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. FIRST AMENLMENT TO THE
: - GFFERING.-PLAN LT
A PLAN TO CONVERT TO COOPERATIVE QfﬁgRSHI? |
| PREMISES:
1,2,3,4 and 5 Sadore Lane
YONKERS, NEW YORK

Premises- known as 1,2,3,4 and 5 Sadore Lang, Yonkers, New Ycix Ga
September 28, 1982 (the "Plan") is hereby amended as follows:

‘The Offéring Plan - -A Plan to Convert to Coopsrative Cwnership

1. Terms of the Mortcéges~which will Affect tﬁé Prqpértv at

the Closing of Title.

T ‘Paragraphf#2 at Page 62 of the Plan is-hgreby amsncézd zs
fol lows: The "Wraparound" Mortgage to be taken back by Sponsor has
peen extended, and will. have a maturity date of at least 10 vears

.: from the Closing Date.: ‘All sections of the offering plan related

td‘The-"Wraparound“ Mortgage,. including Risk Factors on Page 11,
are so amended hereby. : :

-'."5"_»11._;;. Ce e

25 fpéwn:Bayment;fof;Tenant vyurcriasers.

-

Afhe déwﬁ payment fdi tenant purchasers will be $1,0600.00.
The down payment for non-tenant purchasers will remain at 10% of the-
total purcHase.price, payable $1,000. at Subscription and the balance

due five days after approval of the Subscription Agreement.

"730 Right to Subscribe for Vacant Avartments.

oo Paragraéh,ii of the section entitled "Additional Réghﬁg“
Available to Tenants" at Page 48 of the Plan is hereby amended as
follews:. . . .

'-;fii‘“ Effective November 15,1982 and for a period of 15 days-ending

at the close of business November 30, 1982, a tenant who executes a:*

Subseription Agreement for a substitute vacant apartment will receive

_.the discounted purchase price for all shares allocated to the Substi-
~tute vacant apartment. Thereafter, if the number of shares allocated

to the substitute vacantf apartment exceeds the number of.shares allo-
cated to the tenant's apartment, the tenant will be reguired to purcha.

the aﬁditiong}ﬂshares at the applicable price per share to non-}gnant
purchasers. - . y . el

4. TYPOQraphicallCQfIECtions.

a) The front ccver of ths Flan is amenéad fo rzad iIIZ.F TINC




¢ ,b - : ' . -
N . .. R .

- C) The words "W“stchester County Rnnt Guidelines Board" -~
are substituted for "Nassau County Rent Guidelines Board )
on Page 48 of the Plan, line 2. -

ape

d)-The e\plratlon date for. the I.eome contzact w;th :iveQEoro -
Washing and Sterilizing Co., Inc. at Fage 75 of ‘the Plan is
amended to read "9/30/83" ) ,

5. No Other Chance

Other than as set forth above, there are no other matnrlal
changes which requlre amenament to the Plan. :

w’

Sponsor:

YONFEERS -GARLENS CO.,
GARDEN TOWERS Co.,
MID-TOWERS CO.,
O1TSIGO ESTATES

U PR T - - S e et e [, — .. .

_Apartment, Corporation: = . ™ |

SADORE LANE GARDENS, INC.

Dated: November 10,1992
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SECOND AMENDMENT TO THE
OFFERING PLAN
A PLAN TO CONVERT TO COOPERATIVE OWNERSHIP
PREMISES:
1,2,3,4 and 5 Sadore Lane

YONKERS, NEW YORK

The Offering Plan - A Plan to Convert to Cooperative Ownership
Premises at 1,2,3,4 and 5 Sadore Lane, Yonkers, New York 10710, dated
eptember 28, 1982 (the "Plan") which was heretofore amended by
amendment dated November 9, 1982, is hereby further amended as follows:

\ 1. Purchase Price .to Tenant/Purchasers

Schedule "A" of the Plan is amended reducing the price per
share “to Tenant/Purchasers, including those who have already executed
Subscription Agreements, from $232.00 to $219.60 per share. This

price assumes the tenant will utilize Sponsor financing as.described - - -

hereinafter in Section #4. There will be an additional discount of
5% to $208.62 per share for cash purchasers who do not avail them-
selves of such Sponsor financing.

This price also includes, free of the additional cost previ-
ously provided for by the Plan, the optional improvements of Kitchen
and Bathroom renovation set forth on page 49 of the Plan, and tenants
who elect not to avail themselves of these improvements will receive
a further reduction in price of $3,200 for apartments with one bath,
and of $4,000 for apartments with two baths.

2. Sponsor's Income and Expense Statement.

Annexed hereto is a Certified Statement of Income and Expenses
on a consolidated basis for Yonkers Gardens Co., Garden Towers Co.,
Mid-Towers Co., and Otsigo Estates, for the year ended December 31, 1982

prepared by Jacob H. Diamond & Company, CPA's.

3. Reserve Fund.

The Reserve Fund described at page 59 is increased from

.$100,000 to up to One Million ($1,000,000) Dollars: to be funded as
- follows: : : . L . . L

a) $300,000 oh‘ciosing of title to the'coopefativeAbeporation.
b) An additional $100,000 when sale of 25% of the shares
‘isfachieved, for a total of $400,000.



c) An additional $100,000 when sale of 35% of the shﬁres
is achieved, for a total of $500,000.

d) $7,692 for each 1% of shares sold thereafter, prorated
for fractions of 1%, up to the sum of $1,000,000.

Any capital improvaments to the premises QI major repair
items which the co-op board elects to do shall be paid first from
this Reserve Fund to the extent of up to 70% of available funds before
any assessments for capital improvements may be regquired from Tenant/
shareholders. No -portion of this Reserve Fund may be used to subsidize
or pay for normal maintenance and operating costs; unless the cost of
same exceeds the co-op's budget. Earnings from investment .of the
_Reserve Fund shall be utilized to supplement the funds available for

maintenance. :

4, Sponsor Financing.

Sponsor Financing as described on page 49 of the Plan is
amended as follows: -

Tenant/ Purchasers subscribing within 30 days of this Amendment
will be offered Sponsor financing for a:

‘a) 5-year interest only loan at 10% per annum, OT -
b) 1l0-year interest only loan at 12% per annum.

The maximum loan available at these rates is 75% of the pur
chase price. Loans may be extended for between 75% and
90% of the purchase price at a 1% higher rate of interest
subject to satisfactory credit standing of the borrower.
Sponsor financed loans will be prepayable without penalty
and such loans will carry no origination, search or
appraisal fees. Legal fees for preparation of loan docu-
ments and closings remain as described on page 50 of the P

5, Terms of the Mortgage Which Will Affect the Property
=t the Closing of Title.

L e i

The Plan is amended to reduce the'mortgage‘indebtedness from
$12,000,000 to $10,000,000. The cooperative corporation will take tit
subject to either a wyraparound" mortgage or a new first mortgage in &
sum not to exceed $10,000,000. Such mortgage shall be for a term of r
less than ten years from date of this .Amendment, and the debt service
thereon for the first five years of its term shall not exceed $113,50¢
per month, equivalent to the projected debt service set forth in the
Offering Plan as commencing January 1, 1984, which is about the antic:
pated date of closing of title. Payments required to be made under s’
mortgage will provide for amortization on a 25-year payout basis:
mortgage shall be prepayablé after the fifth year without penalty:”
At the end of the fifth year, the Corporation will have the right to
either refinance the mortgage, or to continue the mortgage at a rate
the second five years to be established at the end of such 5-year peér
e ammrdance with prevailing bank indexing rates for 1ike mortgages.



”) This will result in an increase in mortgage indebtedness as

set forth in Schedule A of the Plan, from $90,000 per month should the
closing of title occur Prior to December 31, 1983, to up to the
$113,500 per month projected for after January 1, 1984. Sponsor is in
the process of negotiating for a new $10,000,000 first mortgage with
total debt service expected to be within $113,500 per month.

6. Maintenance Charges.

Maintenance charges set forth in Schedule A and Schedule B of
the Plan are hereby amended by increasing same from $2. 41/mo.per share
to $2.655 per. share, to cover the projected mortgage indebtedness
discussed above and an anticipated 8% increase in Labor costs, under
the Schedule of Projected Receipts and Expenses for First Year of
Operations to commence January 1, 1984 and end December 31, 1984.

The increase in estimated maintenance charges for typical
apartments with the share allocations shown, are set forth below:

: Original Est. Maint. Est. Maint. Charge

.-No. of Shares at $2.41 per Share/mo. at $2.655 per Share/mo...
: b - : —
. 110 ‘ . $265.10 , $292.05

140 337.40 371.70

159 s 383.19 . 422.15

170 409.70 451.35

203 489,23 538.97

As a result of the change in‘mortgage debt service, the annual
amount deductible for income tax purposes will increase from $16.36 per
share to $17.51 per share. -

Sponsor will guarantee the projected maintenance charges for
the first year of operation as revised hereby, and will pay to the
Corporation within sixty days after the end of the calendar year, an
amount egual to any shortfall between total expense outlays, and the
maintenance charges projected for the first year of operation.

. Sponsor will guarantee the maintenance charges for the second
year of operations based on the amount budgeted for the first year,
except for any shortfall resulting from an increase in fuel costs, real
estate and other taxes including water and sewer charges, ¢ost of power
and light and increasés in Labor costs per union contracts, .overthat
pProjected for the first year of operations. Sponsor will pay same as
provided for above. ‘ Co ’ AR

)

-



purchase price, for up to three years after closing, provided those
exercising such buy-back "put", vacate the apartment within sixty days
of signing an agreement confirming same. Such Tenant/Shareholder must
furnish an Assignment of the Proprietary Lease and Stock certificate
to Sponsor, to be held in escrow, payment therefor to be made upon
such Tenant/Shareholder vacating the premises.

7. Work to be Done by Sponsor.

Sponsor undertakés, at its own cost and expense, to do the
following work in the premises prior to closing of title, Or to escrow
sufficient funds therefor if same cannot be completed by such date:

a) Security - Door interlocks and intercem'sjstems will be
replaced or repaired where necessary and made operational.

Garage doors will be locked and keys will be made available
to tenants.

Exterior lighting will be upgraded where necessary.

b) Roofing - Coping will be repaired where necessary and

Ffiashing on parapet walls replaced or repaired, roof lgg}s,
if any, will be repaired;‘in*accefdaneeﬁwithfreggmmend"épl

of an engineer acceptable to both Sponsor and the atto.. Ly
for the tenants, Gerald E. Loehr.

c) Sidewalks - General appearance of landscaping will be
Zttended to and improved.

Sidewalks will be repaired or replaced as necessary. in-
cluding repair of adjacent planter walls, flashing and joi

The rear retaining wall will be fepaired or replaced behir
- #4 Sadore Lane.

a) Foundation-aﬁa”GaragefWalls - Foundation wall cracks and

.. "Jeaking areas will be repaired.

g. Annexed hereto is a copy of the latest Inspection Report of
the Bureau of Housing and Buildings of the City of Yonkers for 1-5
sadore Lane, dated June 3, 1983. All work re the violations listed i
such Report has either been done or is in the process of being done.

Sponsor agrees to' escrow the necessary funds to cure any items not
completed by closing of title.

9 . The plan is amended to provide that Gerald E. Loehr, Esg. W:
be the Counsel representing the Apartment Ccorporation for the c! }1@
of title, and Sponsor will pay the reasonable costs of his serviweeo.
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10. Tenant/Purchasers may subscribe to purchase their apartments
under the terms of this Amendment by executing Subscription Agreements -
in the form annexed, in duplicate, and delivering same together with a
check in the sum of $1,000, payable to "Rosan Sadore Lane Special

Account", to the office of the managing agent or the sales agent at
#5 sadore Lane, Yonkers, New York. -

The terms of this Amendment shall be availéble to Tenants for
a period of thirty days from date of this Amendment, during which Tenants
shall have the exclusive right to buy their apartments pursuant hereto.

11. No Other Changes.

Other than as set forth above, there are no other material
changes which require amendment to the Plan.

Sponsor:

YONKERS GARDENS CO. .,
GARDEN TOWERS CO.,
MID-TOWERS CO.,

S

OTSIGO ESTATES

Apartment Corporation:

SADORE LANE GARDENS, INC.

pated: August 17, 1983



JACOB H. DIAMOND & COMPANY
CERTIFIED PUBLIC ACCOUNTANTS : Ty
570 SEVENTH AVENUE : )
NEW YORK, N.Y, 10018 - ‘

P

730-8181
JACOB H. DIAMOND, C.P.A,
GERALD COHN, C.P.A

Yonkers Gardens Co.
Garden Towers Co.
Mid-Towers Co.

Otsigo Estates

5 Sadore Iane

Yonkers, New York 10710

Gentlemen: ,

We have exemined the combined statement of operating income and
certain operating expenses for the property known as Central Park Gardens for
the year ended December 31, 1982. Our exemination was made in accordance with
generally accepted accounting standards and, accordingly, included such tests Ty

of the accounting records and such other auditmg procedures as we considered —
necessary in the circumstances.

In our opinion, the statement referred to above presents fairly the

jinformation contained therein with respect to the subject property for the

year ended December 31, 1982 in conformity with generally accepted accounting
principles consistently applied.

Respectfully submitted,

' | oA ((HW\) N>

/#ACOB H. DIAMOND & COMPANY

April 25, 1983

X
s
o
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YONKERS GARDENS CO., GARDEN TOWERS CO.,
MID-TOWERS CO. AND OTSIGO ESTATES

COMBINED STATEMENT OF OPERATING INCOME AND
CERTAIN OPERATING EXPENSES (Note)

YEAR ENDED DECEMBER 31, 1982

INCOME
- Apartment rentals
Other income

Total Income

OPERATING EXPENSES

Iabor (including wages, payroll taxes,

. welfare and pension costs)
Fuel o0il

Repairs, maintenance, supplies and

service contracts
Light and power
Water and sewer charges |

Telephone and other sundry operé.ting

expenses

Total Operating Expenses

267,291
399,692

291,631
129,035
71,033

4,971

$3,091,387
191,366

$3,282,753

$1,169,653

FIXED CHARGES

Real estate taxes
Insurance

"%Total Fixed Charges

Total Expenses

NET INCOME FROM OPERATIONS

GENERAL AND ADMINISTRATIVE EXPENSES

Management fees

Professional services

Permits, membership dues and
miscellaneous

Total General and
Administrative Expenses

NET INCOME BEFORE CERTAIN INCOME
AND EXPENSES (NOTE)

NOTE: See notes to statement.

637,361
47,558

685,239

$1,854,892
$1,427,861

123,680
12,031

7,191

142,902

$1,284,959



Yonkers Gardens Co.
Garden Towers Co. ' -
Mid-Towers Co. - { ))
Otsigo Estates , .

Notes to Combined Statement of Operatiﬁg Income
and Certain Operating Expenses for the Year Ended
: December 31, 1982

(1) This statement does not give effect to the following items of income and
expense vhich would be required for a statement of net income of the property:

Expenses:

Amortization of mortgage costs

Depreciation
Interest on insurance loan
Interest on mortgage

Income: . 7

Refund of prior years' real estate taxes

Tee earned on tenants' securities

Tease settlement income ,

Refund of prior years' payroll taxes

Refund of prior years' overbilling of water and sewer charges

(2) Repairs, Maintenance , Supplies and Service Contracts include decorating
of apartments of $30,058. ' .

(3) Other Income includes income from garages, vending leases and pool
admissions.



At

CITY OF YONKERS

‘REZIOSO

.,Jlty .. -hager
NGELO R. MARTINELLI

fayor

INCENT L. PICI, P.E. )
irector Bureau of Housing and Bulldings

June 3, 1983

Sadore Management Corp.

5 Sadore Lane

Yonkers, NY 10710

SUBJECT: NOTICE OF HOUSING VIOLATIONS

RE: 1-5 Sadore Lane
Block 4450, Lot 100-140

Gentlemen:

This is to advise you that an inspection was made of the above
captioned premises on April 15, 1983 by a member of this office.
At that time, the following housing violations were found to

be outstanding. -

The numbers in parenthesis listed below indicate the section

X .
St

of the Yonkers City Code in violation.

5 Sadore Lane

Exterior

Roof '~ east side flashing requires repair. (38-11A)
Front entry left side marble pane pulling away. (38-11A)
South side exit door requires repair. (38-11B)

Apt. 7H - (Winters)

Kitchen, livingroom and bedroom have extensive water damage at
window frames, scaling paint, find source of leak and eliminate.
(38-11A) L

Apt. 6E - (Friedman) :

Livingroom has water damage above window at frames and above
airconditioner. (38-11A) '

Bedroom wall and ceiling above window at frames water damaged,
find source. of leaks and eliminate. (38-11A)

Apt. 6G - {Vachovetz) _ ,

Bedroom walls and ceiling have extensive water damage, also
around window and sills, find source of leak and eliminate.
{38-11A) )

City Hall + Yonkers. New York 10701 « 914 963-3980
v r Cont'd



1-5 Sadore Lane June 3, 98

Livingroom window water damaged at sashes and sills, find
source of leak and eliminate. (38-112)

Apt 6L - (Milbauer)
LlVlngroom water -damage at wall above alrcondltloner, ‘find source

of leak and eliminate. (38-11a)
Bedroom wall above window water damaged, find source of leak and
eliminate. (38-112)

Apt. 5G - (Cantor)
Bedroom and livingroom ceiling and above window at wall water
damaged, find source of leak and eliminate. (38-11A)

Apt. 5H - (Stolper)

Bedroom ceiling around window water damaged, find source of leak
which is 10%. (38-11R)

Diningroom and livingroom ceiling water damaged find source of leak
and eliminate (15%). (38-11A)

Bedroom, livingroom and diningroom window frames have extensive
scaling paint, painting is required. (38-11B)

Apt. 5K - (Shilling) B
~_ Den, bedroom and livingroom ceilings and around windows extensive %

water damage, also window frames have scaling paint, find source =/
of leak and eliminate (10%). (38-11A)

5L - (Nuchman)
Master bedroom - extensive water damage to the wall and ceiling,
around window frame at top, find source of leak. {38-113)
Child's bedroom - window frame above water damaged, find source
of leak. (38-11A)

41, - (Tomanelli)
Small bedroom - wall water damaged above window at frames, £find
source of leak and eliminate. (38-11A)
Bedroom wall and ceiling have extensive water damage and scaling
paint, £ind source of leak. (38-11A)
Livingroom ceiling and wall water damaged and scaling paint, find
sources of leak and eliminate. (38-11A)

Apt. 3E - (Brown)

Bedroom and livingroom water damaged above window at frames, find
source of leak and eliminate. (38-113)

Master bedroom shower area at walls have scaling paint and
crumbling plaster. (38-11A)

Apt. 3F - (Weiner)

Bedroom wall water damaged. (38-11A) :

Den wall water damaged 1% at W1ndow area, find source of leak. S
(38-113)

\‘Nm/

Cont'd
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1-5 Sadore Lane 4 . June 3, 1983
")

Apt. 3J - {(Faccilongo)

Water damaged wall at airconditioner, find source of leak and eliminate.
(38-11n)

4 Sadore Lane

Exterior

Front of building small retaining wall requires pointing. (38-11A)
Bulkhead wall has water damage and scaling paint. (38-11A)

Garage ceiling leaks, find source of leak and eliminate. (38-11A)

3 Sadore Lane

Exterior

Laundry room dryer to be connected to vent pipes properly. (38-11F)

Exterior garage wall between #1-#3 Sadore Lane, has missing mortar.
(south side) (38-11A) '

Lobby wall dirty, to be cleaned. (38-10I)

Lobby mirrors missing on wall. (38-11F)

2. Sadore Lane

Exterior

Bulkhead stairway east side walls cracked and missing plaster.
(38-11R)

yBulkhead - east side wall has scaling paint. (38-11A)
A " - east side stairway window sills have cracked, missing
plaster and water damage. {38-11B)
Bulkhead - east side stairway small hole in wall, exposed lath.
(38-11A), .
Bulkhead apd 6th floor west side stairway remove graffiti from
walls. (38-101I)
front entrance small retaining wall has missing mortar, Building
#1 and #2. (38-11Aa) ’

1 Sadore Lane

Exterilor ‘

Roof (requires repair) is not in good repair and is to be free of leaks
and maintained. (38-11A)

Exterior door({s) {(front) not equipped with safe, functioning

locking devices. (38-11K) ,

Interior door(s) (2nd floor west side fire stairway door requires
adjustment to close properly) not in good repair (38-11F)

Bulkhead east side door requires adjustment to close properly.
(38-11B( :

6th floor east side stairway exit door requires adjustment to close
properly. (38-11B) :

Storage room to be cleaned of all rubbish, debris, mattresses,
newspapers, cabinets, furniture, etc. (38-10I)

ke -
S

Cont'd



1-5 Sadore Lane June 3Lﬁ@§8
LA

Apt. 7R - (Messinger)

Apartment is infested with vermin (38-25A) (silver-fish)

Livingroom wall and ceiling at window area has extensive water
damage, find source of leak. (38-11A)

Apt. 7S - (Stien)

Hall wall water damaged, evidence of seepage at fuse box, dangerous
condition. (38-32)

Bathroom - water damage to wall and around window frames, find
source of leak. (38-11A)

Child's bedroom - ceiling cracked plaster, water damaged at window
frame and ceiling. (38-11A) _

Master bedroom - wall and window frames have extensive water damage
find source of leak and eliminate. (38-113)

Livingroom ceiling scaling paint 10%, and water damage at window
area. (38-11a)

A reinspection 1is scheduled to be made on June 13, 1983 at which
time we trust these violations will be removed. Should the
violations be removed prior to the indicated date, please a

this Division so that the violation may be removed from our
records. -

dvise

‘m/

You are advised to obtain any necessary building, electrical
and/or plumbing permits prior to commencing repairs.

For further information, please call Mr. Clemons,.Housing Inspector,
Monday thru Friday between 8:30-9:30 a.m. or 3:30-4:30 p.m.
at 963-3980, Extension 218.

Ysyfgfg}uly,

D OREY
HOUSING INSPECTOR SUPER

AC:fs H-10
cc: C. Orey

Sr. Housing Inspector DeLucia
Housing File



THIZD AMENDMENT TO THE - . .
OFFERING PLAN
A PLAN TO CONVERT TO COOPERATIVE OWNERSHIP
" PREMISES :
1,2,3,4 and 5 Sadore Lane

“YONKERS, NEW YORK

The Offering Plan - A Plan to Convert to Cooperative Cwnership
premises at 1,2,3,4 and 5 sadore Lane, Yonkers, New York 10710, dated
September 28, 1982 (the “plan") which was heretofore’ amended by
amendments dated November 9, 1982 and August.l16, 1983 is hereby further
amended as follows: .

1. Maintenance Charges. .

Cutt e “: pased on the current estimated budgét as reflected in the
Second Amendment to the Plan, maintenance is estimated at $2.635 per

n

month per share.. The maintenance charges are hereby further amended
by redueing same to $2.41/mo. per share as provided for under the '
original Offering Plam. =~ - . ..~ - . S

- . . . .
by . -

sponsor will guarantee the projected maintenance charges of

1$2;4l/ma. per share for the first two years of operation, and will pay

to the Corporation within sixty days after  the end of each calandar

_year, an amount equal to any shortfall (excepting any shortfall resultin:

e

from an increase in real estate taxes and other taxes including water
and sewer charges) between total expense outlays, and the maintenance
charges of $2.41/month per ‘share, for these first two years of operation.

2. The exclusive period during which tenants shall have the right’
to purchase their apartments is hereby extended to September 23, 1983,

" 3., No Other Changes.

Other than as set forth above, there are no other material

" changes which require amendment to the Plan.

Sponsor:

YONKERS GARDENS CO.,
GARDEN TOWERS CO.,
MID-TOWEPRS CO.,
OTSIGO EZSTATES

PO H._;‘_*k»u - . 1083
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‘FOURTH AMENDMENT
TO THE OFFERING PLAN
A PLAN TO CONVERT TO COOPERATIVE OWNERSHIP

Premises:

1,2,3,4 and 5 SADORE LANE
YONKERS, NEW YORK

The Offering Plan to Convert to Cooperative Ownership Premises:

1,2,3,4 and 5 Sadore Lane, Yonkers, New York dated September 28, 1982

as modified by the First Amendment dated November 10, 1982, the Second
Amendment dated August 17, 1983 and the Third Amenndment dated
September 7, 1983 (collectively, the "Plan") is hereby amended as
follows: ‘ _ , -

1. The Plan Has Been Declared Effective..

In accordance with the terms of the Plan (see "Effective Date

. of the Plan and Closing Date" at page 51), the Sponsor declared the

Plan effective on September 26, 1983. A copy of the Sponsor's letter
declaring the Plan effective is annexed as Exhibit A to this Amendment.
122 Apartments out of a total of 775 Apartments have been subscribed fc

N

A copy of the text of the affidavit of the Sponsor setting fort
the basis for declaring the Plan effective is annexed for informational
purposes only as Exhibit B to this Amendment. The affidavit reflects
that shares allocated to more than 15% of the Apartments on the Propert
were subscribed to by tenants in occupancy. A full copy of Sponsor's
affidavits submitted to the Attorney General's Office, is available for
examination and inspection by interested parties at the Sponsor's Sales
Office, 4 Sadore Lane, Apt. 2F, Yonkers, New York.

-

2. Extension of Exclusive Purchase Period

The Sponsor is extending the exclusive purchase period for
tenants in occupancy on the date of the initial presentation of the
Plan ("Tenants") to purchase their Apartments for 30 days frcm date
hereof. During this period, Tenants will have the right to purchase
their Apartments at the discounted tenant price and on the terms set fo
in the Offering Plan and on the amended terms applicable to Tenants in
occupancy in the previous Amendments.

In order to be eligible for the Tenant discount, Tenahts must
deliver their subscription agreement and $1,000 down payments to the

. Sponsor before this extended exclusive purchase period expires.

Tenants should contact the Sales Office on the Property for assistance.

3. Closing Date and Due Date of Balance of Purchase Price

The Sponsor has scheduled February 28, 1984 as the new Date



for ciosing transfer of title ("Closing Date") to the Cooperative
Corporation.

Purchasers will be reguired to pay the balance of their pur-
chase price (the full price less their deposit and the expected proceeds
‘'of a stock loan), by Bank check or Certified check to the order of
nRosan Sadore Lane Special Account", and deliver same to the Sales Office

at 4 Sadore Lane, Apartment 2F no later than February 15, 1984.

Purchasers electing Sponsor financing must do so in writing at
time of Subscription, or prior to expiration of the exclusive period,
stating the term of years (either 5 years at 10% per annum, or 10 years
at 12% per annum) and the amount of loan (75% maximum, or up to-90% at
a rate 1% higher) desired. , : ‘

Purchasers who do not finalize their stock loan commitment arrant
ments, pre-close with their lending institutions, execute their propriet:

_ leases and pay the balance of their purchase considerations by the Closii
Date will close title on the shares allocated to their Apartments with
the. Sponsor as the Holder of Unsold Shares, rather than with the Apart-
ment Corporation. g

Pefsens—needingfassistanceﬁorﬁian:ma;ngm;ggarding their su™

y
scription Agreements, payment of their purchase price or financing a. ./
ments and Closing are asked to contact the Sales Office at (914) 793-0.d

4. purchasers who subscribed at §$341 per share and will pay Rll Cas
to Sponsor will receive a 10% discount to $306.390 per share.

5. Right to Change Prices

-

"7 prices to non-Tenants are negotiable. Mo Amendment will be
filed with respect to a price decrease to an individual purchaser.
However, the Sponsor will file an amendment to reflect any price increas
any general price change, or a higher or lower price to be advertised in
the media. In connection wifh the negotiation of an individual price
change with a non-Tenant purchaser, the Sponsor reserves the right to
accept a Subscription Agreement from a non-Tenant purchaser subject to
a financing contingency or subject to work or alterations being performe
in the Apartment.

6. Other than as set forth above, there are no material changes
which require amendment of the Plan. '

YONKERS GARDENS CO., GARDEN TOWERS CO.
MID-TOWERS CO., OTSIGO ESTATES

it

Sponsor— |

SADORE LANE GARDENS, INC.
Apartment Corporation
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EXHIBIT A

k]

YONKERS GARDENS CO.
GARDEN TOWERS CO.
MID-TOWERS CO.
OTSIGO ESTATES
c/o The North American Group, Selling .Agent
4 Sadore Lane, Apt. 2F
Yonkers, New.York

NOTICE OF DECLARATION OF EFFECTIVENESS -
TO PURCHASERS AND TENANTS IN OCCUPANCY

Re: Plan to Convert to Cooperative Ownership
Premises 1,2,3,4 and 5 Sadore Lane, Yonkers, New York

We are pleased to advise you that in accordance with the terms.
of the Offering Plan dated September 28, 1982, as amended, to.convert
to cooperative ownership premises 1,2,3,4 and 5 Sadore Lane, Yonkers,
New York the Sponsor is hereby .declaring the Plan effective. To

v,date, Shares allccated to more than 15% of the apartments in the .

property have been subscribed for pursuant to the terms of the Plan,
as amendeq. '

The closing date for the conveyance of title to the premises- to

the Apartment Corporation has been set as follows:

! 7
R

t :
.,
e

DATE AND TIME: December 15, 1983 - 11 A.M.

PLACE: Office of Rosan and Rosan, P.C.
S 261 Madison Avenue -~ l6th Floor
New York, N.Y. 10016

Please be advised that in accordance with paragraph "3" of the
Subscription Agreement, Purchasers are hereby notified that the balance
of their respective purchase prices under their respective Subscription
Agreements are to be paid by certified check of the Purchaser or officia
bank check of a New York Bank, by November 15, 1983. In lieu of paying
the entire balance, each Purchaser has the right to elect Sponsor
financing (tenant purchasers in occupancy.on September 28, 1982), or
to submit to the Sponsor a copy of their commitment for a bank loan
with the understanding that the amount of the loan will be paid over to
Sponsor on the closing date simultaneously with the closing of sale of
the property to the Apartment Corporation; and in the event that the
Sponsor financing or the bank loan is an amount less than the entire
balance of the purchase price now due, the difference shall be paid by
the Purchaser not later than by the aforementioned date of November 15,
1983.

Purchasers are instructed to make all checks covering the amount
due payable to "Rosan Sadore Lane Special Account" and to forward all
such payments and copies of countersigned Loan Commitments in accordance
with the provisions of the preceding paragraphs to the Sponso;'s



selling agent, The North American Group, 4 Sadore Lane, Apt. 2F,
Yonkers, New York. .

Each purchaser who obtains a Loan Commitment and arranges for
outside financing, must arrange to execute the loan documents with
his lender in advance of Closing and arrange for a representative of
the lender to be present at Closing with the proceeds of the loan
(a bank check payable to "Rosan Sadore Lane Special Account”}.

For those purchasers gualified for and who elect Sponsor financin
arrangements will be made for pre-closing the Sponsor Financed Loans,
at the property, and you will be notified well in advance of Closing,
of the necessary procedures therefor. .

Purchasers will also.be advised as to .arrangements for pre-
signing Proprietary Leases at the- Sales Office at 4 Sadore Lane,
Apt. 2F, Yonkers, New York. Aall purchasers are reminded that they mus
sign their Proprietary Leases prior to Closing in order to be .able to

close. .

Purchasers who are tenants at date of Ciosing are reminded that
they must pay all rent and other charges due and owing to Spcnsor up t
and including the Closing Date in order to close. . :

T

Dated: Septeﬁber 26, 1983.

YONKERS GARDENMS CO., GARDEN TOWERS (
MID~TOWERS CO., OTSIGO ESTATES..
Sponsoi

- SADORE LANE GARDENS, INC.
Apartment Corporatio:
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EXHIBIT B

AFFIDAVIT DECLARING PLAN OF
COOPERATIVE OWNERSHIP EFFECTIVE

1l,2,3,4 and 5 Sadore Lane
Yonkers, New York

STATE OF NEW YORK )

COUNTY OF NEW YORK ) S°5°°F

PHILIP ROSEN, being duly sworn, deposes and says:

1. I am a partner of Yonkers Gardens Co., Gaxden Towers Co.,
Mid-Towers Co., and Otsigo Estates, the sponsor of the Offering Plan
to Convert to Cooperative Ownership Premises: 1,2, 3,4 and 5 Sadore
Lane, Yonkers, New York, as amended (the "Plan"). I am authorized
to make the following statements: ‘ ‘

2. The Plan was filed with the Office of the Attorney General
on September 28, 1982, and presented to the tenants on September 30, 19
The Plan was amended by .the First Amendment filed on November 10, 1982
and presented to the tenants on November 12, 1982, the Second Amendment
filed on August 17, 1983, -and presented to the tenants on August 22, 19!
and the Third Amendment dated September 7, 1983 and presented to the

_ tenants on September 9, 1983. The Plan is a non-eviction Plan. The Pl

was declared effective by notice delivered personally to tenants

o

_ 26, 1983 in accordance with its texms and the—
amendments thereto. . :

3. The Sponsor hereby represents that subscription agreements
allocated: to at least 15% of the apartments on the property have been
accepted from tenants in occupancy. All subscribers have paid the
full down payment as required in the Procedure to Purchase section of
the Plan. All subscription agreements counted towards effectiveness
are from tenants in occupancy. For purposes of calculating the requisi:

" number of purchasers, relativés, business associates and affiliates

of the Sponsor or Selling Agent are not included in computing the
requisite number of purchasers unless they are bona fide tenants in
occupancy. Upon information and belief, no such subscriber is pur-
chasing for the purpose of resale, subletting, assigning, or as an
accommodation to, or for the account of or the benefit of the Sponsor
or principals of Sponsor.

4. Of the 775 apartments at the premises to which shares have bee
allocated, all are governed by the Multiple Dwelling Law of New York.
Schedule A attached sets forth the disposition of the apartments
purchased.

5. All tenants in occupancy who executed purchase agreements for
their respective apartments did so without fraud, duress, discriminator:
repurchase agreement or other discriminatory inducement. The Sponsor
has received executed Subscription Agreements and down payments for
shares allocated to 15.74% of the apartments.



6. Since the date of presentation of the Plan, no eviction 3
proceedings have been brought against occupants residing on the. )
Property as of the date of presentation of the Plan for failure to
purchase or for any other reason applicable to termination of tenancy
other than non-payment of rent or similar justifiable reasons ordinar;
to landlord rights when a written lease exists assuring guiet enjoyme:
but not discretionary or automatic end of term. )

7. I hereby submit this affidavit to the Attorney General for
the purpose of declaring this Plan effective. -I understand that any
false statement or omission may subject me to criminal or civil
prosecution. -

| flgipen

Philip _Rosen

Notary Public

ROBERT J. ROSAN
Notary Public, State of New York
No. 31-8638701
Qualified in New York County i
Commission Expires March 30, 198

e



FIFTH AMENDMENT
TO THE OFFERING PLAN
A PLAN TO CONVERT TO COOPERATIVE OWNERSHIP

N

Premises:

1,2,3,4 and 5 SADORE LANE
YONKERS, NEW YORK

The Offering Plan to Convert to Cooperative Ownership Premises:
1,2,3,4 and 5 Sadore Lane, Yonkers, New York dated September 28, 1982
as modified by the FirstAmendment dated November 10, 1982, the Second
Amendment dated August 17, 1983, the Third Amendment dated September 7,
1983 and the Fourt:Amendment dated November 30, 1983 (collectively, the
"Plan") is hereby amended as follows:

1. Legal Action Brought by 12 Non-Tenant Purchasers

On February:12, 1984, an action entitled, In the Matter of

the Application of Euplio B.-Cipriano, et al%;Petitioners, against
Sadore. Lane Gardens, Inc., et al., .Respondents, under Index NO. 2650/34,
was commended by order to show cause, in the Supreme Court, Westchester
-County, against the Co-operative Corporation, the Sponsor and the Selling
Agent, as defendants, by 12 non-tenant purchasers, as plaintiffs,

. seeking to enjoin the defendants .from selling or -offering any cooperative
}interests:in»the=DremisesLufer;makingmany,stock;transiexj—iixmpenteﬁing

- #intcodany leasesor refusing to renew any®leases in-furtherance of the ===
Offering Plan, declaring the Plan null and void, and certain other
relief.

The judge refused to enjoin. the defendants from proceeding
with the Offering, but did stay any action in connection with the
specific apartments occupied by the 12 plaintiffs, pending a hearing
before the Court. . Special counsel to the defendants has advised that
they deem the allegations and the action to be without merit, have
responded thereto accordingly, and intend to vigorously defend the
action, and they do not expect that this action will have any material
effect upon the status of the Offering Plan.

2. Sale to Cooperative Corporation Consummated

, On February 28, 1984, the closing of sale and transfer of title
to the Cooperative:Corporation was consummated as scheduled, and the
attorneys for the Tenants Association attended on behalf of the Coper-
ative Corporation, as provided for by the Plan, as amended. Pursuant
to such Plan, the:Corporation took title subject to a new consolidated
institutional first mortgage of $10,000,000, which closed simultaneously,
under which the monthly debt service will be $112,500, slightly less
than the $113,500 per month. provided. for. in the. estimate of first year

operating costs. At closing the Sponsor provided funds to establish
J)the initial $300,000 portion of the reserve fund, from which the
- Co-operative Corporation deposited with.the first mortgagee the
sum of $231,025.56 towards reguired escrow deposits for payment of
future real estate taxes, and reimbursed the Sponsor $50,000 towards



a total of $166,209.78 net adjustments due it for taxes and expenses
prepaid by the Sponsor as of the closing date. The balance of
$116,209.78 due Sponsor was represented by a non-intexest bearing
note issued by the Co-operative Corporation, payable in twelve egual
monthly installments of $9,684.15 commencing April 1, 1984. The
balance of reserve funds remaining in the sum of $18,974.44 was re-
tained in the escrow account for deposit to a money fund to be
established by the managing agent for the benefit of the Co-operative
Corporation. Pursuant to the Plan, Sponsor must make additions to
the reserve fund of up to $1,000,000, in accordance vith the Plan,
as additional apartments are sold.

N’

3. Annexed is a list of unsold shares, representing apartments
not sold or contracted for at closing, which remain owned by the
Sponsor.

4. Other than as set forth above, there are no material changes
which require amendment of the Plan.

. YONKERS GARDENS CO., GARDEN TOWERS CO.,

MID-TOWERS CO., OTSIGO ESTATES _
Sponsor

SADOR LANE GARDENS, INC..

= : 2 - -Ap&rement Corperation kil

St

Dated: March 16, 1984



Yonkers Gardens (o.
Garden Towers Co.
Mid-Towers Co.
Otsigo Estates

NOTES TO COMBINED STATEMENT OF OPERATING INCOME
AND CERTAIN OPERATING EXPENSES
Decarber 31, 1983

(1) This statement does not give effect to the following items of incame and
expense which would be required for a statement of net incame of the property:

Expenses: -

Amortization of mortgage costs
Depreciation
Interest on mortgage

Refund of prior years' real estate taxes
Fee earned on tenants' securities
lease settlement incdme

(2) Repairs, Maintenance, Supplies and Service Contracts include painting of
apartments of §$115,739. -

(3) Other incame includes incame fram garages, vending leases and pool
admissions.



Yonkers Garden (0., Garden Towers Co.
Mid-Towers Qo. Arnd Otsigo Estates

COMBINED STATEMENT CF OPERATING INCCME AND s
CERTAIN OPERATING EXPENSES (SEE NOTE)

S

Year ended December 31, 1983

Incane
Apartment rentals $3,246,955
Other incame 184,131

Total inccme $3,431,086

Operating expenses
Labor (including wages, payroll taxes

wel fare and pension costs) $ 286,263
Fuel oil ' 366,552
Repairs, maintenance, .supplies and ’
service contracts 563,118
Light and power 138,671
Water and sewer charges 30,313
Telephone and other sundry operating
expenses 29,661
Total operating expenses 1,414,578
Fixed charges B é
Real estate taxes A 604,807 C e
Insurance 44,527
Total fixed charges - 649,334
Total expenses ' 2,063,912
Net incave fram 6perati.ons 1,367,174
General and administrative expenses : ' )
Management fees _ © 129,864
Professional services : 47,050

Total general‘ and :
administrative expenses 176,914

Net incame before certain incame
and expenses (See Note) _ $1,190, 260

The accampanying notes arge an integral part of this statement.

-2- i



ShelOWltZ, Sandler & Rosengarten 370 Seversth Avenue, New York, N.Y. 10001
CERTIFIED PUBLIC ACCOUNTANTS (212) 7364530 Cable Sandshelo N.Y.

Yonkers Gardens Co.
Garden Towers (o.
Mid-Towers Co.

Otsigo Estates

5 Sadore lane

Yonkers, New York 10710

Gentlemen:

We have examined the carbined statement of operating incame and
certain operating expenses for the property kown as Central Park Gardens for
the year ended Decexmber 31, 1983. Our examination was made in accordance with

Ny generally accepted auditing standards, amd accordingly, included such tests of
*7ﬁL77&emcomwg records and — such**other**auirtzng*’procedureras**we*”consmerai
‘necessary in the circumstances.

‘ I_n our opmlon, the statement referred to above presents fairly the
infonmation contained therein with respect to the subject property for the
year ended December 31, 1983 in conformity with generally accepted account.mg

principles consistently applied.

New York, New York
February 29, 1984



CENTRAL PARK GARLENS

TABLE OF CONTENTS

REPORT CF CERTIFIED PUBLIC ACCOUNTANTS

' COMBINED STATEMENT OF INCOME AND CERTAIN.
OPERATING EXPENSES

NOTES TO OOMBINED STATEMENT OF INCOME
AND CERTAIN OPERATING EXPENSES

PAGE

dhhhkhkhhkhhidk



CENTRAL PARK GARDENS

COMBINED STATEMENT OF OPERATING INCOME AND CERTAIN OPERATING EXPENSS

YEAR ENDED DECEMBER 31, 1983
AND

REPORT OF CERTIFIED PUBLIC ACCOUNTANT'S



et al., Petitioners, v. Sadore Lane Gardens, Inc., et al.,
Respondents."” _

This settlement effectively ends the petitioners' legal
challenges to the Co-operative Plan, and provides that the named
petitioners may remain in occupancy of their present apartments
for a maximum period of up to one year from August 28, 1984, during
which time they must either purchase their apartments, or vacate
such apartments. The stipulation was entered into in open court
and so ordered by the judge. The details thereof do not affect the
Cooperative Corporation or any other purchaser of an apartment at
Sadore Lane Gardens, Inc.

5. No Other Changes

Other than as set forth above, there are mo other material
changes which require amendment to the Plan.

Sponsor:

YONKERS GARDENS (CO.,
GARDEN TOWERS CO.,
MID-TOWERS CO.,
OTSIGO ESTATES -

Apartment Corporation:

SADORE LANE GARDENS, INC.

Dated: September 6 , 1984

St
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SIXTH AMENDMENT TO THE g
OFFERING PLAN
A PLAN TO CONVERT TO COOPERATIVE OWNERSHIP
PREMISES:
1,2,3,4 and 5 Sado:e Lane

YONKERS, NEW YORK

The Offering Plan to Convert to Cooperatiﬁe Ownership
Premises: 1,2,3,4 and 5 Sadore Lane, Yonkers, New York dated

- September 28, 1982 as modified by the First Amendment dated

November 10, 1982, the Second Amendment dated August 17, 1983,
the Third Amendment dated September 7, 1983, the Fourth Amendment
dated November 30, 1983, and the Fifth Amendment dated March 2,
1984 (collectively the "Plan") is hereby amended as follows:

1. Sale of Occupied Apartments to Non-Tenant Purchasers

As indicated -at pages 51 through 53 of the Plan, the
Sponsor reserved the right to sell occupied Apartments to non-
tenant purchasers following the expiration of the exclusive tenant
purchase period. Such purchase period has expired and now Sponsor

- may effectuate such sales. Such Apartments will be offered to

outside purchasers at $425. per share. Purchases of such Apart-
ments must be made in accordance with the provisions of said ,
Section. Purchasers of-three or more Apartments who do not intend
to use them for personal occupancy or for occupancy by specified
related individuals may be deemed Purchasers for Investment or
Resale.

Though tenants rights to purchase have expired, tenants
may, at any time, negotiate with the Selling Agent to purchase,

A Purchaser for Investment or Resale (a "Purchaser™)
is a purchaser of three or more Apartments who does not intend
to use them for personal occupancy or occupancy by persons re-
lated by blood, marriage or adoption. Pursuant to regulations
imposed by the New York State Department of Law, a Purchaser
must register as a broker-dealer with the Department of Law
at the time the Apartments are purchased. In addition, the Pur-
chaser must comply with the trust fund provisions of GBL
Section 352-h and make certain documentary and financial in



formation relating to the Cooperative and the Aaprtment available
to a prospective buyer in connection with the resale of any Apart-
ment at least three business days before entering into a Purchase
Agreement. Sponsor .will provide to each such potential Purchaser
to whom occupied apartments are offered: (i).a copy of GBL Section
352-h; (ii)} Copy of the most recent financial statement of the
Cooperative, if any: (iii) Copies of notices from the Cooperative
concerning the changes in maintenance assessments, potential

- assessments, and planned major capital improvements to the Property,
if any; (iv) Copies of pleadings in pending lawsuits or proceedings,
the outcome of which may affect the offering of the Apartment, the
seller's capacity to perform all of its obligations under the pur-
chase agreement or the rights of an existing tenant of the Apartment,
if any; (v) If the Rpartment is occupied, a copy of the tenant's
lease and a representation of the tenant's status under any applic-
able rent laws; (vi) Copies of the Proprietary Lease and By-Laws,

as amended; and (vii) Copies-of notices, if any, of uncured viola-
+ions of record in the Apartment that are the responsibility of the
owner to cure, if any. : ' '

2. Election of Officers and Directors

At the first Stockholders Meeting held April 26, 1984, thg,
following persons were elected as officers and Directors of Sadore
Lane Gardens, Inc: ' -

Directors T : _ Officers
Philip Rosen .. President - Philip Rosen
Theodore Halperin Vice-President - Theodore Halperin
Lou Monaco - - Becretary - Lou Monaco
Abraham Roller Treasurer - Abraham Roller
Albert Lang ' T Asst.Secretary — Marilyn Margolin

Paula Rubinstein
Herbert Goldstein

-

3. Sponsor's Income and Expense Statement

. Annexed hereto is a Certified Statement of Income and
Expenses on a consolidated basis for Yonkers Gardens Co., Garden
Towers Co., Mid-Towers Co. and Otsigo Estates, for the year
ended December 31, 1983 prepared by Shelowitz, Sandler & Rosen-
Garten, CPA's. The Co-operative Corporation took title on
February 28, 1984. e :

4. 'Status of Litigation

7 On August 28, 1984, a settlement was entered into. in ~
Supreme Court, Westchester County, ending the litigation brought }
by a group of 14 non-tenant purchasers entitled, "Euplioc B. Cipriano,




et al., Petitioners, v. Sadore Lane Gardens, Inc., et al.,
Respondents. "

This settlement effectively ends the petitioners® legal
challenges ‘to the Co-operative Plan, and provides that the named
petitioners may remain in occupancy of their present apartments
for a maximum periocd of up to one year from August 28, 1984, during
which time they must either purchase their apartments, or vacate
such apartments. The stipulation was entered into in open court
and so ordered by the judge. The details thereof do not affect the
Cooperative Corporation or any other purchaser of an apartment at
Sadore Lane Gardens, Inc.

S. No Other Changes

Other than as set forth above, there are no other material
changes which reguire amendment to the Plan.

Sponsor:

YONKERS GARDENS CO.,
GARDEN TCWERS CO.,
MID~-TOWERS CO.,
OTSIGO ESTATES

- Apartment Corporation:

SADORE LANE GARDENS, INC.

Dated: September 6 , 1984



CENTRAL PARK GARDENS

COMBINED STATEMENT CF OPERATING INCQME AND CERTAIN OPERATING EXPENSES.
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Shelowitz, Sandler & Rosengarten 370 Seventh Avenue, New York, N.Y. 10001 -

. - CERTIFIED PUBLIC ACCOUNTANTS {212) 7354530 Cable Sagdshelo, H.Y.

T R

-~

Yonkers Gardens Co.

. Garden Towers Co.

Mid-Towers Co.

COtsigo Estates :

5 Sadore lane -
Yonkers, New York 10710

Gentlemens

We have ‘examined the corbined statement of orerating incame and
certain operating expenses for the property known as Central ‘Park: Gardens for
‘the year ended.December 31, 1983.. Q= examination was made in-accordapce with
‘generally accepted auditing standards, andaccordingly,”included such tests of

. the accounting records: and “such other . anditing procedures :as weiconsidered /"'\
necessary”in the ‘circuunstances. R i

"~ In our opinion, the ‘statement’ referred .to ‘abxwe “presents fairly the

.. .information.contained:therein’.with. respect to the subject - property for the

 year ended Decenber 31, ‘1983 in’cot ity withigenerally accepted accomnting
principles consistently applied. '

| gkt

New York, New York
February 29, 1984
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1,2,3,4,5 SADORE LANE - PURCHASERS AS QF 9/25/83

Date of

Bldg/Apt. No. ¢
No. Purchaser's Name Subscription Share
1-38 HARRIET SAVITZ 9/20/83 136
5-LJ CHARLES ALBERT THOMAS JR. $/20/83 62
3-4T JEANNE LANG 9/19/83 170
5-6K SIDNEY S. BERMAN 9/19/83 142
1-6K JOSEPH & STELLA ECONOMICO 9/19/83 169
2-4E MICHAEL & PAULA SARRACCO 9/19/83 132 .
2-32Z RONALD S. FAHL 10/29/82 102
4-3Y JOHN & PEARL MEISTER 9/21/83 l68
2-1N DIANE ADELSON & LENARD FORNABIA 9/21/83 96
4-7F MARILYN J. & LEON FILLHASER 9/21/83 144
2-2E S5AM & SARAH KIRSCHBAUM 9/22/83 128
2-6M SHELDON & ESTHER S§. COHEN 9/22/83: 108
2-6T ALVIN S. & -MARSHA S. GARTEN 9/22/83 163
3-3N BERTHA* SILVER 9/22/83 102
4-3T SEYMOUR & SUE INSLER 9/22/83 163
4=2D .~ . GERALD FUNT ‘ 5/23/83 64
3-7M . ELEANOR BINDLER 9/23/83 110
2-45 STEVEN GRATZ 9/23/83 132
S<5A . RHONDA BLUM 9/23/83 88
2=3F . HYMAN & DIANA HAIMOVITZ 9/23/83 161
2-5U MOISES M. FLIGELMAN 9/23/83 136
2-=6N LENARD GOLDBERG 9/23/83 108
11=30 <, MURRAY & RENEE SERAITA 9/23/83 205
2-1D . ELIJAH PARXER 9/23/83 .60
2=3L" . FLORANCE DICKSTEIN 9/23/83 168
4-3M MILTON AND LENI DICKSTEIN 9/23/83 102
2-3B CARL BERGMAN 9/23/83 205
4-1D JOSEPH T..McCOURT 9/23/83 50
3-2L "GRACE C. CLEARY - 9/23/83 156
4-2L FRED & NINA MARCUCILLI 9/24/83 166
4-7R KATHLEEN MONAHAN 9/25/83 74
4-42Z GARY GROMACK 9/25/83 104
2-4U ROBERT & GLORIA EZERSKY 9/25/83 L34
3-5G ALLAN M. HESS & ANN LOTHAR 9/25/83

140



1,2,3,4,5 SADORE LANE - PURCIASERS AS OF 9/25/83

Rldg/Apt. Date of No. of
No. Purchaser's Name Subscription Shares
v 1-BO N. FRED SINNREICH 12/8/82 162
+;  1-1D LORENZA COMPAGNONI 6,10/83 64
1-1C ROBERT SWEENEY/DENNIS DeLANGE 5/3/83 96
- 1-12 MARTIN J. ALPERT 12/8/82 96
1 1-1K EDWARD KAUFMAN 12/8/82 155
;o 1=1v BEVERLY A. & DAVID R. OROSZ JR 5/21/83 130
» 1=2D WILLIAM SKELSON 4/15/83 68
1-20 IRIS D. LUQUIS 2/24/83 203
1-2Y FRANK & ANNETTE GERANO 3/16/83 - 166
1-3A JOSEPH DEVITO & FRAN HOLAND 12/19/82 lo2
1-3D SHELDON SEISSLER. 12/10/82 70
1-4N SIMON & ANNE GOLDMAN 10/12/82 104
1-4F HERMAN :& ESTELLE GROSS 10/10/82 165
1-5D SONIA FLORES B/9/83 74
1-6D EDWARD M. & CARLA CAMHI 9/13/8B3 76
1-50 RICHARD D. HANRAHAN 9/1/83 209
1-52 GLENN B. RUIZ 1/27/83 106
1-6M MICHAEL SIEGEL S/B/B3 103
-+ 1~6R. _KERNETE . J. DOUGHERTY 2/15/83 76
 -658’ D. LARRY SMITH & DEBORAH SMITH . 4/1/83 142
1-7L ROBERT GARCIA 8/1/83 176
1=<70 . ROBERT & JEAN DONDE 4/16/83 144
2-1E ROBERT SALIERNO & 2/7/83 124
. JMARGARET TFRIERI
2-1J ‘ROBERT MILAZZZO 12/15/82 114
2-1Y JEROME KUPCHAN, M.D. 12/21/82 162
2-2D. DEBRA A. MAZFIELD/JOANN 3/18/83 64
MARTINEZ
2-2K DAVID B. GOLDMAN & DIANE 7/15/83 166
L. GOLDMAN .
2-2T HELEN D. VERGILES 1/4/83 155
2-2P EILEEN M. WACHOWSKI 9/9/83 95
2~3E BENJAMIN & MOLLY BACKER 6/20/83 130
2-3R DANIEL, RUTH & CHARLES 6/25/83 56
BUCHALTER '
2-38 MICHAEL DE ROSA 9/15/83 130
2-4B PAULA RUBINSTEIN 12/27/82 207
2-4C MORRIS & LEONOR EISENSTADT 2/7/83 g9
2-5% ESTELLE BERK 3/14/83 167
2-6D MICHAEL & KATHERINE 12/27/82 72
CRISCUOLO
2-6L EDWARD KAUFMAN 9/15/83 174
2-6S BETTY & ELAINE & LARRY 10/10/82 136
KLAVANSKY .
~7D JOSE A. ACOSTA & MIGDALIA - 1/15/83 74
ACOSTA
2-7T PAUL & GRACE TOMMINS B/24/83 165
2-7V HENRY & AUDREY OFFERMAN 3/27/83 140
3-1a ROLAND GOMEZ 5/31/83 96
3-1¢C EILEEN STOEVER 5/14/83 96
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1,2,3,4,5_SADORE LANE - PURCHASZRS AS OF 9/25/83

PETER KANE

-
Bldg/Apt. Date of No.
No. Purchaser's Name Subscription Sha-
3-1R WALLACE KOHN 8/25/83 €4
3-2A JOHEN & ELLEN EGAN .5/27/83 100
3-2N BERNARD & GWEN SKLAR .10/13/82 10
3-2X PETER GOLD 2/15/83 15,
3-3E MIRIAM FLEISCHMAN 12/5/82 136
3-3R HARRY FOREM 8/8/83 7
3-3U JOHN BERNSTEIN & GINA NARDONE 1/15/83 13
3-3V DAVID & FRIEDA SEMELMACHER/ 12/24/82 136
MIRIAM FELLER
3-4D MAX, RUTH & DIANE WEITZ 3/31/83 7
3-4P MARYANN DE VITO 1/28/83 104
3-6A NORMAN & HARRIET SCHOLDER 9/11/83 107
.3-6N .. MONICA KAUFMAN- 9/15/83 1¢
3-78B : E.- BILL CIPRIANO & 8/15/83 21,
DONNA I. MARKS , .
3-7T ALLAN & DEBRA GROSSO 12/1/82 17
4-7G HERBERT H? GOLDSTEIN 9/14/83 1¢;
4-7D DONALD KLETZKY 12/13/82 74
4-6V -MICBAEL LOUGHLIN 4/19/83 . 1:°
4-5P *LOUIS MONACO 11/30/827 AN
4-5N :SCOTT FRIEDMAN 12/8/82 JE
4-4M DONALD & HILDA ANDORN 1273782 104
- 4=47 MAY F. SHLOM ''9713/83 1::
4-3N JACK & HARRIET CARTON T 9/16/83 Loz
' 4-30 AL LANG "11/22/82 2053
4-3F LILYAN KURZROCK 9/15/83 1f
4-2P DANA & LINDA KONIXKOFF 12/13/82 < .
. 4=2N-.. ’- MARK LICHTENSTEIN 10/6/82 106
4-2M- ABE & RUTH LITWIN l0/13/32 it
4-2B" HOWARDS and SCHWARTZ 12/21/82 24
4-2A HARRY NUSBAUM l1/22/82 loc
§-1W MINDY, JOSEPH & MICHAEL $/16/83 1
- DONQFRIO
4-3E° . JACK & PHYLLIS LIPKA 9/18/83 L3¢
5-1G - GAIL M. LARES 5/8/83 11z
5-1M EDWARD & RUTH LESTER 3/19/83 Li
5=-2F SAMUEL & BEATRICE GREENSPAN ©11/14/83 1.4
5-3N ERNEST & JUDITH MANDEL $/18/85 165
5-2M LEOQ & RAE GAISNER 12/17/82 le .
5-43 BARBARA BERMSTEIN 10/7/82 1.
5-5D PHILOMENA LANG 12/6/82 14c
5-7H CHARLES & KAY WINTERS l0/12/82 | g
- 5=178 LLEON & LORRAINE DAVIDSON 1/19/83 1.
2-60 EMMANUEL & JACQUELINE JANIS 9/20/83 puan
5-7J ANNA JURAUSKY $/20/83 o
4-35H ..HAROLD & JUSTINE SCHACHTER 9/19/83 Y
1-40 DONALD & BETTY WEINER 9/19/83 27
. 2=1X LORRAINE FLEISHHACKER & 9/20/83 157



FIFTH AMENDMENT
TO THE OFFERING PLAN
A PLAN TO CONVERT TO COOPERATIVE OWNERSHIP

Premises:

1,2,3,4 and 5 SADORE LANE
YONKERS, NEW YORK

The Offering Plan to Convert to Cooperative Ownership Premises:
1,2,3,4 and 5 Sadore Lane, Yonkers, New York dated September 28, 1982
as modified by the FirstZmendment dated November 10, 1982, the Second
Amendment dated August 17, 1983, the Third Amendment dated September 7,
1983 and the Fourt.Amendment dated November 30, 1983 (collectively, the
"Plan") is hereby amended as follows:

1. Legal Action Brought by 12 Non-Tenant Purchasers

On February.l2, 1984, an action entitled, In the Matter of
the Application of Euplio B. Cipriano, et al. , "Petitioners, against
Sadore Lane Gardens, Inc., et al., Respondents, under Index No. 2650/84,
was commended by order to show cause, in the Supreme Court, Westchester
County, against the Co-operative Corporation, the Sponsor and the Selling
Agent, as defendants, by 12 non-tenant purchasers, as plaintiffs,
seeking to enjoin the defendants from selling or .offering any cooperative

‘‘nterests in the premises, from making any stock transfer, from entering
.entoyany leases or refusing to renew any™leases in-furtherance of the »» ==

Offering Plan, declaring the Plan null and void, and certain other
relief. 5

The judge refused to enjoin the defendants from proceeding
with the Offering, but did stay any action in connection with the
specific apartments occupied by the 12 plaintiffs, pending a hearing
before the Court. Special counsel to the defendants has advised that
they deem the allegations and the action to be without merit, have
responded thereto accordingly, and intend to vigorously defend the
action, and they do not expect that this action will have any material
effect upon the status of the Offering Plan.

2. Sale to Cooperative Corporation Consummated

On February 28, 1984, the closing of sale and transfer of title
to the Cooperative:Corporation was consummated as scheduled, and the
attorneys for the Tenants Association attended on behalf of the Coper-
ative Corporation, as provided for by the Plan, as amended. Pursuant
to such Plan, the Corporation took title subject to a new consolidated
institutional first mortgage of $10,000,000, which closed simultaneously,
under which the monthly debt service will be $112,500, slightly less
than the $113,500 per month provided for in the. estimate of first year

-operating costs. At closing the Sponsor provided funds to establish

zhe initial $300,000 portion of the reserve fund, from which the

 ”Co-operative Corporation deposited with the first mortgagee the

sum of $231,025.56 towards required escrow deposits for payment of
future real estate taxes, and reimbursed the Sponsor $50,000 towards



a total of $166,209.78 net adjustments due it for taxes and expenses

- .prepaid by the Sponsor as of the closing date. The balance of

"6116,209.78 due:Sponsor-‘was represented by a non-interest bearing
note issued by the Co-operative Corporation, payable in twelve egual
monthly installments of $9,684.15 commencing April 1, 1984. The
balance of reserve funds remaining in the sum of $18,974.44 was re-
tained in the escrow account for deposit to a money fund to be
established by the managing agent for the benefit of the Co-operative
Corporation. Pursuant to the Plan, Sponsor must make additions to
the reserve fund of up to $1,000,000, in accordance with the Plan,

. as additional apartments are sold.

3. Annexed is a list of unsold shares, representing apartments
not sold or contracted for at closing, which remain owned by the
Sponsor.

4. Other than as set forth above, there are no material changes
which require amendment of the Plan.

" YONKERS GARDENS' C0O., GARDEN TOWERS CO.,
MID-TOWERS CO., OTSIGO ESTATES
Sponsor

SADOR LANE GARDENS, INC..

Dated: March 16, 1984

~_~

-Aparsment Corperation A~

¥



Yonkers Gardens (b.
Garden Towers Oo.
Mid-Towers Co.
Otsigo Estates

NOTES TO COMBINED STATEMENT OF OFERATING INCOME
AND CERTATN OPERATING EXPENSES
Decarber 31, 1983

(1) This statement does rot give effect to the following items of incame and
expense which would be required for a statement of net incame of the property:

Expenses:

Amortization of mortgage costs
Depreciaticn
Interest on mortgage

Incane:

Refund of prior years' real estate taxes
Fee earned on tenants' securities
Lease settlement inccme

(2) Repairs, Maintenance, Supplies and Service Contracts include painting of
apartments of $115,739. -

(3) Other incame includes incame fram garages, vending leases and pool
adnissions. .
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Yorkers Garden Co., Garden Towers Co.
Mid-Towers Co. Ard Otsigo Estates

OMBINED STATEMENT CF OPERATING INCCME AND -~
CERTAIN OPERATING EXPENSES (SEE NOTE)

Year ernded December 31, 1983

Incane
Apartment rentals $3,246,955
Other incame : 184,131

Total inccme 3,431,086

Qperating expenses
Labor (including wages. payroll taxes

welfare and pension costs) $ 286,263
Fuel oil 366,552
palrs, rra:.ntename, supplies and '
service contracts 563,118
Light and power - 138,671
Water and sewer charges 30,313
Telephone ard other sundry operating
expenses 29,661
Total operating expenses ‘ 1,414,578
Fixed, charges . —~
Real estate taxes 604,807
Insurance 7 ' 44,527
Total fixed charges - 649,334
Total expenses 2,063,912
Net inccme frcm oPerauons ' 1,367,174
General and administrative expensés - ' :
Management fees , © 129,864
Professional serv1ces : 47,050 .
Total general and
admmlstrat.'l.ve expanses ' _ 176,914
Net incame before certain incame '
ard expenses (See Note) ‘ $1,1%0,260
The accampanying rnotes are an integral part of this statement. ﬂ""\

—2-
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ShﬁlOWitZ, Sa.ndler & stsengarten 370 Saventh Avenue, New York, N.Y. 10001
CERTIFIED PUBLIC ACCOUNTANTS {212) 738-4530 Cabls Saquhélo, M.Y.

Yonkers Gardens Oo.
Garden Towers (.
Mid~Towers Co.

Otsigo Estates

5 Sadore lane

Yonkers, New York 10710

Gentlemen:

We have examined the comwbined statement of operating incame and
certain operating expenses for the property known as Central Park Gardens for
the year ended Decarber 31, 1983. Our examination was made in accordance with

. generally accepted auditing standards, and accordingly, included such tests of
the accownting records and such other auditing procedures as we considered
‘necessary in the circumstances. :

In our opiniocn, the statement referred to above rresents fairly the

" information contained therein'with respect to the subject property for the
year ended December 31, 1983 in conformity with generally accepted accoumnting

principles consistently applied.
]
7,: /g M ﬁg& ,

New York, New York .
February 29, 1984 :
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et al., Petitioners, v. Sadore lLane Gardens, Inc., et al.,
Respondents.” _ -

‘ This settlement effectively ends the petitioners' legal
challenges to the Co-operative Plan, and provides that the named
petitioners may remain in occupancy of their present apartments
for a maximum period of up to one year from August 28, 1984, during
which time they must either purchase their apartments, or vacate
such apartments. The stipulation was entered into in open court
and so ordered by the judge. The details thereof do not affect the
Cooperative Corporation or any other purchaser of an apartment at
Sadore Lane Gardens, Inc.

S. No Other Changes

Other than as set forth above, there are no other material
changes which require amendment to the Plan. '

Sponsor:

' YONKERS GARDENS CO.,
GARDEN TOWERS CO.,
MID-TOWERS CO.,

OTSIGO ESTATES -
Apartment Corporation:

SADORE LANE GARDENS, INC.

Dated: September 6 , 1984

-
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SEVENTE AMENDMENT TO THE
OFFERING PLAN
A PLAN TO CONVERT.TO COQPERATIVE OWNERSHIP
PREMISES:
1, 2, 3, 4 and 5 Sadore Lane
YONKERS, NEW YORK

The Offering Plan to Convert to Cooperative Ownership
Premises: 1, 2, 3, 4 and 5 Sadore Lane, Yonkers, New York dated
September 28, 1982 as modified by the First Amendment dated
November 10, 1982, the Second Amendment dated August 17, 19383,
the Third Amendment dated September 7, 1983, the Fourth Amendment
dated November 30, 1983, the Fifth Amendment dated March 2, 1984,
and the Sixth Amendment dated September 6, 1984 (collectively the

"plan”) is hereby further amended as follows:

1. .Increase in Selling Price

The selling price has bzenincreased to $475.00 per
share for all purchasers.

2. Co-op Corporation's Financial Statement

Annexed hereto is Financial Statement of Sadore Lane
Cardens, Inc. for the year ended February 28, 1985, prepared
by Shelowitz, Sandler & Rosengarten, CPA's.

3. No other changes

Other than as set forth above, there are no other
material changes which reguire amendment to the Plan.

Sponsor:
Yonkers Gardens Co.,
Garden Towers Co.,
Mid-Towers Co..,
Otsigo Estates

Apartment Corporation:

; Sadore Lane Gardens, Inc.

Dated: July 9 , 1985
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SADORE LANE GARDENS, INC.
FINANCIAL STATEMEKTS
FEBRUARY 28, 1985

REPDRTI OF CERTIFIED PUBLIC ACCOUNTANTS
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sheclowitz, Sandler & Rosengarten 370 Seventh Avenue, New York, K ¥ 10001

CERTIFIED PUBLIC ACCOUNTANTS {212) 736-4530 Cable Sendshelo N Y

b
3

Board of Directors
sadore Lane Gardens, Inc.

We have examined the balance sheet-income tax basis of Sadore
Lane Gardens, Inc. as of February 28, 1885 and the related statements
of operations and accumulated deficit and changes in financial
position - all income tax basis for the year then ended. Our
examination was made in accordance with generally accepted auditing
standards and, accordingly.- included such tests of the accounting
records and such other auditing procedures as we considered necessary
in the circumstances. -

As described in Note A-1, the Corporation's policy is to prepare s
jts financial statements on the accounting basis used to prepare the '
income tax returns. Accordingly, the  accompanying financial
' statements are not intended to present financial position and results
‘! of operations in conformity with generally accepted accounting
. principles.

! In our opinion, the financial statements referred to above
{ present fairly the financial position of Sadore Lane Gardens, Inc. as
- of February 28, 1985 and the resunlts of its operations and the changes
in its financial position for the year then ended, on the basis of

‘ accounting described in Note A-3.
%ML l@zﬂ'ﬁl

_ New York, New York
- April 2, 1985



Sadore Lane Gardens, Inc.
BALANCE SHEET

February 28, 19585
{Income Tax Basis)

‘ASSETS
Land {Note B) . $1,568,636
puilding (Note B) 8,888,950
LT . 10,457 ,5EB8
Less, accumulated depreciation (Note A-3) 355,558
10,102,030
cash in bank .. . ' 184,003
Escrow deposit-: ) 214,420
Prepaid expenses and other 216,079
Reserve fund receivable (Note D) ' ‘ 700,000
Total assets . $11,416,532
LIABILITIES AND STOCKHEOLDERS' EQUITY
L° 1ilities
..sartgage payable {Note E) ° £9,951,602
Due to management corporation and sponsor 214,930
Notes payable (Note F) 77,4173
Accounts payable and accrued expenses 224,255
Franchise taxes payable 2,600
Total liabilities ' . 10,470,860
Stockholders' eguity
Common stock aunthorized 103,985 shares,
$1 par value; issued and outstanding
103,985 shares , 103,985
Additional paid-in capital 1,402,001
Accumulated deficit 7 ) (560,314)
Total stockholders' eguity _ 945,672
Total liabilities and stockholders'
ecu;ty £11,416,532

. o e B e —————— ——
T rE=s . =13 3 3+ 43 4§

The'accompanying notes are an integral part of this statement.

., .



Sadore Lane Gardens; Inc.
STATEMENT OF OPERATIONS AND ACCUMULATED DEFICIT

Year ending February 28, 1985&
{(Income Tax Basis)

Revenues .
Maintenance 4pc1uding mortgage amortization $3,007,290
Other income__ . ' _ 237,043

Total ;évenues ) 3,244,333

Expenses exc]uéihg depreciation
Mortgage interest 1,304,134
Real estate taxes (Note C) ) B09, 450
Operating expenses ) 1,328,399

Total éxpenses excluding depreciation 3,441,983

Loss béfore sﬁoﬁsor's reimbursement and,
depreciation and mortgage amortization {(197,650)

Sponsor's reimbursement (Note C) 41,292

—— — —— ——— ——

Loss before depreciation and mortgage

amortization_:: . (156,358)
Depreciation ' 355,556
Mortgage amortization . 48,398
Net loss and accumulated deficit ($560,314)

-

H]
W
[N
n

The accompanying notes are an integral part of this statement.

-

-3
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Sadore lLane Gardens,
STATEMENT OF CHANGES IN FINANCIAL POSITION

Year ended February 28, 1985
(Income Tax Basis)

Funds provided
Issuance of-common stock _
Issuance of mortgage obligation
Issuance of notes payable

Increase in accounts payable and accrued expenses
Increase iIn franchise taxes payable -
Increase in due to management corporation

and sponsor

Total funds provided
Funds applied
" To operations
Net loss
Less, non-cash item
Depreciation

‘Add, amortization of mortgage
Funds applied to operations
Purchase of land and building
Increase in. escrow deposit
Increase in prepald expenses
Increase reserve fund receivable

Total funds applied

Cash balance

-4~

Inc.

81,505,886
10,000,000
17.473
224,255
2,600

—— - ————

P e — —— — -

486,388

et — ———

10,457,588
214,420
216,078
700,000

- e b - ————
—— — — o ————

e e e — s S o
E 23— S 2 3§ + & 34

. The accompanying notes zre an integral part of this statement.
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Sadore Lane Gardens, Inc.
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS a

February 2B, 1985
{Income Tax Baslis)

NOTE A ~ SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES

‘A summary of the Company's significant accounting policies applied in
the preparation of the accompanying financial statements follows:

1. Baslis of Accounting

The financial statements are prepared on the basis of reporting
adopted for lncome tax purposes.

2. Description of gntity

The Corporation operates as a cooperative housing corporation
under section 216 {B}{1) of the Internal Revenue Code. On March
1, 1984, coperations of the cooperative commenced.

‘3, Depreciation

: -
The building is being depreciated by use of the straight-lin.
method over its estimated useful life of twenty-five years.

NOTE B - LAND AND BUILDING

: Land and building are stated at their tax cost pursuant to Section 351

of the Internal- Revenue Code. -

NOTE C — DUE FROM SPONSOR .

Pursuvant to the third amendment of the offering plan, the sponsor
guaranteed budgeted maintenance charges except shortfalls resulting
from real estate taxes for the £irst two years. For the year ended

_February 28, 1985 the shortfall in real estate taxes was $i56,358;
. accordingly, the sponsor's reimbursement was $41,292. Counsel for the

]
.
1
.
i
)
1
i
.
1
3

Y Ll L BT L LT

-

corporation has commenced tax certiorari proceedings against the City
of Yonkers for a reduction in the real estate tax assessment. If

successful the shortfall in real estate taxes would be reduced or
eliminated. '



Sudore Lene Gardens, Iné.
NOTES TO FIKANCIAL STATEMENTS (Continued)

February 28, 1884
{Income Ta» Basis)

NOTE D - RESERVE FURD RECEIVABLE

pursuant 1o v :'amendment to the offering plan, the cooperative
corporation is ‘ro 'receive 51,000,000 in specified 3installments fror
the seller outl ¢f. the proceeds of the sale of shares. To date, the

cooperative has received $300,000.

NOTE E - MORTGRCGE FPAYABLE

The mortgage payable of 9,951,602 ratures April 1, 1994 with a_
bzlloon payment:of §6,953,000. Until April 1, 1989 the mortgage
requires,conStanf“monthly.1nsta11ments of $112,560 including interest
at 13%.

On April 1. 1989 :the bank has the option to increase the interest rate
+~ an annuzl ‘rdte egual to 2 points above the interest Trate
- tablished by "the Federal Home Loan Bank of K.Y. The Corporation may
at that time prepay without penalty the balance of $9,650,000.

NOTE F - NKOTES PAYABLE

i Kotes payable were.: issued to the seller for reimbursement of closing
adjustments and -are payable in egual monthly installments of $9,68B5.
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AUDITORS' REPORT ON SUFPFLEMENTARY INFORMATIOR

sadore Lane Gardens, Inc.

The basic financial statements - Income tax basis of Sadore Lane
Gardens, Inc. for the year ended February 25, 1985 and our gualified
report thereon, are presented in the preceding section of this report.
our examination was made primarily for the purpose of formulating an
overall opinion on those financial statements. The supplementary
statements presented hereinafter although not considered necessary for
a fair presentation of financial position, results of operations and

changes in financial position, are presented as suppliementary
information and have been subjected to the audit procedures applied in
the examination of the basic <financial statements. 1In our opinien,

the supplementary statements are fajirly stated in all material
respects in relation to the basic financial statements taken as &

whole.
- -
&

New York. New York
April 2, 1985

b AR Sh



- ' Sadore Lane Gardens, Inc.
SCHEDULE OF OTHER INCDME_

Year ended February 28, 1985
(Income Tax Basis)

Parking lot income . _ $158,331

Washing machine income ' $6,400
Pool income - i 29,541
Sundry income : 2,771
| $237.0¢2



Sadore Lane Gardens, Inc.
SCHEDULE OF OPERATING EXPENSES

Year ended February 28, 19B85%
{Income Tax Basis)

Fuel - ' ‘ $436,525

Fayroll : 246,917
tower, light and gas 141,165
FRepeirs and maintenance | : - 119,367
Manaoement fees : - 105,000
‘zter and sewer charges : . 51,323
supplies 55,577
lnsurance 65,673
Payrecll taxes ) _ 25,046
.Elevator : 3 21,505
Union welfare and pension benefits 23,073
Professional fees 14,397
Protection ' 9,276
Rubbish removal . 4,741
_Franchise taxes ' : 2,850
txterminator - _ ‘ 2,241
"“TV antenna . . 1,820
Telephone ‘ 1,179
sSundary : : 124
$1,328,399




EIGHTH AMENDMINT TQ TES
OFFERING PLAN '
A PLA& TO CORVERT TO COOPIZRATIVE OWNIRSEIP
PREMISES:
1, 2,°3, ; and 3 éadore Lane

! YONKERS, Nzw YORK |

The Offerlng Plan to Convert to Coc pe*at*ve Ownershlp
LELSES' 1, 2, 3, 4 and 5 sSadore Lane, Yonkers, New York dated
.—sber 28, 1982 as modified by the FTirst 2Amendment dated
fember 10,.1982, the Second Amendment dated Aucust 17, 1583, the
rird Amendment dated September 7, 1983, the Fourth Amencdment
“cd November 30, 1983, the Fifth Amendment dated March 2, 1984,
¢ [ixth Amendment dated September 6, 1984 and the Seventh
..lent dated July 9, 1583 (col‘ecuzvely the "Plan") is hereby
*Fer amended as follows: -

1. Increase in Maintenance Charces; New Budcet

At the annual Sharehclders meeting held on May 15,
1986, an increase in maintenance charges of 23¢" per"
share, raising maintenance charges to §2.64 per—-
share, was approved. Alsc at the May, 1386 meeting
the attached 1987 Budget was approved for ‘the
idpartment Corporation.

Co-op Corporation's FTinanecial Statement

Annexed hereto is Financial Statement of Sadore
Lane Gardens, Inc. for the year ending February 28,

1986, prepared by Shelow;tz, Sandler & Rosengarten,
CPAS ..

3. Officers and Directors

The Office's‘and Directors of Sadore lane Cardens,

. Inc. elected at the annual Shareholders meeting
held on May 15, 1986 are:

-

Directors

Officers:
:ilip Rosen President - Philip Rosen
LDdDre Halperin 'Vice President - Theodore Ealperin
-2 lonaco " Secretary - Lou Monaco
. Robert Greenberg Treasurer - Michael Saffirstein

~rbert Goldstein
~chael Saffirstein’
Tthem Roller

Asst. Secretary - Marilyn Margolin




Unsold Shares

ttached hereto is a 13
Unsold Shares are alleoc
number of Unsold Shares

St of apartments to which
ated, together with the
for each apartment.

b

Report on Asbestos Containine Materials

On or:prier te May B, 1987 the Sponsor will submit
to the Department of Law an amencment containing a
repost regarding asbestos ctontaining materiale
pTesent iIn the building gas recuired by Regulatien
13 NYCR 18.7({aa) as describec below.

Rioht to Postpone Clesine

Prospe;tive purchasers have the opportunity to
delay their apartment closing until thirty (30}
cdays after the report on asbestos centainineg

materizls referred to above has been distributed to
them. '

Litication Disclosure

Regulation 13 NYCR 18.7(aa) promulgated by the
Department of Law provides that (a) the Sponsor,
which controls the Board of Directors of the
ApartmentrCorporation, will cause the Apartment
Corporation to comply expeditiously with the
recommendations contained in the report, (b) it
will be the Tesponsibility of the Apartment
Corporation to monitor and, whenever necessary, to
treat or remove ashestos Ccontaining material which
remains in the buildings, and (c) if any closings
take place prior to the completion of asbestos
removal and treatment work, the Sponser shall place
in escrow a sum of money sufficient to- pay for said
work, the amount to be determined by a person

Gualified to rende- an opinoin on asbestos, but in
no event less than $2,500.00.

A lawsuit was brought to invalidate the emergency
asbestos regulations -- Applcation of Council for
Owner Occuvied Housinc Inc. v. Robert Abrams,
Supreme Court, Albany County, Index Numberz 9505-86.
On October 6, 1986 Justice John G. O'Connor issued
2n opinien invalidating that part of the Regulation
referred to in the pPreceding paragraph and
upholding that part of the Regulation reguiring the
Sponsor to obtain an asbestos report. The :
Appellate Division, Thirg Department, has affirmegd
the lower courg ruling. The Attorney General will
not appeal further; therefors, Sponsor's sole
oblisation with respect to Regulation 13 NYCR

=
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18.7(aa) is to file the report attached to this
Amendment. The Sponsor has no obligation tO carry
out - the recommendations of the asbeslos repoxrt O
to. escrow 2 sum of money cufficient to pay for szid
wOTrK.

Chanaoe in Sunerintendant's ADaTrtmens

As of August 1, 1966 .the Sponsor relinquished to
thesApariment Cosporation the 172 shares
appurtenant to apaftment 5L at 2 Sadore lane in
exchange for the Apartment Corporation issuing to
Ssponsor (or as SponsoT directed) 132 shares
appurtenaint to apartment 1H at 2 Sadore Lane. The
Apartment Corporation has cancelled the shares
appurtenant to apartment 5L and is using this
apartment as the superintendant’s apartment in lieu
of apartment 1H. .
The Sponsor's conveying to the Apartment

Corporation the larger apartment results in there
being 103,945 rather than 103,985 shares of the
Apartment Corporation outstanding. This creates 2
sho-tfall of maintenance charges collectible by the
ApaTtment corporation of $105.60 (32.64 pe~ share}
per month for the 6-month period of August 1886
through Februazy 1987, which is the end of the
Apartment Corporation's fiscal year. The Sponsor
will pay to the Apartment Corporation the $739.20
deficit thus created for the gc/87 year. Future
budgets shall be based on maintenance charges
collectible from holders of 103,945 shares.

Rescission

Because the regulations concerning the promulgation
of an asbestos report recuire the S$ponsor to offer
réscission to purchasers who closed title betweel
August 8, 1986 and the date hereof, all such
purchasers are hereby granted the right to rescind
their purchase agreements by giving notice in
writing to the Sponser no later than twenty (20)
days from the presentation date of this Amendment.
In addition, all purchasers who closed title from
Januazy 9, 1886 to the date hereof aze hereby
affordeé the right to rescind theirs purchase
agreements Dy giving notice in writing to the
Sponsor no later than twenty (20) da¥s from the
presgntation daze of this Amencément. A purchaser
who has been granted 2 right of rescission
hereunder, who timely exercises such right, shall
pe entitled to surrender his apaztment to the
Sponsor {i.e., vacate the apartment in broom-clean
condition and assign the stock and proprietary.
lease appurtenant to the apartment toO the Sponsor)

-

-3 -
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COMPARISON ANALYSIS - OPERATING BUDGET SADORE LANE 1985 -~ 1887

1985/6 - 1986/7
CATEGORY ' CURRENT DATA PROPOSED CHANC
ANNUAL MAINTENANCE COLLECTIONS:
BASED ON 103,985 SHARES ..cveeveo.... 3,007,246 3,318,251
PARKING FACILITIES LEASE ...ccv.... 161,177 161,177
LAUNDRY FACILITIES LEASE ceevveeee- . 46,399 46,399
VENDING MACHINES LEASES ..eccvenn.. 405 405
APPLICATION FEES coveecencacascaccns 2,869 3,000
POOL MEMBERSHIP .-cccevsencnons eeees 20,900 21,000
GUEST'S OF POOL MEMBERS ..cveeecace- 7,933 8,000
_RENTAL INCOME OFFICE SPACE ........ 2,567 2,600
- INTEREST INCOME RESERVE FUND ...... 1,329 1,200
TOTAL INCOME ...cov-- ceceereerenens 3 250, 825 3,562,032
EXPENSES:
PAYROLL RELATED EXPENSES:
LABOR eevcvcacsccscccaccnconnnnsass 290, 385 324,500
AORKMENS COMPENSATION INSURANCE ... 9,288 10,980
SISABILITY INSURANCE ..ocevceranees 585 600
"FARE PAYMENTS TO UNION ..cccevens . 13,376 16,007

««{SION PAYMENTS TO UNION ......... 9,774 11,128
~ DUSTRY UNION FUNDING .ccvevocecen- 672 4,200
JNEMPLOYMENT INSURANCE NYS ........ 4,903 5,600
JNEMPLOYMENT INSURANCE FERERAL .... 1,096. 1,110
?II‘C.A. FEDERAL TAXES ------ a5 aane 18, 725 241‘013
JUILDING OPERATING EXPENSES GENERAL:

.ETING OIL #6, HEAT & HOT WATER .. 436,525 411,000
-J-IECTRIC & GAS UTILITIES - s e E e 139 r] 440 141' 500
IATER / SEWER BILLING .cvvcevvccsss 56,091 56,000
ININTENANCE, REPAIRS, SUPPLIES, ECT 235,324 221,500
xpsnszs GENERAL OPERATING:

‘SURANCE SMP, & LIABILITY ....... 60,895 120,000
ANAGEMENT FEES cevesccceccsssoccne 105, 000 105,000
EGAL & ACCOUNTING FEES ...... conee 13,850 15,000
EAL ESTATE TAXES CITY OF YONKERS . 618,436 618,435
.EAL ESTATE TAXES COUNTY OF WEST... 175,712 175,800
RANCHISE TAXES CORPORATION ....... 6,438 6,500
MTS VARIDUS ..... -3 B AN B R A A N 1,612 lrsoo
ORTGAGE PAYMENTS: '

‘EREST & AMORTIZATION c.seavans A1,3o4,134 1,291, 559
TAL EXPENSES ..ccecacsn ceseeees.. 3,502,261 3,562,032
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Bpopard of Directers
Sadore Lane Gardens, Inc.

We have examined the balance sheet (income tax basis) of Sadore

lane Gardens, 1Inc. as of February 28, 1986 and 1985 and the related

statements of operations -and accumulated deficit angd changes in
financial position {income tax basis) for the years then ended. Our
examination was made in accordance with generally accepted auditing
standards and, accordingly, included such tests of the accounting
records and such other avcdizing procedures as we considered necessary
in the circumstances-

As described in Note A-l, the Corporation's policy is to prepare
its financial statements on the accounting basis used to prepare the
income tax returns. Accordingly, ,the accompanying financial
statements are not intended to present financial position and results
of operations in conformity with generally accepted accounting
Principles. . : -

In our opinion, the <£financial statements referred to  above
Present fairly the financial position of Sadore Lane Gardens, Inc. as
of February 28, 1986 and 1985 and the results of its operations ang
the changes in its financial position for the years then ended, on the
basis of accounting described in Note A-1. ’

Lo o, e
/;lelciu el A o f ,__4._;,1«4#{,{;- ~—
v/ ~/

New YorX, NRew York
March 25,° 1986
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BALANCE SHEET

February 28, 1986 and 1982
{income Tax Basis)

ASSETS 1886
1and {(Note B)- . 51,566,638
puilding and-improvemepts‘(Nate B) : B,915,143
- . 10,483,781
1ess, accunclates depreciation (Rote A-3) 711,661
9,772,120
cash in bank . 175,276
Escrow deposit 328,745
Prepaid and o+<her expenses : 210,152
Reserve fund receivable (Rote DY - 700, 000

Tortal assets £11,186,293

LIABILITIES AKD STOCHHROLDERS' EQUITY

Liabilities _
Mortgage payable {Note E) ) 59,891,831
Due to SpONscT 318;432
Notes payable (HNote F) - 77,473
Accounts payable and accrued expenses (Note G) 358,914
‘Franchise taxes payable ' 7593
Total liabilities ‘ 10,647,443
_Stockholders' eguity .
Common stock authorized 103,985 shares,
$1 par value; jissued zand outstanding -
.103.985 shares 103,985
§ Additional paid-in capizal _ 1,461,772
. Accumulated geficit : (1,026,907)
Total stockholders’ equity 538:850
Total liabilities and stockholders’
eguity s11,186,293
EoE=E=RE=ERTE

-2

1985,

- ——— -

§1,568,638
E,BBR,850
10,457,588
355,558

-— e

10,102,030

184,003
214,420
216,079
700,000

- e S g

11,416,532

o= EES

$9,951,602
214,930
77,473
224,253

103,985
1,402,001
(360,314)

- g

945,672

-

511,416,532

:—=S====I=‘=‘=

a..-c_-w,-.‘- i ) . -
\ccompanying notes are ah integral part of this statement.
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STATEMERT OF OPERATIONS ARD ACCUMULATED DEFICI

Years encing February 2B, 19806 and 1985
{Income TaX Basis)

Revenues
Maintenance-incluéing mortgage amortization
Other income :
Total revenues

Expenses excluding depreciation
Mortgage interest

Real estate TaXxes
Operating expenses
Total expenses excluding depreciation

loss before sponsor's reimbursement and,
depreciation and mortgage amortization

sponsor's reimbursement (¥ote C)

loss before depreciation and mortgage
amortization ‘

pepreciation

Mortgage amortization

Net loss

Accumulated deficic
Beginning of period

End of period

- The accompanying notes are an integral part ©

-3~

1986

- g

§3, 007,246 §3,
250,884

- O -

3,258,130 3.

1,289,582 1,
703,811

113561766 ll

- - -

3,350,159 3.

-— - -

(92,029) (197,650)

41,310

- e ———

(50,719) (156,358)

59,771

-

(466,593) (560,314)

(360, 314)

——

(s1,026,907) ($560,314)

o — S e . - e S T S

T

1985

-——— -

007,290
237,043

- - -

244,333

304,134
809,450

328]399

———

355,558
48,7298

- -

0

- -

—— e o e S ST T S T s S5 S e

£ this statement.
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SaQore Lane balu=iies

OF CHANGES p8 - FINANCIAL POSITION

vears ending FTebruary 28 1986 and 1985

(1ncome Tax Basis)

1986
Funds pfovided ) -
~paid in capital {mortgage amortization) 59,771
issuance of common stock ' 0
issuance of nortgagée ¢bligation 0
issuance of notes payable . 0
increase in accounts payable and
accrued expenses 134,659
increase jn franchise taxes payable
increase in due to SpONsS9T 103,502
Decrease in prepaid and other eXpenses 5,927
Total funds brovided 103,859
Funds applied
To operations
Net loOSS ) 466,593
1esS, non-cash item
Depreciation 356,103 :
add, amortization of mortgage 59,771
Funds applied to operations 170,251-
Puilding improvements - 26,193
purchase ©of land and puilding 0
Increase in escrow deposit 114,325
Increasé in prepaid and other expenses 0
Increzse in reserve fund receivable 0
Decrease in franchise taxes payable 1,807
Totai funds applied 312,586
increase (decrease) in cash (8,727)
cash balance beginning of period 184,003
Cash balance end of period $175,276
“‘:II’-IS‘

N
i SR

The accompanying note

-4~

s are an integral part of

1985

48,398

1,457.588

10,000,000
7

224,255

2:600 -

.. 214,930
0

12,025,244

--p.-'—a--—.-—

560,314’

355,558

'-—-——-ﬂvv

204,756
48,398

-

253,154

_ o]
10,457,588
214,420

216,079
700,000
0

"-—--———r—a

11,841,241

—v—-—-v—ﬁ—

184,003 .

-

$184,003

EEREEI K EXEIE

+this statement.
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NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATIZMERTE.

Februvary 28, 19306
(1ncome Tax Basis)

NOTE A - SUMMARY OF STGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES

A summa:yfof the Company's significant accounting policies applied in
the preparation of the &ccompanying fimancial statements follows:

1. Basis of Accounzing

Tne financial statements are prepared on the basis pf reporiing
adopted for income tax purposes. .

2. Description of Entitv

Oon March 1, 1984 the Corporation commenced operations as 2
cooperative housing corporation under section 216 (2)(1) of the
internal Revenue Code.

3. Depreciation

The building and capital improvements are being depreciated
using the straight-line method over an :stimated useful life of
twenty-£five years. ‘

'WOTE B - LAND AND BUILDING

1and and building are stated at their tax cost pursuant o Section 351
of ;hE;In;ernal Revenue Code.

KOTE C - DUE FROM SPORSOR

Pursuant to the third amendment of the offering plan, the sponsor
guaranteed budgeted maintenance charges .except shortfalls resulting
from real estate LTAXES for the first two Yyears. For the years ended
February 28, 1986 andé 1985 the shortfall in rTeal estate taxes was
$50,719 and §$156,358 respectively; accordingly. the sponsor's
reimbursement was $41,310 and §41,292. Counsel for the corpeoration
has commenced tax certiorari proceedings against the city of Yonkers
and Westchester County for a reduction in the rezl estate tax
assessment. 1£ successful the shortfalls in real estate taXxes would
be reduced or eliminated. - -

’
Yo o
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NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS. (Continued)

February 2B, 19B6
(Income Tax Basis)

NOTE D - RESERVE FUND RECEIVABLE

pursuant to &n amendmen: to the offering plan, the cooperative
corporation is to receive §1,000,000 in specified installments from
<nhe seller out of the proceeds of the sale of shares. To February 28,
1986 the - tooperative regeived $300,000. an additional $100,000 was
received in March 1986. :

" TE T - MORTGAGE PAYARBLEI )

The mortgage payable matures April 1, 1994 with a balloon paymehtlof
58,953,000. The mortgage requires constant monthly installments of
$112,560 inciuding interest at 13% until April 1, 1989.

On April 1, 1982 the bank has the option to increase the interest rate
to an annual rate egual to -2 points above the interest TEtE
established by the Federal Home loan Bank of N.Y. The Corporation may
2t that time prepay without penalty the balance of $9,650,000.

NOTE F - NOTES PAYABLE

‘otes payablé were issued to the sponsér for reimbdursement of closing
‘adjustments and are payable in égqual monthly. installments of §9,685.
No payments were made since July 1984. .

NOTE G = ACCOUKTS PAYABLE AND ACCRUED EXPENSES

Accounts payable and accrued expenses consits of the following:

1986 ‘ 1985

Interest on mortgage ‘ $ 107,162 . $ 107,810
Fuel 135,253 46,860
Real estate taxes ) 29,285 38,850
Power, light and gas 15,011 15,452
Water and sewer charges 18,330 9,166
Repairs and maintenance 17,854 3,667
Insurance : 20,703 =0-
Sundry . 15,316 2,450

$ 358,914 $ 244,255

- $ § 2 3+ % 3 2+ . 3 4+ 1 =+ = 3



sadore Lane Lol ‘U‘C’-llb r Llile =
NOTES TO FINANCZIAL STATEMENTS (Continued)

February 2B, 1986
(1ncome TaX Basis)

NOTE B -~ COMMITTMENTS

mhe corporation entered into the following contracts:

A. Incomne

1. Effective November - 1. 1985 Alfan parking Corp. will m&nage
+he garages and outside parking areas for two Yyears at
$172,634 per annum tO pe paid monthly.

2. Effective October 1, 1983 HNat Blidner & 5oas Iinc. will
maintain <the laundry machines for $46,400 Ppel annum paid
monthly for 6 years- :

B. Expenses

1. Effective March 1, 19B4 Sadore Management COIPps- will zct as

managing agent for £ive years at $105,000 ‘per annum paid

monthly or 3.5% of the total maintenance charges which ever
is greater. The contract can be terminated by either party
after <the second yesr on at least 30 days prier - written
notice. '

-7~
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- Years ending February 28, 19p¢ and 1985
. {Income Tax Bas;s)

Sty

135¢ 15853

e Ll ok T

SRy [ v

Parking lot income $163,468 $158,33:1

.Washing machine income

46,400 46,400 E
" Pool income 28,833 29,541
Interest income 5,831 1,035
Sundry income 6,352 1,736

I
I

- e g g o —— -

$250,884 $237,043

EXro o




gadore LaNE Gcardens. inc-
SCHEDULE (8)3 OPERATING EXPENSES

Years ending Februall -8, 1986 and 1985
{Income Tax_Basis)

hY

. 1986 1985
Tuel §395,794 §436,525
Payrbll 282,473 246,917
power . light and g2s 128,851 141,165
Repairs and maintenance 112,953 119,367
Management fees 105,000 105,000
wWateT and sEWeT charges 52,256 51,323
Supplies 62,578 "55,577
Tnsurance 50,912 65,673
payroll taxes 26,355 25,046
E£levator ,23.839 - 21,505

_ Union wel fare. and pension penefits 31,063 23,073
: ?rofessional fees 14,520 14,397
Protec:ion L 10,148 9,276
»bish removal g,314 4,741
tranchise tax 5,100 2,850
Exterminator 2,338 2,241
.7V antenna 1,761 1,820
Telephone€ 1,372 1,179
sundry 1,139 724
\.l ) : 51,356,766 51,328,39°
- ﬂ:'—'-:‘-'—:::ﬁ l"—""‘l:-‘:‘
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] USITORS® RIPORT Of SUPPLIMINTARY INTOR™ATION

!

Sadore Zane Gardens, In:.

‘ Qualified repsc: theresn, are presentez in the Preceding secticn of

<+ this repore. ET eXRTINATIiOn was made PTimarily for the purpose of
1 fornulating an overall OFifiien on these finmaneial statements. The
1 Supplementary siacenments presenies hereinafter although not tonsideres

Recessary for 2 fair presentazics pf fanancial pesitiern, Tesvits of

i ©eperatiocns ne changes an financial: Position, are presented as
supplenentary inforsmisier ans have been subjeciez ¢ the awvdis

> Procedures apsl:es in the exa=inazien of the Bbas:c fimancial

;- Statenents. In =T BFitios, the Siprlementary staterents ave fairly

Stated irn all meserzel Terpectis in relazien te the Basie Sinancial

- Btatements taken a3 & whele in aseerdance with Kote A-l.
' ‘ 3 '
. SR S .
/__/'J_"_ &-ﬁl‘%ﬁ\l A'_: £ { .-L ’ /W_,‘ l',_; &@5—
=

< ¥ev York, Kee Va3
Marekr 28, 15t¢

The basic fimemzial statements {income tax Pasis) of Sadore lane
Cardens, Inc., fco the Years ending TFedruary 2B, 1956 ang 1985 and eur
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| NOV.-02 98 (MON) 13:54 SMITH, BUSS, & JACOBS, LLP TEL:914 476 0614 P. 002

NINTH AMENDMENT TO THE
OFFERING PLAN
A PLAN TO CONVERT TO COOPERATIVE OWNERSHIT
PREMISES:
1, 2; 3, 4 and 5 Sadore Lane
YONKXERS, NEW YORK

The Offering Plan to Convert to Cooparative Ownerghip
Premises: 1, 2, 3, 4 and 5 Sadore Lana, Yonkers, New York dated
Sepfember 28, 1982 as modified by the First Amendment dated
November 10, 1982, the Second Amendment dated August 17, 1983, the
Third Amendment dated September 7. 1983, the Fourth Amendment
dated November 30, 1983, the Fifth Amendment dated March 2, 1984,
the Sixth Amendment dated September 6, 1984, ths Seventh Amendment
dated July 9, 1985 and the Eighth Amendmant dated March 24, 1887
(collectively the "Plan“) is hereby further amended as follows:

1. Report on Asbestos Containing Materials

Attachad to this Amendment is a report prepared by
Testwell Craig Testing Laboratories, Inc.. The
report discloses the presence of ashbestos contain-
ing materials in both the public and nen-public
areas; however no ashestos waas found in any of the
individual apartments inspected or the main hallway.
The report recommends that all asbestos containing
materials be removed By a Professional Asbestos
Removal Contractor and that priority should be given
to removal in the public access areas.

2. Incorporation of the Plan

The Cffering Plan as amended is incorperated herein
by reference with the same effect as if set farth at
length.

3. Definitions |
All terms used in this Amendment shall have the same ,
meaning as set forth in the Plan.,

4., No Material Changes

Except as set forth in this Amendment and in prior
Amendments, the Sponsor has not made any material
changes {n the Plan.

Spenscr:

Yonkere Gardens Co.,
Garden Towers Co.,
Mid-Towers Co.,
Otsige Estates

Apartment Corporation: .
Sadore Lane Gardens, Inc.

Dated; April 30, 1587
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; . ‘ Y. 108
i AtG  EURPORATE WERDQUARTERS: 4T HUOSOW STNEET, DESINING. N.V. 10582
l:;:vﬁiglhhlclgnﬂl PHOME [B14] 782-3000, ¥.Y. TELEZ: ZR717ETCHY, NJ TELEE: 207202TCMd

) April 17, 1987
Sadore Management Corparation
5 Sadore Lane

Yonkers, New York 10706

Attention: Mr. Jed Arkin

Re: | - 5 Sadore Lane
{Central Park GCardens]
Yonkers, New York .
Lab. No.: 85451 {(Revised)

Centlamen:

Pursuant te your request, an investigation for the presence of asbestos
contzining materiais in the above referenced project was performed on Sep-
tember 24-26, 1986 and April 15, 1987 by cur Fleld Asbestos Safety
Technician, Mr. John Dupnock.

A visual Inspection wes parformed in tha below [Isted areas with the

conclusion that there are no friable or suspect materials present in the
areas,

Main hallways In units one thraugh five (all floors} and the
entrance hallway.

Apartmant Units as Listed:

Buliding #1 Bullding #2 Bullding #3 Bullding #4 Buillding #5

IN - 62 N - 70 &E - 6D 7P - N 7K - 6L
4S - 4R P -V 5U - SV 70 - 7 &P - &M
G - H 62 - 6W SW - 4P EV - 82 &N - 50
- 3K 6X - 5V 4N - 3P 5V - v 5C - 48
3E - 2W SZ - SW AN - 2A aN - 30 4G - 3C
2X - 1P 5X - 5Y C - 2D U - 38 1D - 3IF
10 - 1N 5L - 5M M- ™ 3V - 2V K - 1K

aN - 4A IN - 1L iL - 1M

WC ~ D N

3IE

Bulk samples wers taken in bulldings ane through four; first floor faundry
rooms, haliways, boller rooms and parking garages #1 and #2. The

samples wers axamined In our laboratary utilizing Polarized Light Micrescopy
and Dispersion Stalning Techniques. Flease rafer to the attached

labaratory report for sample locatlons and analysis results.

BIVIBIONS (H: MATS LANRINE. NEW JENSEY o FRIRFIELD, WEW JERSTY .
-  BANBUAY, CONNECTICUT o ALEANY: NEW TONX + NiAMI. FLOBIG



iTWELL CRAIG

. &TQRISN.INGEABRRATH]

£L:914 476 0614

April 17, 1387

For your use snd review, we ars submitting te you the fallowing items:

1.
2.
1.

&,

MDM /st

Laboratary Reports.
Inventery of Ashestos Containing Matarlals,

Qur recommendations regarding Asbestos
Containing Matarlals In your buliding .

Mr. Dupnock's qualifications and other

pertinent data relating to asbestos
investigations performed by our arganization.

Resnuctfully submitted,
TESTWELL, CRA!
DR

Mlcl'{aﬁ Moschelia,
Asbustes Control Manager

TESTING LABORATOQRIES, INC,
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/TE L TESTW <LL CRAIG TESTING LAB. AATORIES INC.

Sauth Jerdey Divislon 385 E Herding Highway, Meys Landing. NJ 02330 (808) 625-1709

N

By Yook Clvighen ferda Divislon Cannerisut Divisien Wern Jersay Divipian

€7 Museun et Tied KW 316l Birgt @ Lokg dvorve B0 PEEebic Amitue G&gﬂm.

o-km‘ NY 10883 kgl Florda 39168 Danbury. LY 05510 Fuiriwxl N OTOOR alnany, NY 13804
@16 Feta000 QN Eg3GiY {303 743-TIWY {201 HITT MG Qi 4

A e e = e e e gttt g,
E‘l‘lll IeEEiIEL & CTIEL @ Wafyk & CyXCXCT] @ CHERICIL REKTEIF ® JENY @ TINV BURNES & S50 JRILLIRE @ ACMALT 6 Reitancn
Cctobexr 22, 1986

CLIENT: Sadors Mansgezsut Corpou:i:;n

PROJECT: 1-5 Sedors Lans ~ Yonkars, New Thtk

MATERIAL: Buik insulation samples for aabestcs
determination by poiarized light
micrascony.

DATE SAMPLED: Septechar 24, 1988

CCLLECTED 8Y: T.C.T.L. (J. Dupmock, Jr. & 5. Davis)

LAB. NO: 88461

LOCATION AND IDENTIFICATION QF SAMPLES;

Sample No. 1 = Pirst Tloor Lausdry Room = Fipe Insulation (8")
Saxple No. I ~ VTizst Floor Leundty Boom -~ Fipe Insulaticn (4%)
Saxple No. 3 ~ First Floor Laumdry Room - Pipe Elhov {Aswmce. W/BY)
Szxple No. 4 = First Floor Laundry Room — Pipe Elbow {Assce. W/4™)
Barple No, § = First Floor Laundry Room ~ Fipe Insulation (37)
Sagply Na. § ~ Fivat Floor lsundry Room - Pipe Elbow (Assoc. W/3Y)
Sazple Na. 7 ~ Fizst Flcoy Eacranes Esll - Pipe Elbev (Assee, W/3Y)
Sazple Ne. 8 = Firat Floor Eatrases Hall « Pipe Insulation (3" Fiverglaszaz)
“Saxpls Ho. § = First Floor Boiler Roozt ~ Boller Lagging

Sexple Ne.10 - First Floor Boilsr Rocm = Pipe Insulatioem (5%)
Sazple Ne.ll = First Floor Boiler Rogm = Pips Elbow

Sappla Neo.l2 - First Floor Boilsr Room = Pipe Insulaticn {10"™)
Ssxple ¥o.l13 - Pirst Floor Eoielr Room = Pipe Elbow

Sazple Na.l4 = First Floor Boiler Room - Duct Insulstion

Sazple No.l3 = Hallway Arss = éth Floor = Ceiling Material

Saxple No.l6 -~ First Floor Hallwey = Wall Material




SHITA BUSS._& JAGOBS, LLP. TEL 314 476 061

N0V, 0795 (HON) 13:55

v
G e el TEITING whbins FEDy 1y

: Rord Minapemene Corp,
Lab. No.; 8846) . ~3 - Qezaber 22, 1986

LABORATORY TEST RESULTS

Sampie Asbestog Fiper Type : Non Asbestos
Idsntification % Chryaotiie : % Amosite Fibery
1 &0 — celluloge
o ——— celluloge
3 g¢ —— ———
4 70~80 —— Tinersi wool
5 80-30 —— cellulope
6 ; 20 ——— @inera)] wool
7 | —— e aineral wogl
8 —— — Eliss wool
4 —— ——— Syucthecic § cellulose
10 8o —— celluloge
12 80 ————— celluloge
13 80 ———— —
14 70 —_— Cellulogq
i3 — —_— Plaster, cellyloge
16 — — Plaster
Hei’l’pocn'uﬂy Submittadg,

webbair'p. Moscheils,

dsleaton Congrgy Haziger

DM /mie
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Seuth Jersey Divinicn 565 E. Hmﬂnq Highway, Mgyg Landing, NJ 08320 (609] 8251704

| (I I L TESTWELL CRAIG TESTING LABORATOR|ES Ne, |
Toek Thrivien

Rottieut Dvigian-

Fiaridy Divig) Harth g
47 Hugpes Blrees TIO4 BLW. STt :'::'..1 Gn'n bz 3614 84 ,w‘e;ﬁﬂmlw " Tl!in-, Disicign
ou’ﬁ NY 10083 [ Jite8 Denvury. 2L Q5410 Fuireis 1) 0T oo 8 Clinten Aveniy
f14] 783-9c00 {308] 9030641 303 few a6t 1991} Se3.0377 gl

Ocecber 22, 1386

CLIENY: § Sadors Mansgement Corporszicm 4
PROJECT: ' 1-5 Sadors lane - Yenkers, New York
MATERIAL: | Pulk inaulaticn samples for ashestos

' determinacion by polarized lighe

mlcrawcopy.

DATES SMI.ED. ' -Septucber 25 snd 25, 1586
COLLECTED 3Y: T.C.7.L. (J. Dupmeek, Jr. & 5. Davis) ;
IAB. ND.: 88461

LOCATION AND IDENTIFICATION OF SAMPLES:
__“_l———_____

Sazple ‘No. 1 - Parking Garage: Pipe Insulazicn - ¥.¥. Quadramc

Bampla No. 2 = Parking Garsge: Pipe Elbov dssoc. = N.E. Quadrace

Sezpla No. 3 « Parking Garage; 4" Pipe Insulatien ~ N.E. Quadraat

Sezple No. & - Parking Garage; Pipe Elbow dssoc.W/é" P.I, = N.E. Quadrane
N Satple Mo. § - Parking Garage; 2" Pipe Insulscicn - N.X. Quadraanc
Baxple No. 6 = Parking Gevaga; Pips Zlhow dssoc W/2" P.I. - N.X, Quadranc
Saxple No. 7 ~ Parking Garage; 10" Pipe Insulation - Middle Saccice ‘
Saxple Mo, 8 - Parking Garags; P1ips Ilbew dssoc, W/l0" Pipe ISsulaticn-Middle Sectio:
Bompls Mo, 9 =~ 3ldg. #4; 10™ Pipe Insulstiom ~ Boiler Rocm
Seapls %o.10 = Rldg. #4; Pipe Dibov Assoc. W/I0™ P.I. = Bailer Room
Sempls Xa.ll = 3dg. #4; 6" Pipa Inwulstien = oller Room
Sazple No.12 = 3ldg. #4; Pipe Elbdov Assoc. W/6" 2.I. = Boller Room
Scaple ¥o.13 = Bidg. #4; 4" Pipe Iasulstisn - Boiler Rocs
Sezple No.l4 = Bldg. #4; Pipe Rlbow dasoc.W/4" P.I. = Boilay Roen
Sexpla No,15 - Mldg. #4; Boilsr Ligging = Boilar Koom
Sazple No.l6 = 3ldg. £4; Poiler Ducta - Zoilsr Racm
Sazpls Wa.l7 ~ Bldg. #; 6" Pipe Insulaticn - Boilar Eallway
Sample Fo.18 - Bldg. #4; Pipe Elbow Assec. W/6" P.I, = Bollsr HEallway
Seapls He.l19 - Bldg. #4; 4" Compressed Pipe Insulaciom~ Boiler: Hallwvay
Sewple No.20 = 31dg. F4; Pipe Ilbow Asgoc. W/4" 2.I. = Joller HEallwmy
Sazpls Fo.2l = Bldg. F4; 2" Pipe Insulaticn - Boiler Hallway
Sampls No.22 - 31dg. #4; Pipe Rlhow Ansoe.W/2" P,I. = Bailer Hallway
Sazple No.23 - Garsga #2; 6" Pipe Insulation = East Bsction
Saxple No.24 - Gasage #2; Pipe Elbov Assoc. W/6” P.T. - Rast Section
Szzple %0.25 ~ Gavage #2; 4" Pipa Insualtion - Esst Section
Sazpls Fo.26 - Garage #2; Pipe Xlbow assec. WA™ B.I. - Fagt Section
Semple No.27 - Garsge #2; 3" Pipe Insulation = Fase Sectiom
Sample ¥0.28 -« Garage #2; Pipe Elbow dssoe. W/3" P.I. - Zasc Section
Sazple No.29 = Gazage #2; 10" Pipe Insulacion = Hiddle Section #1
Sazple No.30 =~ Carage #2; Pipe Elhcw Asacc, w/le" P.I. = Middle Secticm 1

PR S i

sy
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§TTcre. Mansgemenr Corp. - - : S e
J b ¥o.; B8848% e -F - QOecteber 22, 1986

'LOCATION A¥D IDENTIFICATION OF SAMPLES (CONTINUED):

Semple Wo. 31 ~ Bldg. #1; Boller Legiing ~ Boiler Room

Seaple No. 32 = Bldg. #1; 14" Pipe Insulation - Boiler: Room

Semple No. 33 ~ BEldg. #1; Pipe Elbow Asscc. W/14" P.I. - Boiler Room
dezple No. 34 -~ Bldg. #1; &" Pips Insulaticn ~ Boiler Room

Semple Ho. 3% = Bldg. #1; Fipe Elbow Aseac., W/6" P.I. ~ Ealler Room
Saspls ¥o. 36 = Bldg. #1; 4" Pipe Insulatiom - Boiler Room

Sampls No. 37 - Bldg. fl; Fipa Elbov Asgoc. W/4" 2.1, ~ Boiler Roonu
Sexple No. 38 ~ BMldg. #1; Boiler Duct = Boiler Room

" LABORATORY TEST RESULZS
Azbestons Fibar Type

Sacple ' Non Asbesros
tdeneifieption X Chrysotile I Armpmite Fibers
1 ' 70-80 -———— cellylose
2 50-60 o — cotton,pinaral woc
3 70-B0- —_— celiuless
& 5060 - —— cotton,cellulose,glass v
5 70-80Q — cellulose
-1 40-5Q i cottoa,nineral woc
7 70-80Q — cellulese
8 - 50-50 — cellulase
9 70-80 —_— cellulcee
10 50-60 —eae mineral wecol
11 e — cellulose
12 50-60 —te rineral. wool,cellulose
13 7G~-80 . — cslluloes
) FA 40-50 ——— calluloms,cotton
135 50-50 . — ninersl weel
-18 - 50-70 — cellulose,glasas W«
17 70=85 . — calluloze
18 - 40=50 | — aizsral wool
19 s e — cellulars
0. - 60=70 — celluloes
2} 70-80 i cellulose
22 50-60 - ——
23 72=80 e eellnlose
24 &Q=50 —— cotton,rellulese
25 70=-80 B cslliulose
26 &0=70 — sisersl wool
F ¥ 70=80 — calliulose
<8 70-80 —— minezal wool
29 70-80 — celiuloea
30 60=70 e gineral wool,cott
k) § 75-80 — —
32 70-80 L — selluloge
N 50=460 —p celluloge
3% 70=-80 pp— cellulose
35 §0-70 — sinerel wgol
35 7080 ———— cellunlose
37 §0-70 —r cellulese mineral wool
36 - 70=-80 D i —

.. W Repurm ave the malidontui peoperty of Gasn, ond information tewiwined wuy wal be prblivhed -w.mn-m-mur.
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NOV. -02 98 {MON) 13:57  SHITH BUSS, & JACOBS, LLP

f

Leb. Nb,: 88481 (Revised)

LL GRAIG TENTING LARGRATQRIES, INC.
adore Management Carporation

April 17, 1987

APPROXIMATE

LOCATION TYPE/CONDITION QUANTITY
N.E. Basement - Garage #1 P.1.1 Fair 260 Linsar Feat
N.¥W. Basement - Garige #1 P.1./Fair 160 Linear Feet
$.E. Basement - Carage #! P.1./Poor 200 Linear Feet
5.¥W. Basement - Garage #1 P.1.fPoar 100 LIniar Feat

Garage Basemant #1

Packed Elbows

35 Unear Feet

N.E. Basemant - Garag'e #2 P.1./Fair 200 Linear Feet
N.W. Basement - Gar.aga'n. P.1./Fair 162 Linear Feet
§$.E. Basement - Garage #2 P.1./Poor 200 Linear Feet
S.i\!. Sasemant - G_grags #2 P. 1. /Poar 100 Linear Fest
N.E. Basement - Glr;ga #3 P.I.IFaIr‘. 200 Linear Feet

N.W. Bzsemant ~ Garage §3

P.1./Falr to Pogr

180 Linear Feet

_ H,0 Damage

5.E. Basament - Garage #) P.1. /Poar 200 Linear Fest
5.N, Bazsment .--Garragl #3 f’.l.lFour- 100 Linear Feet
i.E. Basement ~ Carage #i P.1./Feir ' 100 Linear Feet
1.W. Basement - Garage #4 P.l./Fair 100 Linear Feat
-E+ Basement ~ Garage #4 P.I. {Falr 200 Linear Feet
«W. Basement - Garage #4 P.l./Fair 200 Linear Faat

aln Cold H,0 Faed from East
1 Weat R.1./Poor 550 Linear Feet

sler Roam for Bulidings 3 ¢ &

Corrogated P,[. /Poor

Packsd Eibows /Falr
Spackle on Boller

50 Linear Feet
20 Linear Feet
100 5q. Feat

iliding ¢ 5 Packed JjaInts (Fair 20 Linear Fest
undry Room : Corrugated P,1. /Fair 30 Linear Feet
ildings 11-5 - Hallway Downstairs Corrdgated P, [, /Foor 60 Linear Fest | -

{tding #%=Room next to bolier 25 Lirnear Feet

iiding # 5 ~ Bailar Roam

grusching/Poor

-

- Packed Joints/Pear 20 Linesr Feet _



- _ TENTH AMENDMENT TO THE OFFERING PLAN .
A PLAN TO CONVERT TO COOPERATIVE OWNERSHIP PREMISES;:
i, 2, 3, 4 and 3 gadore Lane

- YONKERS, NEW YORK

The Offering Plan to Convert to Cooperative Oownership
premises: 1. 2, 3, 4 and 5 Sadore Lane: Yonkers, New York dated
September 28, 1982 as modified by the First amendment dated
November 10, 1982, the Second Amendment dated August 17, 1983, the
Third Amendment dated September 7, 1983, the Fourih Amendment
dated November 30, 1983, the Fifth amendment dated March 2, 1984,
the Sixth Amendment dated September 6, 1984, the seventh anendment
dated July 9, 1985, the Eighth Amendment dated March 24, 1987, and
the Ninth Amendment dated April 30, 1987 (collectively the "plan”)
is hereby further amended as follows:

-

1. Co-0p corporation's Financial Statement

annexed hereto is Financial statement of Sadore
Lane -Gardens, Inc. for the year ending February 28,
1987, prepared by Shelowitz. sandler & Rosengarten,
CPAs.

2. Tncorporation of the Plan -

The Offering Plan 2as amended 1s incorporated herein
by reference with the same effect 2s if set forth
at length.

3. pefinitions

All terms used in this Amendment chall have the
same meaning as set forth in the Plan.

- No Material Changes

Except as set forth in this Amendmént and in prier
amendments, the Sponsor has not made any material
changes in the Plan.

Sponseor:

Yonkers Gardens Co.,
Garden Towers Co..,
pMig-Towers Co..
otsigo Estates

. 1
Apartment Corporatlon:
gsadore Lane Gardens, 1nc.

Dated: June 12, 1987
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(LERTIFIED PUBLIC ACCOUNTANTS 212) T2453G Cable Sency

iy A i m———. wem m M wsa e WD 370 Seventh Avenue, New Yok p

Board of Directors
Sadore Lane Gardens, Inc.

We have examined the balance sheet (Federal income tax bas:
accounting) of Sacore Lane Gardens, Inc. as of February 28, 19&
1986 and the related staztements of operations and accumulated de-
and changes in financial  position (Federal income tax:-basj
accounting) for the years then ended. Our examination was ma
accordance with generally accepted auditing standzrds
accordingly, included such tests of the accounting records ang
other auditing procedures as we considered necessary in
circumstances.

As described in Note A-1, the Corporation's pelicy is to pI
its financial statements on the azccounting basis used to prepa:
Federal income tax return. Accordingly, the accompanying fin:
Statements are not intended to present financial position and re¢
of operations in conformity with generally accepted aceco
principles.

: In our opinion, the financial statements referred to
present fairly the financial positicn of Sadore Lane Sardens, I
of February 28, 1987 and 1986 and the results of its operatio
the changes 1in its financial position for the years then end
conformity with basis of accounting Gescribed in Note A-1.

o ez

New York, New York
April 1%, 19887

W s Papfoa



STATEMENT OF CHANGES IN FINANCIAL POSITION
a

Years ending February 28,
{Federal Income Tax

nds provided -
From operations
Net income (loss)
Add, non-cash items .
Depreciation

Less, amortization of mortgage

Total funds provided from operations

Increase in paic-in capital
amortization}

Increase in accounts payable and accrued

expenses

Increase
Increase
Decrease
Decrease

in
in
in
in

Total

Funds applied
Building improvements
Increase 1n

Increase.

An

Decrease in

Decrease

in

Decrease in
expenses
Decrease in

Total

Increase (decrease) in cash

Cash balance beqginning of period

{mortgage

franchise taxes payactle

due.to sponsor

prepaid and other expenses

reserve fundé receivable

funds provided

escrow ceposits

prepaid expenses

notes payable
due to sponsor

accounts payable and accrued

franchise taxes payable

funds applied

Cash balance end of period

l__

1887 and 1986
Basis of Accounting)

.

1987

$2B,786
357,265

et —————

386,051

(67,955)

318,098

67,955

0

3,689

0

J
100,000

489,750

28,331
91,450
40,061
77,473
82,742

115,881
’ 0

- ——— -

1986

{$466,583)

356,103

(110,450)
(59,771)

(170,261)

58,771

134,659
-0
103,502

5,927

133,598

26,193
114,325

- —— o ——

(8,727)

184,003

——— e —— ————

,l The accompanying notes are an integral part of this statement.

4

-4 -



HOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS -

February 28, 1987
(Federal Income Tax Basis of Accounting)

NOTE A - SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES

A summary of the Company's significant accounting policies applied in
the preparation of the accompanying financial sStatements follows:

1. Basis of Accounting

The financial statements are prepared on the basis of reporting
adepted for federzl income tzax purposes.

2. Description of Entity

Oon HMarech 1, 1884 the Corporation conmencad operations as a
ccoperative housing cecrperatzion under Section 216 (B)(1l) of the
Internal Revenue Code.

3. Depreciation

R A

The building ané capital improvements are being ,iééigggéied
using the straight-line method over an estimated usefuyl 1ife of
twenty~£five years.

-NOTE 2 - LAND AND BUILDING

— )P‘“ —t o T‘:_Ill R ill? jhu)

~and and building are stated at their tax cost pudrsuant to Section 351
of the Internal Revenue Coce.

NOTE C - RESERVE FUND RECEIVABLE

Pursuant to an amendment to the offering plan, the cooperative
corporation was to receijve $1,000,000 in specified installments from
the seller out of the Proceeds of the sale of shares. As of February
28, 19B7 the cocperative has received a total of $400,000.




NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS {Continued)

f“% February 28. 1587

{Federal Income Tax Basis of Accounting)

NOTE D - MKORTGAGE PAYABLE

The mortgage payable matures April 1, 1994 with a balloon payment of
$8,953,000. The mortgage requires constant monthly installments of
$112,560 including interest at 13% until April 1, 15883.

On any interest date after April 1, 1987 the cooperative corporation
can prepay the mortgage rur will incur a2 4% penalty. The penalty will
decline 1% every 6 Fonths until April 1, 1989.

On April 1, 1938 the bank has the option to increase the interest rate
to an annual rate gegual to 2 points above the interest rate
established by the Federsl Home Loan Bank of N.¥Y. The Corporation may
at that time prepay without penalty the palance of 59,650,000.

ROTE E - ACCOUNTS PAYABLE AXND ACCRUED EXPENSES

Accounts payadle and accrued expenses consists of thne following

1887 1986 -

Interest on MOTtGase s 106,425 s 107,162
Fuel 29,878 135,253
Real estate taxes 33,267 25,285
Power, light and gas . 10,433 15,011
Water and sewer charges 14,057 18,330
Repairs and maintenance 9,533 17,854
Insurance 1,302 20,703
Sundry expenses 38,122 15,316

s 243,023 s 358,914
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NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (Continued)

February 28, 1987
{Federal Income Tax Basis of Accounting)

NOTE F ~ CCMMITMENTS .
The corporation entered into the follewing contracts:

A. Income

1. Effective Novembsr 1, 1985 Aalfan Parking Corp. will managé
the garages and outside parking areas for two vyears at
$172,634 per annum to be paicd monthly.

2. Effective October 1, 1983 Fisher Services Inc. (formerly Nat
Binder & Sons, Inc.) will maintain the laundry machines for
$46,400 per annunm paid monthly for 6 years. . - . ase

B Eernses

1. Effective March 1, 1984 Sadcre Management Corp. will act as
managing agent for <five years at $105,000 per annum paid
monthly or 3.5% c¢f the total maintenance charges whichever 1is
greater ($112,7%7 in 1%987). The contract can be terminated
by either party after the second year on-at least 30 days

prior written notice.
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AUDITORS' REPORT ON SUPPLEMENTARY INFORMATION

Sadore Lane Garcens, Inc.

The basic financial statements (Federal income tax basis of
accounting) of Sadore lLane Gardens, Inc. for the years ending February
28, 1987 and 1986 and oOUrl report therecn,  are presented in the

‘ preceding section of this report. Our examination was made primarily
| for the purpose of formulating an overall opinion on those financial
: statements. The supplementary statenents. presented hereinafter

I3

although not considered necessary for a fair presentation of financial
position, results of operations and changes in financial position, are
presented as supplementary information and have been subjected to the
audit procedures applied in the examination of the basic financial
statements. In our opinion, the supplementary statements are fairly

stated in all material respects 1n relation to the basic financial

statements taken as a whole in accordance with Ncte a-l.

sepgpsiot

New York, New York
April 15, 1887

' iil

E.-’érrnﬁm‘ Frih stk




SCHEDULE OF OTHER INCOME

Years ending February 23, 1987 and 18986
(Federal Income Tax Basis of Accounting)

Real estate tax refunds

Parking lot income
Washing machine income
Pool income

Interest income

Sundry income

e noe”

1987

$324,472
172,634
46,400
32,634

1,613

1586

$0
163,466

46,400

28,833 -

5,831

i



¢ . SCHEDULE OF OPERATING EXPENSES

Years ending February 28, 1987 and 1986
(Federal Income Tax Basis of Accounting)

v f-\
- : 1587 1886
Fuel $200,728 - $385,794
payroll 343,802 274,892
Power, light and gas 110,412 125,851
Repairs and maintenance 110,260 104,748
Management fees 112,787 105;000
Pool expenses (exclusive of taxes) 34,805 23,786
Water and sewer cnarges 37,602 52,256
Supplies 87,238 57,578
Insurance 117,361 50,912
Payrell taxes 26,684 28,355
Elevator ' 27,71¢ 23,839
Union welfare anc pensioh cenefits : 44,301 31,0863
Professional fees 12,090 14,520
Protection . 17,970 10,148
Rubbish removal 7,881 8,314
Franchise tax : 5,8C1 5,100
Interest on sponscr acvances 40,000 -
Exterminator 2,865 . 2,59
TV antenna 1,680 1,761
Telephone ' 330 1,372
Sundéry 1,865 1,138

A A 8 SR

§1,346,95%2 $1,356,766

EEmoEREmm== SEmmEE=EEET
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ELEVENTH AMENDMENT TO THE OFFERING PLAN
A PLAN TO COWVERT TO COOPERATIVE OWNERSHIP .PREMISES;
1, 2, 3, 4 and 5 Sadore Lane ' ’
YONKERS, MEW YORK

The Offering Plan te Convert to Cooperative Ouwnership
premises: 1, 2, 3, 4 2nd 5 Sadore Lzne, Yonkers, New York dated-
September 28, 1982 fas modified by the First Amendment dated
wovembar 10, 1982, the Second Amendment dated August 17, 1983, the
Pnird Amendment datied September 7, 1983, the Fourth Amendment
dated Movember 30, 1983, the Fifth Amendment dated March 2, 1984,
the Sixth Amendment dated September §, 1984, the Seventh Amendment
darted July %, 1985, the Eighth Amendment dated March 24, 1987, and
tha Hinth Amendment dated April 130, 1987, and the Tenth Amendment

dated June 12, 1987 {collectively the “"plan") is hereby further
amended as follows:

i. Increase in Selling Price

Effective October 1, 1987, the selling price gill -
ba increassd to $675.00 per share for all
purchasers.

2. Change of Sponsor

Yonkers Gardens Co., Garden Towers Co., Hid-Towexs
Co. and Ctsigo Estates previcusly CG-spOnsors of
the plan merged into Garden Towers Co.

3. Incorporation of the Plan

The Offering Plan as amended is incorporated herein
by reference with the same effect as if set forth
at length.

4, Dafinitions

All terms used in this Amendment ghall have the
same meaning as set forth in the Plan.

5. No Material Changes

Except 2s set forth in this Amendment and in prioz
Amendments, the Sponsor has not made any materizl
changes in the Plan.

Sponscr:
Garden Towers Co.,
Apartment Corporation:

7 Sadore Lane Gardens, Inc.
Dated: September 8, 1987




TWELFTH AMENDMENT TO THE OFFERING PLAN
A PLAN TO CONVERT TO COOPERATIVE OWNERSHIP PRIMISES;
1, 2, 3, 4 and 5 Sadore Lane,
~ YONKERS, NEW YORK

The Offering Plan to -Convert to Cooperative Ownershipg
Premises: 1, 2, 3, 4 and 5 Sadore Lane, Yonkers, New York cats
September 28, 1982 as modified by the First Amendmant dated
November 10, 1982, the Second Amendment dated August 17, 1383, the
Third Amendment dated September 7, 1983, the Fourth Amendment
dated November 30, 1983, the Fifth Amendment dated March 2, 1984,
the Sixth 2Amendment dated September 6, 1984, the Seventh Amendment
dated July 9, 1985, the Eighth Amendment dated March 24, 1987, and
the Ninth Amendmen%t dated April 30, 1987, and the Tenth Amendment
dated June 12, 1987, and the Eleventh Amendment dated September 2,
1987 (collectively, the "Plan") is hereby further amended as

follows:

—

1. Co-op_Corporation’s‘rinancial Statement

Annexed hereto is the Financial Statement of Sadore Lane
Gardens, Inc. for the year ending February 29, 1588, prepared by
Shelowitz, Sandler & Rosengarten, CPAs. :

2. Officers and Directors

The Officers and Directors of Sadore Lane Gardens, Inc.
elected at the annual shareholders meeting held on June 9, 1288

are:

Directors Cfficers

Philip Rosen Presicdent - Louis Monaco
Abraham Roller Vice President -

Roddy Raskin Gorden A. Burrows, Esg.
Louis Monaco Secretary - Roddy Raskin
Kerbert Goldstein Treasurer - Herbert Geldstein

Dr. Robert H. Greenberg
Gordon A. Burrows, Esg.

3. Refinancing of Mortgage

On April 1, 1988, the apartment corporation refinanced and
increased the amount of its first mortgage at a lower interest rate
for a term of ten years with ARCS Mortgage, Inc. which assigned same
to Federal National Mortgage Association ("FNMA") and will continue
to service the loan for FNMA. The leoan was increased to
$11,500,000.00. The terms of the new mortgage require constant
monthly payments of $99,860.09 including interest at 9.875%. The
maturity date is April 1, 1998. The amount of principal due upon the
expiration of the mortgage term shall be 3$10,437.380.17. The amount
per share shall be approximately $100,47. .




4, Moving Fee

The house rules were amended Dy resclution of the Boazd of
Directors to include a moving fee. All shareholders vwho move in and
out of the building are required teo remit a check in the sum of
$50.00 made pavable tc the apartment corporation. These funds will
‘be applied to an elevator modernization program, so as zo allow the
corporation to improve the elevator systems and the intericr of the
elevator cars. :

s. New Contract

The Corporation entered into a2 coniract with Central
Parking Inc. ("Central") effective November 1, 13687. Central wi
manage the garages and outside parking areas for three years at
$195,000 per annum to be paid in monthly installments. On March 1,
1988, the payment increased to $200,000 per annum.

6. Sponsor Work

The sponsor performed 1.2 million dollars of parapet wall
and brick pointing during 1987 and early 13588 at no cost tec the Co-op

Corporation.

7. New Roofs

Ideal Roofing & Sheet Metal Corp. installed four multi- o

course lavered insulated roofs on the buildings at 1, 2, 3 and 4
Sadore Lane. They installed one-half of a roof at 5 Sadore Lane.

8 Asbestos Removal

Arnnexed hereto is a copy of a letter from Claret
Environmental Corporation to Sadeore Management Corporation, dated
June 14, 1988, The letter advises that all asbestos has been removed
from the buildings at 1, 2, 3, 4 and 5 Sadore lLane. The Bank of New
York required that all asbestos be removeé from the buildings. The
bank recommended using Claret Envircnmental Corperaticon.

- .

G Incorporation of the Plan

The Offering Plan as amended is incorporated herein by
reference with the same effect as if set forth at length.



10. Definitions

All terms used in this Amendment shall have the same
meaning as set forth in the Plan.

11. HNo Material Changes

Except as set forth in this Amendment, the Sponscr has

‘not made any material changes in the Plan.

Sponsor:
Garden Towers Co.,
Apartment Corporation:

Sadeore Lane Gardens, Inc.

Dated: June 22, 1988




THIRTEENTH AMENDMENT .
TG
OFFERING PLAN OF
COOPERATIVE OWNERSHIP OF
PREMISES KNOWN AS
1, 2, 3, 4 AND 5 SADORE LANE
~ YONKERS, NEW YORK 10710

DATED: DECEMBER 5, 1989

THIS AMENDMENT MODIFIES AND SUPPLEMENTS THE TERMS OF THE
ORIGINAL OFFERING PLAN DATED SEPTEMBER 24, 1982, AND THE FIRST
AMENDMENT DATED NOVEMBER 10, 1982; THE SECOND AMENDMENT DATED
AUGUST 17, 1983; THE THIRD AMENDMENT DATED SEPTEMBER 7, 1983; THE
FOURTH AMENDMENT DATED NOVEMBER 30, 1983; THE FIFTH AMENDMENT
DATED MARCH 2, 1984; THE SIXTH AMENDMENT DATED SEPTEMBER 6, 1984;
THE SEVENTH AMENDMENT DATED JULY 9, 1985; THE EIGHT AMENDMENT
DATED MARCH 24, 1987; THE NINTH AMENDMENT DATED APRIL 30, 1987;
THE TENTH AMENDMENT DATED JUNE 12, 1987; THE ELEVENTH AMERDMERT
DATED SEPTEMBER 8, 1987; AND THE TWELFTH AMENDMENT DATED JUNE 29,
1988, AND SHOULD BE READ IN CONJUNCTION WITH SAID PLAN.



1, 2, 3, 4 and 5 Sadore Lane
Yonkers, HY 10710

Apartment Corporation:
Sadore Lane Gardens, Inc.
owner—-Sponsor:

Garden Towers Co.

THIRTEENTH AMENDMENT TO OFFERING PLAN
OF CO-OPERATIVE OWNERSHIP

This Amendment modifies and supplements the terms of the
Offering Plan (the "Plan") dated September 24, 1982, and the
First Amendment dated Rovenmber 10, 1982; the Second Amendment
dated August 17, 1983; the Third Amendment dated September 7,
1983; the Fourth Amendment dated November 30, 1983; the Fifth
Amendment dated March 2, 1984; the Sixth Amendment dated Septem-
ber 6, 1984; the Seventh Amendment dated July 9, 1985; the Eight
Amendment dated March 24, 1987; the Ninth Amendment dated April
30, 1987; the Tenth Amendment dated June 12, 1987; the Eleventh
amendment dated September 8, 1987; and the Twelfth Amendment
dated June 29, 1988, and should be read in conjunction with said
plan.

The terms of the Thirteenth Amendment are as follows:

1. CERTAIN DEFINITIONS.

. (a) The texm "Presentation Date" or "Date of Presentation®
or words of similar import shall mean the date that the Amendment
' is delivered to the tenants of the building, or in the event the

Amendmént is mailed, then five (5) days after the date of such
mailing. e o . -

(b) The term "Unsold Shares" means those shares of the
Apartment Corporation not socld or fully paid for by the Closing
Date that are acquired by one or more members of a group consist-~
ing of the Sponsor and a person or persons produced by the Spon-
s0r. S v e - . '

. {¢) The term "Resident Shareholder® shall mean any share=
holder of the Corporation who resides in the apartment to which

the shareholderfg shares are allocated under this Plan. 1

Th . e
'
Y v aem e



2. MAINTENANCE CHARGE. )

Two increases in mainte
Board of Directors in 1989,
¢2.77 per share per .

lows:

(a)

(b)

1989 effectuated

the parki
the security of the buildings,

10 cents per
1989, was effectuated t

new union con
repaving of driveways,

nance charges were approved by the
thereby raising maintenance from
onth to $2.93 per share per month as fol-

share per month effective January 1,
o offset high labor costs due to a
tract, real estate tax and water increases, the
and improving pool facilities.

6 cents per share per month effective Rovember 1,

for the purpose of future enhancement of

ng lot garage and for providing guard patrols for

including additicnal mercury

‘vapor lighting for interior parking garages.

3. BUILDING -IMPROVEMENTS.

A. The following planned capital improve

completed:
(a)
(b)
(c)
(d)

(e}
(£}

ments have been

Frontal landscaping for Buildings 2 and 3;
Exterior parking lots resealed;
Brick facade for Building 3;

Remote controlled automatic gate at entrance of
parking lot for Building 5;

New outer entrance door set for Building 3; and

New elevator controller, new command station in
cab, and new floor command buttons at each landing

for the A - M side of Building 37

B. The following improvements have been approved by the
Board of Directors for the future:

(a)
(b)

New Park benches; and

To improve gecurity, new garage fire egfess and
access doors with security lock, with audible tone

and panic door openers.



4. CERTIFIED FINANCIAT, STATEMENT. :

- annexed hereto as Exhibit A is the Financial Statement of
Sadore Lane Gardens, Inc. for the years ending February 29, 1988
and February 28, 1983, prepared by Shelowitz, Sandler & Rosengar-
ten, CPA. N

5. OFF S . AND .

The Officers aﬁd Directors of Sadore Lane Gardens, Inc.
elected at the annual shareholders meeting held on May 25, 18383
are: ) ' ‘

Board of Directors

President - Louis Monaco
Vice-President - Herbert Goldstein
Secretary - Dr. Robert H. Greenberg

Treasurer - Gordon A. Burrows, Esq.

6. EW Y CO .

The Apartment Corporation executed a contract with a new
laundry room operator, Idel-O-Matic, Inc., effective November 1,
1989 through October 31, 1999. The terms of the new laundry
contract are as follows:

(a) yearly payment of $50,000.00 to the Apartment
- Corporation as lease fees; and
‘(b) inétallation'of new washing machines, dryers,
plumbing systems and improvements to each of the
five laundry rooms.

7. UNSOLD SHARES.

As of the date of this Amendment, the Spohsor, Garden Towers
Co., is the owner of 67,845 unsold shares. A listing of the

unsold units and their share allocations is annexed hereto as
Exhibit B. ' -

Foags v o




8. ESERVE ND.

Pursuant to the Plan, Sponsor must make conéributions to the
reserve fund as additional apartments are sold. Thirty-five
(35%) percent of the units have been sold.

As per the terms of the Pian, on November 22, 1389, Garden
Towers Co. contributed One Hundred Thousand and oo/100 .
($100,000.00) to the Apartment Corporation's reserve fund.

9. NCORP TION P I N S.

The Plan, as modified and supplemented by prior amendments,
is hereby incorporated with the same effect as if set forth at
length. All provisions of the Plan as amended which are consist-
ent with this Thirteenth Amendment shall remain in effect.

10. NO_MATERIAL CHANGES.

Except as set forth in this Thirteenth Aiéndment, there have
been no material changes in the Plan.

SPONSOR:
GARDEN TOWERS CO.

APARTMENT CORPORATION:

SADORE LANE GARDENS, INC.
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FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
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REPORT OF CERTIFIED PUBLIC ACCOUNTANTS
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Shelowitz, Sandler & Rosengarten 7 Cenn Piaza. New York. N.Y. 10001
CERTIFIED PUBLIC ACCOUNTANTS (212} 736-4530 Cable Sandsheio, N.Y, —_—

Board of Directors
Sadore lLane Gardens, Inc.

We have audited 'the balance sheet (income tax basis of
accounting) of Sadore Lane Gardens, Inc. as of February 28, 1989 and
February 29, 1988 and the related statements of operations and
accumulated deficit and cash flows (income tax basis of accounting)
for the vyears then ended. These financial statements are the
responsibility of the Company's management. Our responsibility is to
express an opinion on these financial statements based on our audit.

We conducted our audit in accordance with generally accepted
auditing standards. Those standards require that we plan and perform
the audit to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the financial

statements are free of material misstatement. An audit Aincludes
examining, on a test basis, evidence supporting the amounts and
disclosures in the financial statements. An audit also includes

assessing the accounting principles used and significant estimates
made by management, as well as evaluating the overall financial
statement presentation, We believe that our audit provides a
reasonable basis for our opinion.

As described in Note A-1, the Corporation’s policy is to prepare
its financial statements on the accounting basis used to prepare its
income tax returns. Accordingly, the accompanying financial
statements are not intended to present financial position and results
of operations in conformity with generally accepted accounting
principles.

In our opinion, the financial statements referred to above
present fairly, in all material aspects, the financial position of
Sadore Lane Gardens, Inc. as of February 28, 1989 and February 29,
1988 and the results of its operations and its cash flows for the
years then ended, in conformity with the basis of accounting described

in Note A-1l.
Mj Sobiebppt

New York, New York
April 28, 1989




gadore Lane Gardens,

‘BALANCE SHEET

Inc.

February 28, 1989 and February 29, 1988
(Income Tax Basis of Accounting)

ASSETS
1989 1388

Land $1,568,638 $1,568,638
Building and improvements 9,766,245 9,274,952

11,334,883 10,843,590
Less, accumulated depreciation 1,817,565 1,434,313

9,517,318 9,409,277
cash and cash equivalents 790,480 390,672
Escrow deposits 808,068 514,937
Prepaid expenses and sundry assets 237,723 248,652
Reserve fund receivable ) : 600,000 600,000
Mortgage costs net of accumulated amortization 244,664 _ 0

AR - S ol " S S S

$12,198,253 $11,163,538

mer=mmoo==mn EEEESEZSSETR

Total assets

LIABILITIES AND STOCKHOLDERS'’ EQUITY

" Liabilities

Mortgage payable

Due to sponsor

Accounts payable and accrued expenses
Franchise taxes payable

$11,500,000 $9,746,476
0 578,801

294,062 311,753
2,426 4,161

Total liabilities 11,796,488 10,641,191

Stockholders’ equity
Common stock authorized 103,985 shares,
$1 par value; issued and outstanding
103,985 shares
Additional paid-in capital
Accumulated deficit

103,985 103,985
1,614,040 1,607,127
(1,316,260) (1,188,765)

- - . ———— ——

Total stockholders’ equity

e A7 S S =

‘Total liabilities and stockholders’

equity $12,198,253 $11,163,538

I3 T 3 1 2 1 P 3 -2 1 21 ]

The accompanying notes are an integral part of this statement.

. -2_



Sadore Lane Gardens, Inc.
STATEMENT OF OPERATIONS AND ACCUMULATED DEFICIT

Years ended February 28, 1989 and February 29, 1988
(Income Tax Basis of Accountlng)

1989 1988

Revenues _
Maintenance including mortgage amortization $3,471,763 $3,418,751

Other income 335,990 235 462
Total revenues 3,807,753 3,705,213
Expenses excluding depreciation
Mortgage interest 1,341,917 1,271,760
Real estate taxes 692,431 ° 655,876
Operating expenses 1,489,173 1,525,434
Total expenses excluding depreciation 3,523,521 3,453,070
Income before other deductions 284,232 252,143
Other deductions
Mortgage costs written off 21,562 0
Depreciation expense 383,252 365,387
Mortgage amortization 6,913 77,400
Total other deductions 411,727 442,787
Net loss (127,495) (190,644)
Accumulated deficit
. Beginning of year (1,188,765) (998,121)

—— A — —— - —— —— -

($1,316,260)($1,188,765)

ooEsmISTR=T E=XxIaITRrEEIR

End of year

The accompanying notes are an integral paft of this statement.

-3~



Sadore Lane Gardens, Inc.

STATEMENT OF CASH FLOWS

vears ended February 28, 1989 and February 29,
(Income Tax Basis of Acccunting)

1989
cash flows from operating activities
Net loss ($127,485)
Adjustments to reconcile net loss to net
cash provided (used) by operating activities
pepreciation and amortization expenses 404,814
(Increase) in escrow deposits (293,131)
Decrease in prepaid expenses
and sundry assets 10,929
(Decrease) increase in accounts payable o
and accrued expenses (17,691)
(Decrease) in franchise taxes payable (1,735)
Total adjustments 103,186
Net cash (used) provided by operating
activities (24,309)
Cash flows from investing activities
' Increase in additional paid in capital 6,913
Capital expenditures ) (491,293)
Net cash (used) by investing activities (484,380)
(508,689)
cash flows from financing activities
Proceeds from mortgage refinancing 1,760,437
Mortgage smortization (6,913)
{Decrease) increase in due to sponsor (578,801)
Mortgage costs (266,226)
Net cash provided by financing activities 908,497
Net increase in cash 399,803
cash at beginning of year 380,672
cash at end of year $790,480

The accompanying notes are an integral

-4

1988

1988

($150,644)

365,387
(94,742)

1,561

68,730
(331)

- ——

149,961

77,400
(331,478)

(104,117)

0
(17,400)
353,111

- -

e - —

171,594
219,078

part of this statement.



Sadore Lane Gardens, Inc.
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

February 28, 1989
(Income Tax Basis of Accounting)

NOTE A - SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES

A summary of the Company's significant accounting policies applied in
the preparation of the accompanying financial statements follows:

1. Basis of Accounting

The financial statements are prepared on the basis of reporting
adopted for federal income tax purposes. o

2. Description of Entity

On March 1, 1984 the Corporation commenced operations as a
cooperative housing corporation under sectiom 216 (B)(1l) of the
Internal Revenue Code.

3. Depreciation

The building and capital improvements are being depreciated
using the straight-line method over the estimated useful lives
in accordance with Internal Revenue Code provisions.

NOTE B - LAND AND BUILDING

Land and building are stated at their tax cost pursuant to Section 351
of the Internal Revenue Code.

NOTE C - RESERVE FUND RECEIVABLE

Pursuant to an amendment to the offering plan, the cooperative
corporation was te receive $1,000,000 in specified installments from
the seller out of the proceeds of the sale of shares. As of February
28, 1989 the cooperative received a total of $400,000.

NOTE D - MORTGAGE PAYABLE

The new mortgage requires comstant monthly payments of interest only
at 9.875% per annum until April 1, 1990. On that date amortization of
the mortgage will begin and will require constant monthly installments
of $99,860 including interest at 9.875% per annum with a balloon
payment of $16,751,864 on April 1, 1998.




sadore lLane Gardens, Inc.
NOTES TO FINANCTIAL STATEMENTS (Continued)

February 28, 1989
(Income Tax Basis of Accounting)

NOTE E - COMMITMENTS

The corporation entered into the following contracts:

A. Income

1. Effective November 1, 1987 Central Park parking Inc. assumed
management of the garages and outside parking areas for three
years at $195,000 per annum to be paid monthly and increasing
to $200,000 effective March 1, 1988.

2. Effective October 1, 1983 Fisher Services Inc. (formerly Nat
Binder & Sons, Inc.) assumed maintenance of the laundry
machines for six years at $46,400 per annum.

B. Expenses

1. Effective March 1, 1984 Sadore Management Corp. became
managing agent for five years at $105,000 per annum or 3.5%
of the total maintenance charges whichever is greater
($121,512 and $117,146 in 1989 and 1988 respectively). The
contract was renewed March 1, 1989 for an additional year.

-6-



SUPPLEMENTARY INFORMATION



AUDITORS’ REPORT ON SUPPLEMENTARY INFORMATICN

sadore Lane Gardens, Inc.

The basic financial statements (income tax basis of accounting)
of Sadore Lane Gardens, Inc. for the years ending February 28, 1989
and February 29, 1988 and our report thereon, are presented in the
preceding section of this report. Our examination was made primarily
for the purpose of formulating an overall opinion on those financial
statements. The supplementary statements presented hereinafter
although not considered necessary for a fair presentation of financial

position, results of operatlons and changes in financial position, are
presented as supplementary information and have been subjected to the
audit procedures applied in the examination of the basic financial
statements. In our opinion, the supplementary statements are fairly
stated in all material respects in relation to the. basic financial

" gtatements taken as a whole in accordance with Rote A-1.

New York, New York
April 28, 19895



Ssadore lL.ane Gardens,; Inc.
SCHEDULE OF OTHER INCOME

vyears ended February 28, 1989 and February 29, 1988
(income Tax Basis of Accounting)

1989 1988
Parking lot income ' : , $200,000 $180,088
Washing machine income - | 46,400 46,400
Pool income 44,509 44,730
Interest income - ‘ 31,094 1,606
" Sundry income - : ' : 13,987 13,638 -

$335,990 $286,462

==mmn=== By S 4 s




sadore Lane Gafdens, Inc.

SCHEDULE OF OPERATING EXPENSES

Years ended February 28,

1989 and February 29, 1988

(Income Tax Bas

is of Accounting)

1989 1988
Fuel $229,365 $266,108
Payroll 353,054 349,504
power, light and gas 105,044 118,977
Repairs and maintenance 165,882 130,135
Management fees 121,512 117,146
Pool expenses (exclusive of real estate taxes) 40,775 29,458
Water and sewer charges 69,589 80,609
Supplies 119,960 90,454
Insurance 106,544 132,477
Payroll taxes 34,834 34,823
Printing and postage 3,761 1,793
Elevator 31,906 27,370
_Union welfare and pension benefits 45,700 42,350
Professional fees 17,442 16,750
- Protection ' 8,109 22,619
Rubbish removal 6,292 7,387
Franchise tax 5,694 4,824
Interest on sponsor advances 11,298 40,000
Exterminator 4,05% 3,798
TV antenna 1,865 1,594
Telephone 1,661 2,310
Sundry 4,827 4,948

— A A T W 4 e S R o

$1,489,173 $1,525,434
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EXHIBIT_ "B"
UNSOLD APARTMENTS

BUILDING #1

APT. # SHARES APT. #
1A 96 - 2a 100
1E 130 2E 134
1F 155 2F 159
1H 124 2H 128
13 108 2J 112
1L 162 2K 159
1M 96 2M 100
1P 96 - 2N 100
1R - 64 2P 100
1T 162 2R 68
1U 130 2T 166
W 114 . 2U 134
1Y 162 2v 134
‘ 2X - 166
22 100
APT. # SHARES APT. #
3B 205 4B 207
3E 136 4AE 138
3F 163 aG 134
3G 132 4J 118
3H 132 4K 165
3K 163 AL 170
M 102 4M 104
3N 102 4P 104
3P 102 4s 138
3R 70 AT 170
3T 168 4v 138
3U 136 aw 122
3V : 136 A 4y 170
3X - 168 42 104

32 102



BUILDING #1 CONTINUED

APT. #
SA
5B
5E
5F
5G
5K
5L
5N
5P
5R
55
5T
5W
5Y

APT. #

7A
7B
7C
7D
7G
7H
73
™
7P
7S
T
w
7X
72

SHARES

106
209
140
167
136
167
172
106
106

74
140
172
124
172

SHARES

110
213
110

78

140

140
124
110
110
144
176
144
176

110

APT.

6A
6B
6C
6E
6F
6G
6H
6J
6L
6N
60
6P
6T
6U
6v
6W
6Y

108
211
108
142
169
138
138
122
174
108
211
108
174
142
142
126
174



BUILDING #2

APT. # SHARES APT. #

1A - 98 2C 85
1F 155 2F 159
1G 130 2G : 134
1R 162 2H 134
1L 162 - 2L _ 161
1M - 96 - 2M 100
10 60 2N 100
1S 124 2R - 64
iT 151 2S 128
iv 126 2U 130
1w 110 2W 114

2X - 166

22 100
APT. # SHARES APT. #

. 3C 97 4A 104
aG 136 4D ) 68
3H 136 4F ' 163
337 120 4G 138
3R 168 4H 138
aL 168 47 122
3M 102 4K 170
3P 97 - : . 4L 170
3T 157 4¥ 104
3W 116 40 207
3X 163 4P 99

4T 159
AW 118
4X ' 165

42 104



BUILDING #2 CONTINUED

APT. # SHARES APT. #

5B 209 6A 108

5C 101 6C 103

5E 134 6E 136

53 124 6F 167

5N 106 6G 142

5P 101 6H 142

5S 134 6J 126

5T 161 6K 174

5V 136 &M 108

SW 120 eN 108

5Y 172 6R 72

52 106 6U 138

' : 6V 138

6W 122
6Y 174
62 - lo8

APT. # SHARES

7A 110

7C 105

7E 138

7G 144

7H 144

73 128

7K 176

N 110

7P 105

R 74

78 138

v 140

TH 124

7X . 171

72 110



BUILDING #3

APT. #

1B
1D
1E
1F
1G
1J
1K
1L
1M
10
1p
1s
1T
1U
v
1w
1X
1Y
12

APT. #

3A
3B
3C
3D
3G
3H
3J
3K
3L
3M
30
3P
35
3w
3X
3Y

SHARES

96

€4
130
1€2
130
114
1€2
162

€64

96
130
162
130
130
114
162
162

96

SHARES

102
205
102

70
136
136
120
168
168
102
205
102
136
120
168
168

APT. #

2B
2C
2E
2F
2G
2H
27
2K
2L
2P
28
2T
2U
2V
2W
2Y

APT. #

4A
4C
4E
4G
43
4K
4M
4R
48
AT
4U
4V
4w
4X
4Y
a2

203
100
134
166
134
134
118
166
166
100
134
166
134
134
118
166

104
104
138
138
122
170
104

72
138
170
138
138
122
170
170
104



BUILDING #4

APT. #

1A
1B
1c
1D
1E
1J
1K
1L
M
1N
10
1p
1R
1T
v
1X
1y
1z

APT. #

3A
3B
3C
3H
3J
3K
3L
3P
3R
3s
3u
3W

SHARES

96
91
o1
60
124
112
160
162
96
96
60
91
60
157
130
162

- 162

96

SHARES

102
205

a7
136

118 |

168
168

97

66
130
136
120

APT. #

2B
2C
2E
2G
2G
2J
2K
20
25
2T
20
2W
2Y

APT. %

4A
4B
4C
4D
4E
4F
4G
4H
4K
4L,
40
4T
4V
4W
4%
4Y

- 42

203

95
128
132
132
116
164
203
128
16l
134
118
166

SHARES

104
207

99

68
132
163
138
138
168
170
207
165
138
122
170
170
104



BUTLDING #4 CONTINUED

APT. # SHARES . APT. % SHARES

SA 106 ' 6A 108

SB 209 ] 6B 211

5C 101 6C 103

5D - 70 6F 167

5F 165 6G 142

5J 122 6K 172

5K 170 6L ; 174

5L 172 6M 108

50 204 6N 108

5R 70 6P 103

5T 167 6S 136

5V 140 6U 162

5% 172 6W 126

5Y 172 . 6X 174

52 106 6Y 174
62 108

APT. & SHARES

7A 110

7B 213

7C 105 -

7E 138

7H 144

7K 174 .

70 213 .,

7P 105

78 138

7T 171

70 144

7X 176

7Y 176

72 110



BUILDIRG #5

APT. # SHARES APT. # SHARES

LB 128 ' 2C 124
LK 128 2D 124
LL 128 2E 203
M 94 2G 134
1E 128 2H 116
1H 114 ' 2K 134
1J 114 2L 134
1K 132 2N 163
1L 132 2P 132
2R . 132

APT. # SHARES APT. # SHARES
3A 84 4A ) 86
3B 136 4B 138
3C . 136 4C 138
3D 136 ) 4E 207
3E 208 4F 138
aJ 118 4G 138
3L 136 4H . 120
_ 4K 138
4L 138
4M 167
4P 138
4R 138

45 104



BUILDING #5 CONTINUED

APT. # SHARES APT. # . SHARES

6A 90
5B 140 ' 6B 142
5C T 140 6C 142
5F 140 6D 142
SH 122 6E 211
5F 122 6F 142
5M 169 6H 124
SN 169 6F 124
5P 140 6K 142
5R 140 6L 142
58 106 6P 142

6R 142

APT. # SHARES -
7B 140
7E ‘ - 213
7F 144
76G 144
7K 144
7L 144
™ 173 -
7N 173
7P 144

7R 144
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EXHIBIT

PERCENTAGE INTEREST IN OTHER CO-OPS

BY HOLDERS OF UNSOLD SHARES

Individual's
' Name

Percentage
Interest

PHILIP ROSEN 31.25%
27.50% .
71.25%
MILDRED ROLLER 31.25%
) 21.25%
MICHELLE ROSEN " 15%
WENDY LANDIS 15%
PHYLLIS RASKIN 15%
RITA ROSEN 27.50%

Building
Address

PN ————— R PR L

3015-17 Riverdale Ave.
Bronx, New York

2035 Central Park Ave.
Yonkers, New York

480 Riverdale Ave.
Yonkers, New York

3015-17 Riverdale Ave.
Bronx, New York

480 Riverdale Ave.
Yonkers, New York

2035 Central Park Ave.
Yonkers, New York

b

2035 Central Park Ave.
Yonkers, New York

2035 Central Park Ave.
Yonkers, New York

2035 Central Park Ave.
Yonkers, New York
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" Shelowitz, Sandler & Roscngarien ? Pedn Prase, N0 1XaM

(2%} TS 4650

CERTIFIED PUBLIG ACCLAHITANTS
Telpoaprer {212 A9 e

-Board of Directors
Sadore Lane Gardans, Inc.

: We have audited the balance sheat (income tax basis of
accountingg of Sadere T.ane Gardens, Inc. as of February 28, 1920 and
February 8, 21945 and the related stataments of operations and

- accumulated deficit': and.cash flows™ (inceme'tax basis of accountingj}

for the years  then —ended. - These financiAl statements are the
responsibi it'"nf-thm~Compan¥'9 mpanagement. - our responsibility is to
express an opinion on these inancial statements based on our audit.

. We conducted ovr audit in accordance with generally accegted
auditing standards. -Those standards require that we plan and perfcrm
tha audit te  obtain rezsonable assurance abcut. whether the financial
statements are- free of material misstavement. ‘An audit includes
examining, on . a test basis, evidence supporting the - amounts and
dlsclosures in the financiai statements. An audit also. includes
assessing the accourting principles used &nd significant estimates
made hy management, ds well as evaluating the -overall financial
gtatemefit - presentation. = We believe ‘that our -audit -provides &

reasonable basls for our opinion.

= As described-in Note A-1, - the Corporation’s pelicy is to prepare
Its financial statements on the accounting-basis used to preiare its
jncome  tax returns. Accordingly, tha accompanylng flnancial
gtatements are not intended to present financial positlon and rusu}ts
of oparations in conformity = with generally accepted accounting

principles. s+~

N In our opinion the filnancial statements raferred to above
present falrlg, in a1l material aspects, the finsncial position of
Sadore Lane Qardens, Inc. as of February 28; 1890 and February 28,
1989 and the resulta of its operations and its cagh flows for the
ears then ended, in conformity with the basis of sccounting described

n Note A-l.
LS

New York, New York
May 11, 1990

: t A&zvuuﬁf ¥+ f2d4“;PmJ&Lv\
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) . sadore Lane Gardens, T

RALANCE SHERET

.o Tehruary 28, 1990 and Felnmuary 2

(Tncomes Tax Basis af hoceonn

ASSETS

Land
Building and improvoements

TLess, accumulated depraclation

cash and cash equlvalents
‘Cash - reserve fuad
Escrow deposits

- Prepaid axpences and

sundry assets

+t:pagarve’ fund receivable -

£

Mortgage costs net of accumulated amortizatlon

Total assets

‘ LTABTILITIES AND STOCKHOLDERS
"Tiabilities '

Mortgage payable :
‘Accounts payable. and -accrued expenses
. ~Franchise taxep payeble: ' '

potal liabilities

‘Stockholders’ equity '
Conmon stock suthorized 103,985 shares,
$1 par value; issued and outstanding
103,985 ghares
Additional paid-in capital
Accumulated defleit

Total stockholders’ equity

Total liabilitles and stockholders’
equity

El

nc.

i1

S1,0568, 630
9,883,255

19Rr49

51,469,638
9,166,245

e s am o — - - "

11,451,893
2,201,704

i o ——— e -

617,848
544,51&
638,867
30e,806
.. .500,000
218,041
$12,078,269

EasEsErtask

¢ EQUITY

: $11,500,000

- —— -

11,728,941

103,985
1,614,040

a0 380

$
=

—

ll;iid;asﬁ
1,617,565
T9,517,318
556,850
233,630
868,068
237,723
600,000
244,664
12,198,253

-1 -1 % 2
mEmrEEOTRIT

§11,500,000

294,062
2,426

- -

103,985
1,614,040

(1,368,697) (1,316,260)

— . - . S e e S

- e o M S S A S v e

§12,078,269 $12,108,253

O

e o T e 5 T 2 A Sadota £t ST

The accompanying notes ara an integral p&rt of this statemeat.

-2-
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sadore Lane Gardens,

Inc.

“epTENENT OF OPERATIONS RHD RCCUMULATED DEFICTY

veara ended February 28, 1990 &nd tebruary 28, 1989

-

{Tncome PaX: Basls i Accounting)

Revenues :
Maintenance lncluding mortgage amortization
Othear income
Total revenuet

Expenges excluding depreciation
Mortgage intarest

Real estate taxes
Operating expensses
.Total‘eﬁﬁénaeslexcludingudapneciation_
TncOme-beforeLOtﬁcr deductions
other deductions
Mortgage costs writbten off
Depreciation axpence
‘Mortgage amortizatloen
Total other dednctions
Het loas

accumulatisd deficit
‘Beginning of year

End of year

YRS

P - —— . - St

1990 1989

— b -

$1,604,813 . $3,471,763
401,997 335,990

4,006,910 3,807,753

1,135,625 1,341,917
724,324 692,431
1,708,536 1,489,173

—— e R S wm e A —— g T A

3,648,485 3,523,521

358,325 264,232
26,623 21,562
184,139 383,252
0 6,913
"T410,762 411,727

e g — D e —— - -

(52,437)  (127,495)

(1,316,260) (1,188,765}

- ek iy mp =+ G sl A - e — am v e

The accompanying notes are an integral. part of this statement.
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. _ o . sadore Tane Gardeas, Inc.
STATEMENT OF CASH FLOWS

s eYearsoeaded rebruary 28, 1098 and Februazry 28, 1479
{ Income Tax paris of Ascounting)

1990 JoRG

- - s

cash flows from operat ing activities

Net loaa ($57,437) (4127,495)

adjnstmente to renoacile net loss to net
cash provided {usad) by operating activities
pepreciation and amortization expens23 410,762 404,814
Decreats (lincreasd) in escrow deposits’ 169,201 (293,131}
{Increase) decreane in prepaid exp&nses
and sundry asseld (71,083) 10,829
.n

(Decrease) accouats payable -
and accerued expenfes (65,501) (17,691)
(Decrease) in franchise taxes payable (2,046) (L,735)

441,333 103,186

et e Totalt gdJustuents

——— A e ————

Net. cash'provided.(used) by operat.ing

_ activities
cash flows from inveeting activities
‘Increase in additional paid in capital 0 6,913
Capltal expanditures {117,010} (491,293)
. Net cash (used) by investing activities (117,510) (484,380)
| 3 | . T7371,886 (508,689)

”[Cﬁéhwflows*frOM[financingfactivities . '

" proceeds from mortgoge refinancing .. ,760,437
- Mortgage smortizatjon ' R, 6,913)
ﬂﬁ{(Decreage)-incrﬁqaawin due to sponsor 0 (578,801)

Mortgage costd T o - - - 0 (266,226)
Dacrease in reserve fund receivable 100,009 0
Wet cash provided by financing activities 100,000 908,497

e amiaadhahant - —w S

Net inecruase in cash

Cash at .beglaning of yeav

i -— A T .

51,162,366  §$790,480

PP RAITY CE oESDESETEWE

cush at end of year

-phe accompanying notes ‘sxe an integral part of this statemsnt.

-4
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sadore Lane Gardens, lne,
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

February 28, 1%49
(Income Tax Basis of Ecoount ing)

v

NOTE &k - SUMMARY OF S$TGHIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES

A summaery of the Company's significant acconnting policiﬁs appliced in
the preparation of the accompanying financial statements follows:
1. Bagis of Rccounting

The financlal statements are preparéed on Lhe basis of repoarting
adopted for ‘income tax purposes.

2. Desgriptioca of Eatity

On Maréh 1:3 1984 ~ the Corporatlon commenced . operations as &
cooperative houalng corporation under section 216 (B)(l) of the
Internal Revenue Code. ‘ L

.30. Y jal 1o P |
The building and capital improvements ~ave belng depreciated

uging the stralght-line method over the estimated usetul llves
;n accordance-with Internal Revenue Code praviaions.

NOTE B - LAND ANI BUILDING. _
Liand and building are stated at thelr tax cost pursusnt to Section 351

of the Internal Revenue Code.
NOTE C -PRESERVE FUND RECEIVABLE

Pursuant to an amendment to the offering plan, the cooperatiive
corporation was: to receive $1,000,000 in specified instullments from
the sellsr out of the proceeds of the sale of shares. As of February
28, 1990 the coopseratlive received a total of $500,000.

NOTE D -~ MORTGAGE PAYABLE

a4
The new mortgage requiras constant mont.hly payments of interest only
st 9.875% per aunum until April 1, 1990. im that date amortization of
the mwortgage will begin and will require congtant monthly lnstallments
of $99,860 including intecrest &t 9.873% per annum ¥ th a balloon

pavmant of $10,741,864 on April 1, 1998.

-5H=
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Sadore Lane Gardens, lLnc.
" NOTES 10 FINANCIRL STATEMENTS “(Continuned)

e Febyruary 28, 1990
"V““=**V“¢vﬁ”“(?ﬂéémééTﬂwﬁﬁﬁSlﬁ-Qf Loecount ing)

NOTE E - COMMULHMENTS

The csrporation'entered into the following contractsi

A. Income

1, Bffective lNovember 1, 1987 Central Park Parking Inc. assuﬁeh
managemant af the garages and outside parkin? areas for three
eara at $19%,000 per annum Lo ba paid monthly and inereasing

.. .to §200,000 affective. March 1, 1888.
2. Effective October 1, 1989 ,Ideai—o-ﬂatic' Inc. assumed
mainterance of the laundry machines for ten years at 550,400
per annum.

¥

B. ExXpanse

.1, Effective May 1, 1989 Sadore Management Corp., the managing
- agent,; is® recelving management feaa of $170,000. per annum.

.. ‘7he managemznt fees for 1990 and 1389  were $162,550 and
i $121,512.re5pectively. - :

pe

-6-
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) AUDITORS‘ REFORT ON SUPPLEMENTARY INFORMATION

Board of Directors
Sadore Lane Gardesug, Inc.

wade primarily to eunable us to express an overall
opinion on ths lasie financial statements of Sadore Lune Gardens, Inc.
for the years ended Fehruary 28 1990 and February 28, 13989 which are
sresented in the praceding ﬁecbicn of this report. The supplerent.ar
Information presantad hareinafter, although not considered essenLia{
for & falr presentation of the bhalance  sheet, gtatements  of
operations, accunmulated defielt and cash flows, has paen subjected to
tha audit procedures ap?lied in the audlt of _the basic £financial
statements. In_our opinlon, the supplementary information is fairli
presented in all mater al respects ?n relation to the bhasic financla

atatements taken as a whole.

_Jgﬂlayh’zj l-/gﬁhwxﬂgu. ¢ vaiAjr L

Our aundit was’

Hew York, New York )
May 11, 1990 .
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gadore Lanea Gardens, Inc.
SCEEDULE OF OTHER ITNCOME .

vears ended February 28, 1090 and Februsxy 28, 1988
{Tncome Tax Basis of Accounting)

1990 15989

—— ———

Parking lot incoma $200,000° $200,000

washing maghine income A3,867 46,400
pool income S ~ 57,466 44,509
Interest income . . 54,399 31,094
S : i~ L
Net insurance recovery 28,603 -0
Sundry income o 17,662 13,987
E , o $401,997- $335,990
. ( ‘ Eoarn=as zagcE=mTS
- .- - ; .' .
; 9 ? iﬂ
R R
. ”»
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csadore Lane Gardens, Inc.

SCHEDULE OF OPERATING FXPENSES

Fd

vears endied February 28, 1990 and Febcrunary 28, 1989
(Income Tax Raals of Accounting)
1990 1489

Fuel $310,604  $229,365
payroll 397,719 353,054
Power, light and gas 116,832 105,044
Repairs and maijntenance 235,477 165,882
Management fees 162,550 121,512
Pool expenses (excluslve of real estate taxes) 55,279 40,775
Water and sewer charges 62,179 69,589
Supplies 154,916 119,960
Insuranca . LI 118,988 106,544
Payroll taxes 1 . i 34,976, 34,834
Prlnting and poatage 4,734 3,761
Elevator - i 321204 - 31,906
Union welfare and panaion bonefits 51, "106" 45,700
professional fees S 14,549 .. 17,442
Protection:. . R 17,260 8 109
Rubbish removal :d v ‘ 6,960 " 6,292
Franchise tax oo : : (5,32?) 5,694
Interest on sponsor advanres ¢ 11,298
. Extorminator . ) 911, 4,059
TV antenna. T 6 313 1,865
Telephone . i 1, 1495 1,661
Sundry < L : 5 ;811 4 827
_ $1,768,536 $1 489, 173
b =.'..==--"-I==o"= ==—=*z===:==

}'J.-ﬂ-"‘
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FOURTEENTH AMENDMENT .
TO
OFFERING PLAN OF
COOPERATIVE OWNERSHIP OF
PREMISES KNOWN AS
1, 2, 3, 4 AND 5 SADORE LANE
YONKERS, NEW YORK 10710

DATED: JUNE 27, 1990

. THIS AMENDMENT MODIFIES AND SUPPLEMENTS THE TERMS OF THE
ORIGINAL OFFERING PLAN DATED SEPTEMBER 24, 1982, AND THE FIRST
AMENDMENT DATED NOVEMBER 10, 1982; THE SECOND AMENDMENT DATED
AUGUST 17, 1983; THE THIRD AMENDMENT DATED SEPTEMBER 7, 1983; THE

FOURTH -AMENDMENT DATED NOVEMBER 30, 1983; THE FIFTH AMENDMENT

DATED MARCH 2, 1984; THE SIXTH AMENDMENT DATED SEPTEMBER 6, 1984;
THE SEVENTH AMENDMENT DATED JULY 9, 1985; THE EIGHT AMENDMENT
DATED MARCH 24, 1987; THE NINTH AMENDMENT DATED APRIL 30, 1987;
THE TENTH AMENDMENT DATED JUNE.12, 1987; THE ELEVENTH AMENDMENT
DATED SEPTEMBER 8, 1987; THE TWELFTH AMENDMENT DATED JUNE 29,
1988, AND THE THIRTEENTH AMENDMENT DATED DECEMBER 5, 1989, AND
SHOULD BE READ IN CONJUNCTION WITH SAID PLAN.




1, 2, 3, 4 and 5 Sadore Lane
Yonkers, NY 10710

Apartment Corporation:
Sadore Lane Gardens, Inc.

Owner-sSponsor:
Garden Towers Co.

.——..._—-——.————__._._.-.——-———..--__..-...———_a-..-.

FOURTEENTH AMENDMENT TO OFFERING PLAN
OF CO-OPERATIVE OWNERSHIP

--——--—_——-—-——-—-—--ﬁ————ﬂ—--——-

This Amendment modifies and supplements the terms of the
Offering Plan (the uplan") dated September 24, 1982, and the
First Amendment dated November 10, 1982; the Second Amendment
dated August 17, 1983; the Third Amendment dated September 7,
1983; the Fourth Amendment dated November 30, 1983; the Fifth
Amendment dated March 2, 1984; the Sixth Amendment dated Septem-
ber 6, 1984: the Seventh Amendment dated July 9, 1985; the Eight
Amendment Gated March 24, 1987; the Ninth Amendment dated April
30, 1987; the Tenth Amendment dated June 12, 1987; the Eleventh
Amendment dated September 8, 1987; and the Twelfth Amendment
dated June 29, 1988, and the Thirteenth Amendment dated December
5, 1989, and should be read in conjunction with said plan.

Thé terms -of the Fourteenth Amendment are as follows:

1. CERTAIN DEFINITIONS.

(a) The term "Presentation Date" or "Date of Presentation"®
or words of similar import shall mean the date that the Amendment
_is delivered to the tenants of the building, or in the event the

amendment is mailed, then five (5) days after the date of such
mailing. ; ,

: (b) The term "Unsold Shares' means those shares of the
Apartment Corporation not sold or fully paid for by the Closing
Date that are acquired by one or more members of a group consist-
ing of the Sponsor and a person Or Dersons produced by the Spon-
SOYs - T - -

, (c) ‘The term "Resident Shareholder" shall mean anf share-
holder of the Corporation who resides in the apartment to which
the shareholder's shares are allocated under this Plan.



2. UNSOILD SHARES.

As of the date of this Amendment, the Sponsor, Garden Towers
Co., is the owner of 66,579 unsold shares. A listing of the
unsold units and their share allocations is annexed hereto as
Exhibit "A". .
~ The shares allocated to the apartments designated on Exhibit
vat constitute all unsold shares.

3. FINANCIAL DISCIQOSURE.

A. In reference to the abkove stated unsold shares, please
note the following:

(a) the aggregate monthly malntenance for the
unsold shares is $195,076.47; and

(b} the aggregate monthly rents received, from
tenants of units owned by the holder of unsold shares, 1is
$212,673.16.

. The rental collections satisfy the maintenance obliga-
tion of the Holder of Unsold Shares.

Annexed hereto, as Exhibit YBY, is a current rent roll
for the unsold shares. .

B. other than maintenance charges, there are no financial
obllgatlons to the Apartment Corporation which will become due
within twelve (12) months of the date of this Amendment, other
than possible reserve fund contributions.

Pursuant to the terms of the 0Offering Plan,
Sponsor/Unsold Share Holder must make contributions to the re-
serve fund as additional apartments are sold, up to the sum of
$1,000,000.00. The contribution is $7,692. 00 for each 1% of
shares sold prorated for fractions of 1%.

This financial obligation of the Sponsor/Unsold Share

Holder is satisfied by applying proceeds of the sale directly to
the reserve fund after each closing.

c. As of the date of this amendment; there are no unsold
shares which are subject to mortgages or financing commitments.

D. The holder of unsold shares is current on all financial
obligations under the Offering Plan, including, but not limited
to, maintenance, reserve or working capital fund payments, as-
sessments, and payments of all other obligations under the Plan,



E. aAs of the date of this Amendment, some of the princi-
pals of the Sponsor, as individual Holders of Unsold Shares or
units or as general partners or principals of the Sponsor or
Holder of Unsold Shares own more than 10% of the shares or units
of other buildings. The Offering Plans for these buildings are
on file with the Department of Law and are available for public
inspection. These principals of the Sponsor, as undivided Hold-
ers of Unsold Shares or Units or as general partners or princi-
pals of the Sponsor or Holder of Unsold Shares, are current on
all financial obligations in these other cooperatives in which
they own shares or units as individuals, general partners or
principals. ~

Annexed hereto as Exhibit “c" is a list of the identity of

each principal of the Sponsor who owns more than 10% of the
shares of other buildings, and the address of said building.

4, BOARD OF DIRECTORS.

pursuant to the terms of the Offering Plan, the Holder of
Unsold Shares would not constitute a majority of or control the
Board of Directors, immediately after the 1st meeting of share-
holders following the building closing. Therefore, control of
the Board of Directors was relinquished to shareholders on April
26, 1984.

5. FINANCIAL STATEMENT.

Annexed hereto as Exhibit "D" is the Certified Financial
statement for the years ending, February 28, 1990 and February
28, 1989, prepared by Shelowitz, Sandler & Rosengarten, Certified
Public Accountants.

5. INCORPORATION OF THE PIAN AND PRIOR AMENDMENTS.

The Plan, as modified and supplemented by prior amendments,
is hereby incorporated with the same effect as if set forth at
length. All provisions of the Plan as amended which are consist-
ent with this Fourteenth Amendment shall remain in effect.

7. NO MATERTAL CHANGES.

. Except as set forth in this Fourteenth Amendment, there have
been no material changes in the Plan.

SPONSOR:
GARDEN TOWERS CO.

APARTMENT CORPORATION:
SADORE LANE GARDENS, INC.



BUILDING #1

APT. #

1A
1E
1F
1H
L7
1L
1M
1P
1R
1T
10
1w
1Y

APT. #

3B
3E
3F
3G
3H
3K
3M
3N
3P
3R
3T
3y
3V
3X
32

.......

SHARES

S6
130
155
124
108
162

96

S6

64
162

- 130

114
162

SHARES

205
136

163 |

132
132
163
102
lo02
102

70
168
136
136
168
102

EXHIBIT "A*® .

UNSOQLD APARTMENTS

APT. #

2A
2E
2F
2H
2J
2K
2M
2N
2P
2R
2T
2U
2V
2X
2Z

APT. #

4B
4E
4
4J
4X
4L,
4M
4P
4S
4T
4V
49
4Y
47

100
134
159
128
112
159
100
100
100

68
166

134

134
166

. 100

207
138
134
118
165
170
104
104
138
170
138
122
170
104



BUILDING #1 CONTINUED

APT. %

54
5B
5E
5F
5G
5K
5L
5N
5P
5R
55
5T
5W
5Y

APT. #

TA
7B
7C
7D
7G
7H
73
™
7P
75
7T
v
7X
72

SHARES

106
209
140
167
136

o167

172
106
106

74
140
172
124
172

SHARES

110
213
110

78
140
140

124 .

110
110
144
176
144
176
110

APT. #

6A
6B
6C
6E
6F
6G
6H
6J
6L
6N
60
6P
6T
510
6V
534

108
211
108
142
169
138
138
122
174
108
211
ios
174
142
142
174



by

BUILDING #2

APT. #

1A
iF
1G
1R
1L
1M
10
1s
1T
v
1w

APT. #

3C
3G
3H
3J
3K
3L
3M
3P
3T
3W
3X

SHARES

96
155
130
162
162

96

60
124
151
126
110

SHARES

97
136
136
120
le68
168
102

97
157
116,
163

APT. #

2C
2F
2G
2H
2L
2M
2N
2R
25
2U
2W
2X
2Z

APT. #

4A
4D
4F
4G
4H
43
4K
4L
4M
40
4P
47T
4W
4X
47

95
158
134
134
161
100
100

64
128
130
114
166
100

104

68
163
138

138

122
170
170
104
207

99
159
118
165
104



RUILDING #2 CONTINUED

APT. #

5B
5C
5E
5J
5N
5P
55
5T
5V
SW
5Y
52

APT. #

7A
7C
7E
7G
7H
73
7K
7H
7P
7R
7S
v
s
7X
72

SHARES

209
101

. 134

124
106
101
134
161
136
120
172
106

SHARES

110
105
138
144
144

128.
176 .

110
105

74
138
140
124
171
110

APT. #

64
&C
6E
6F
6G
6H
6J
6K
6M
6N
6R
6U
ev
6W
6Y
6%

108
103
136
167
142
142
126
174
108
108

72
138
138
122
174
108



BUILDING #3

APT. #

1B
1D
1E
1F
1G
1J
1X
1L
1M
10
1P
1s
iT
1U
v
1w

1X

1Y
1z

APT- #

3A
3B
3C
3D

" 3G

3H
33
3K
3L
3M
30
3P
3s
3W
3X
3Y

SHARES

26
64
130
162
130
114
162
162
26
64
96
130
162
130
130
114
162
162
26

SHARES

102
205
102
70 |
136
136
120
168
168
102
205
102
136
120
168
168

APT.

2B
2C
2E
2F
2G
2H
2J
2K
2L
2P
25
2T
20
2V
2W
2Y

APT.

4A
4C
4E
4G
4J
4K
4M
4R
48
4T
4U
4v
4W
4X
4Y
42

203
100
134
166
134
134
118
166
l66
100
134
166
134
134
118
166

104
104
138
138
122
170
104

72
138
170
138
138
122
170
170
104



BUILDING #3 CONTINUED

APT. # SHARES APT. #

5A 106 ’ 6B 211
5D 74 6C 108
5E 140 6D 76
5G 140 6E 142
SH 140 er 174
5J 124 6G . 142
5K 172 . 6H 142
5M 106 6J 126
5N 106 6K 174
50 209 6L 174
5P 106 : 60 211
5R 74 6P 108
58 140 6R 76
5T 172 ‘ 65 142
50 140 6u 142
5V 140 6V 142
5W - 124 6w 126
5% 172 ‘ 53 4 174
52 106 62 108
APT. # SHARES

7A 110

7C 110

7D 78. :

7E 144 | .

7F 176

7G 144

7H 144

7J 128

7K . 176

7L 176

7N 110

70 213

7P 110

v : 144

7X. 176

7Y 176-



BUILDING #3 CONTINUED

APT. # SHARES APT. #

5A 106 6B 211
5D 74 6C 108
SE 140 6D 76
5G 140 6E 142
5H 140 6F . 174
5J 124 _ 6G 142
5K 172 6H 142
SM 106 6J 126
5N 106 6K 174
50 209 6L 174
5P 106 60 - 211
5R 74 6p 108
58 140 : 6R 76
5T 172 68 142
5U 140 6U 142
5V 140 6V 142
. 5W 124 ' 6w 126
5X 172 6Y 174
52 106 62 108
APT. # SHARES

7A 110

7C 110

7D 78

7E 144

7F 176

7G 144

7H 144

7J 128

7K 176

7L 176

7N 110

70 213

7P : 110

7v. _ 144

7X 176

7Y A 176



BUILDING #4

APT. # SHARES APT. #
1A 96 2B 203
1B 91 2C . 95
ic 91 2E 128
1D 60 2G 132
1E 124 26 : . 132
17 112 . 2J 116
1K 160 2K 164
1L 162 20 203
1M 96 : 28 128
1N , 96 2T 161
10 60 2U 134
1p 91 . 2W 118
1R 60 2Y 166
iT 157
v ) 130
1X 162
1Y 162
12 96
APT. # SHARES APT. # SHARES
3A ) 102 43 104
3B 205 4B 207
3C 97 4C 99
. 3H 136 4D 68
37 118 AE © 132
3K 168 AF 163
3L 168 . 4G 138
3P 97 4H 138
3R 66 - 4K 168
38 130 ﬂ AL 170
3U 136 40- 207
v 136 4P 99
3W 120 4T 165
' ' 4v ) 138
AW 122
4X 170
AY 170

4Z 104



BUILDING #4 CONTINUED

APT. # SHARES
5A 106
5B 209
5C 101
5D 70
5F 165
53 122
5K 170
5L 172
50 204
5R 70
5T 167
5V 140
5X 172
5Y 172
52 106
APT. # SHARES
TA 1io
7B 213
7C 105
7E 138
7H 144
7K 174
70 213
7P 105
78 138
77T 171
70 144
7X 176
7Y 176
72 110

APT.

6A
6B
6C
6F
6G
6H
6K
6L
6M
6N
6P
65
6U
6W
6X
6Y
62

108
211
103
167
142
142
172
174
103
108
103
136
162
126
174
174
108




PN

SADORE LANE GRRDENS, INC.

TABLE OF CONTENTS

‘ REPORT OF CERTIFIED PUBLIC ACCOUNTANRTS

l FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

)

-
i

N

\}
A

/
¢

i I . , '

BALARNCE SEEET

STATEMENT OF OPERATIONS AND ACCUMULATED DEFICIT
STATEMENT OF CHANGES 1IN PINAN&IAL POSITION

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMERTS

SUPPLEMENTARY INFORMATION

AUDITORS' REPORT ON SUPPLEMENTARY INFORMATION

SCHEDULE OF OTHER .INCOME

SCHEDULE OF OPERATING EXPENKSES

AERARATTEFEE

PAGE

- -

tJ

10

S L mre




Board of Directcors
Sadore Lane Gardens, Inc.

We have examined <the balance sheet (income tax basis) of Sadore
Lane Gardens, 1Inc. as of February 28, 1986 and 19853 and the rTelated
statements ©f operaticns and accumulated deficit ang changes in
financial position (income tax basis) for the years +then ended. OQOur
examination was made in accordance with generally accepted auditing
standards and, accordingly, included such tests of the accounting
records and such other awdizing procedures as we considered necessary
in the circumstances.

As described in Note A-l, the Corporation's Policy is to prepare
its financial statements on the accounting basis used to prepare the
income tax returns. Accordingly, the accompanying financial
statements are not intended to present financial position and results
of operations in conformity with generally accepted accounting
principles.

In our opinion, the financial statements referraed to above
present fairly the financial position of Sadore lLane Gardens, Inc. as
of February 28, 1986 and 1985 and the results of its operations angd
the changes in its financial position for the years then ended, on the
basis of accounting described in Note A-1. '

| . !
/:.LJ..LLL-LLL(L\ alne A o
7

f1

L

TR S S L7 24 ’{'r b
<

New York, New York
March 25,- 1986




SALANCE SHEET

February 28, 1986 and 188%
(Income TaXx Basis)

e ASSETS 1986 1985
1and (Note B) 1,566,638 51,568,638
8 915,143 B,B888,950

o - W e o W

Building and improvements (Note B)

depreciation (Rote A-3) 711,661 355,558

P e alndiatantiast

less, accumclates

- En o T ek ok

2,772,120 10,102,030

cash in bank ' 175,276 184,003
Escrow deposit 328,745 214,420
Prepaid and other expenses . 210,152 216,079
Reserve fund receivable (Bote D) 700,000 700,000

Total assets $11,186,293 $11,416,532

TABILITIES AKRD STOCHHOLDERS' EQUITY

liabilities
. Mortgage payable {(¥ote E) ’ $9,891,831 9,951,602
Due to sSponsor 318;432 214,930
Notes payable {Note F) 77,473 77,473
. Accounts payable and accru 358,914 224,255
793 ’ 2,600

Franchise taXxes payable

i' c 10,647,443 ' 10,470,860

ed expenses (Note G)

“Total 1ia.bil ities

_Stockholders' eguity . :
Common stock authorized 103,985 shares,

$1 par value; issued and outstanding '
103,985 shares - 103,985 103,985
1,461,772 01,402,001

) Additional paid-in capital -
_ Accumulated deficit (1,026,907 {560, 314)
Toral stockholcéers’ egulity 538;850 945,672
Total liabilities and stockholders’
tquity $1111861293 51114161532
: :=======z== ::z::::z:x:

1

a e § . . s
ccompanying notes are an integral part cf this statement.

-2 -




Sadore Lane Garcens, 410cC-.
STATEMENT OF OPERATIONS AlD ACCUMULATED DEFICIT

vears enéing February 2B, 1985 and 1985
(Income Tax Basis)

) -~
. 1386 1885
Revenues
Maintenance including mortgage amortization $3,007,246 §3,007,2%0
Other income 250,884 237,043
Total revenues ‘ 3,258,130 3,244,333
Expenses excluding depreciation _
Mortgage inierest 1,289,582 1,302,134
Real estate taxes 703,811 809,450
Operating expenses 1,356,766 - 1,328,399
Total expenses excluding depreciation 3,350,159 3,441,983
loss before sponsor's reimbursement and,
depreciation and mortgage amortization (92,029} {197,630)
Sponsor‘s reimbursement (Note C) - 41,310 41,292
1oss before depreciation and mortgage
amortization : (50,719) (156,358)
. e
Depreciation 356,103 355,558
Mortgage amortization ) 59,771 48,398
Net loss ' (466,593) (560,314)
Accumulated deficit
Beginning of pericd ' (560,314) 0

End of period - (51,026,907} ($560,314)

" The accompanying notes are an integral part of this statement.

- ‘ ﬁ



SaqQore Lane alucsiss PUPTOO

STATEMENT OF CHARNGES 1IN FINANCIAL POSITION

Years endling February 2g, 1986 and 1985
(Income Tax Basis)

t A——

K .
s

1986 1985
Funds pfovided' _ . “ . ,
paid in capital (mortgace amor:ization) 59,771 s48, 398
Issuance_of common StoOck . 0 1,457,588
Issuance of mortgage ébligation 0 10, 000,000
Issuance of notes payable 0 77.4
increase in accounts payable and
accrued expenses 134,659 224,255 A
Increase in franchise taxes payable 0 2,600 ¥
increase in due +o sponsoT . 103,502 214,930 E
pecrease in prepaid and otherl expenses ) 5,927 0 L
rotal funds provided 503,859 12,025,244 ¥
------ ceee mommTTIITT i
Funds applied i
To operations - B
Met lO0SS , 466,593 560,314
Less, non-cash iterm
Depreciation 356,103 355,558 :
| : 110,490 204,756 E
adad, amortization of mortgage 55,771 48,398 {
Funds applied to operaticns 170,261 253,154 ;
Building improvements - 26,193 0 |
purchase of jand and building o 10,457,588 i
increase in escrow deposit 114,325 214,420 i
Increasé in prepaid and other expenses o] 216,079 f
Tncrease in reserve fund receivable 0 700, 000
Decrease in franchise taXxes payable 1,807 8]
motal funds applied 312,586 11,841,241
increase (decrease) in cash (8,727) 184,003
Cash balance peginning of period 184,003 0
Cash balance end of period $175,276 $184,003

The accompanying notes are an integral par

— 4=

ﬁ:::'."‘

1

3 WK ExaEE

ehis statement.




NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMERTE

{income Tax Basis)

WOTE A - SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOQNTING POLICIES

-

February 28, 18806 l

A summary.of the Company’'s significant accounting policies applied in
the preparation Sf the accompanving financial statements follows:

1. Basis of Accountinc

The financial statements are prepared on the besis of rep>rtiing
adopted for income tax purposes.

2. Description of Entitv

Oon March 1, 1984 the Corporation commenced operations as a
cooperative housing corporation under section 216 (3)({(l) of the
Internal Revenue Code.

e SR PR

3. Depreciation

The building and capital improvements 2are being depreciated
using the straight-line method over an estimated useful life of
«wenty-five years.

s

)

'NOTE B - LAND AND BUILDING

Land and building are stated at their tax cost pursuant to Section 351
of the Internal Revenue Code.

HOTE C - DUE FROM SPORSOR

Pursuant <to the third amendment of the offering plan, the SpONSOT
guaranteed Dbudgeted maintenance charges except shortfalls resulting
from real estate taxes for the first two years. For the years ended
February 28, 1986 and 1985 the shortfall in real estate taxes was
$50,718 and $156,358 respectively: accordingly, the sponsor's
raimbursement was $41,310 and $41,292. Counsel for the corporation
has commenced tax certiorari proceedings against the City of Yonkers
and Westchester County for a reduction in the real westate tax
assessment. If successfuvl the shortfalls in real estate taxes would
be reduced or eliminated. :
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NOTES TO FINANCIAL STARTEMENTS {(Continued)

February 2B, 19Bé6
(Income Tax Basis)

WOTE D - RESERVE FUND RECEIVABLE

Pursuant to an amendment to the offering plan, the cooperative
corporation is to receive $1,000.000 in specified installments from
the seller out of the proceeds of the sale of shares. To February 28,
1986 the ¢ooperative received $§300,000. An a2déditional $100,000 was
received in March 1986.

IVYTE E - HMORTGAGE PAYAERLT )

The mortgage payable matures April 1., 1994 with a balloon payment of
$8,953,000. The mortgage reguires constant monthly installments of
£112,5%60 inciuding interest at 13% until April 1, 1989.

Oon April 1, 19892 the bank has the option to increase the interest rate
to an annual rate egual to .2 points “above the interest rate
established by the Federal Home lLoan Bank of N.Y. The Corporation may
2t that time prepay without penalty the balance of 59,650,000,

WOTE F - NOTES PAYABLE

lotes payable were issued to the sponsor for reimbursement of closing

"adjustments and are payable in egual monthly installments of $9,685.

No payments were made since July 1984.
NOTE G - ACCOUNTS PAYAEBLE AND ACCRUED EXPENSES

Accounts payable and accrued expenses consits of the following:

1386 1985

Interest on mortgage $ 107,162 . $ 107,810
Fuel 135,253 46,860
Real estate taxes ) 29,285 38,850
Power, light and gas 15,011 15,452
Water and sewer charges 18,330 9,166
"Repairs and maintenance 17,854 3,667
Insurance : 20,703 -0-
Sundry , 15,316 2,450

$ 35B,914 $ 244,255

t £+ &+ 3 3 + 3 7+ 3+ b & 4 by -



Sadore Lane GaIrcens. Inc.
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATENENTS (Continued)

February 28, 1986
(Income TaX Basis)

WOTE ® - COMMITTMENTS

mne corporation entered inwo the £0llowing contracts:

A, Income

1. Effective Novempber 1, 1985 Alfan parking Corp. will ménage
the garages and outside parking areas for two Years at
5172,634 per annum o be paid monthly-

2. Effective OctobeT 1, 1983 NWatr Blidner & Sons Inc. will
maintain <the laundry machines for $46,400 Per annpum pald
monthly for & years- :

B. Expenses

1. Effective March 1, 1984 Ssadore Management Corp.- will act 2s
managing agent for five years at $105,000 per anntam paid
monthly or 3.5¢ of the total maintenance charges which ever

is greater. The contract can pe terminated DY either party
after the second Yyeal on az least 30 days prior ~written
notice.
L
-7




SUPPLEMERTARY INFORMATION




Years ending February 28, 19gg and 1985
{Income Tax Basis)

-
|
198¢ 1985 .
Parking lot income $163,468 $158,331
Washing machine income 46,400 46,400 E
- Pool income 28,833 29,541 N
Interest income 5,831 1,035 i
Sundry income 6,352 1,736 g
$250,884 $237,043
h::::z:z:: g===“== .E
-9- i
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Sadore

Lane Gardens, inc.

SCUTDULE OF OPERATING EXPENSES

Years

TFuel

payroll

PoweT s 1ight and 928
RepaiTs and maintenance
Hanagement fees

wWater and sewer charges
gupplies

Insurance

Payroll taxes

ElevatoT

union welfare and pension be

ProfeSSLOnal fees
ﬂrotect;on

. Pbish removal
Franchise taXx

Exterminator
. TV antenn2
Telephone
Sundry

ending February -5, 1986 and 1985
(Income Tax_Basis)

nefits

hY

1986 1985
$395,794  $436,525
282,473 246,917
128,851 141,163
112,953 119, 367
105,000 105,000
52,256 51,323
62,578 55,577
90,912 65,673
26,355 25,046
23,839 21,505
31,063 23,073
14,520 14,397
10,148 9,276
§,314 4,741
5,100 2,850
2,338 2,241
1,761 1,820
1,372 1,179
1,139 1724
1,356,766 $1,328,399

ﬂ‘:—-:-—'—:zﬂ— ‘::":“S:
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. CSITORS ' prPaRT O SUPPLEMINTARY INFODRMATION

! e s

Sadcre Lane Casdens. s,

| The Dasic fimenzial stazements (inceme tax basis) of Sadore lane
- Gardens, Inc. for the years encing TFedroary 2B, 1956 and 1985 and eur

‘¢ Qualified report thereon, ace presentes in the preceding seciien of

: this Tepori.  Our exa=inazien was made primarily for the purpose of
1 Zormvlating an everall SFinion o these finanmeial staternents. The
] suUpplementary stazemencs Presentel hereinafter althoush not consideres

necessaTy for a fair presentacicn of financial positien, resulis ef

{ ©eperations %S gchanges 3ir fimancial PCsition, are presentes a3 -

Bupplementary Jdnformenier and have Deen sudbjected o the aviis
J Procedures aprlies ir the exa=irmazaen of the Bas:c financial

p0 Btatenments. In our opinios, the Siprlementary staterments acve fainly
stated ir  al! mpcerael Tespeis in relasion o the basie financial

- Btatements taken as @ whole i ascesdemce Witk Kote A-l

) ,AQZLLLJLIL./{LJ L L b /:éckrgétlLZZ&_
= )

* ¥ev York, Nee Yori
Mazek 28, 1%&¢
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BUIZDING 1

APT. NUMBER OF SHARES APT. FUMBER OF Smapes
2 138 3b ;o_s—___-_—h_—‘
1r 155 . ic 102
1\ 124 i 136
13 : 108 " 3F 163
b4 . 162 3¢ 132
1M 96 3 132
17 96 33 116
1R 64 X 163 :
1T 1€2 3 102 - ‘
1T 130 £} 102 .
W 134 3P 102 1
1Y 162 3R 70 :
2 100 27 168 - l
2¢ 10% 3T 135
2z 134 T sy 136 i
°F 159 - 3% 158
2% 128 3y . 68 I
23 122 32 102
2% 155 @ 104
2z 16¢ iz 207 I
2n 100 ac 104 :
2% 10t 4= 138 I
2¥ 100 45 134 ;
2R €8 43 118 l
’ 2T 166 4X 165
20 134 @ 170 I
.o 134 ax 104
x : 166 .. 4F 104 E
2z 10¢ 4R 72 .
[ _ 138 o
4T 170 I
v 135

-
.
.
a2
4
W
f i

3 |
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aPT.
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AP NMUMELR OF SHARES APT. WUMALCR OF SHARES
12 ’ 96 - LEY 102
i 64 3B s
lzz 130 b= 102
ir - 162 i 70 5
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BOYIOING 3.
AP sOPRCR OF SBARLS M. WUMBEELE OF SHARES
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. NOV.-02' 98 {HON} 13:§7
g

' T\ CRAIG TESTING LABORATORIES, INC.
ore Management Corporation
peieT {Revised)

+ . iab. Nt
N
LOCATIC

puliding #&
Lgundry

p.l. = Flps [nsulation

TYPE/CONDITION

TEL:914 476 0614

Packed Elbows/Poor
Carrugated P.1,/Poor

P. 010

&pril 17, 1387

APPROXIMATE
QUANTITY

2% Linear Feet

4 Llr_lear Feet

Note: Recommendation for il zabestos containing materials is Removal.




NOV. -02' 98 (MON) 13:37 SMITH, BUSS, & JACOBS, LLP TEL:914 476 0614 POl

) 211 CRAIG TESTIRG LARORATORIES. [NC,
adore Management Cerporation April 17, 1987

Lab. No.: EBR61 {Revisxdi)

RECOMMENDATION FOR 1-5 Sadora Lana {Central Park Gardens)

The asbestos Contalning materisis In thess bulidings are present in both pubiic
and ron-public araas.

The condition of the asbestos containing materials ranges frem good to poor conditicn.
{Pleass rafar to attzched deflnitions)

it is our recommendation that all asbestes centalning materials be removed as soon as
possible by a reputable Prafassional Asbestos Removal Cantractor. Priority shauld be
given to remaval in the public accass areas.

In the nen-publle, uninhabited arsas there is tha possibility that maintainance parsonnel
could be axposed to these materials. Thersfore, It is our recommendation that the

Buliding maragement, in conjuncticn with the Buliding Malntalnance Superv!sor, should
formulate an Operatians and Managamant Pragram with a designated Cperations and
Managemant Coardinator. This program sheuld begln Immediataly and remain In affect

until ail ssbestos contsining materials have been removed. The pregram elements and dutles
of the coordinator should Include as & minimum ths following: ’

1. Recording locations of asbestas containing materials on
building documents and posting of OSHA type warnings at
actua! lecarlens of Ashestos Containing Materials.

2. Inform all maintainance personnel and building eccupants
of the sskestos containing materials locations and educsta
tham on the methods and practices used to reduce asbestos
disturbances. :

3. Develop and implement a raspirator program for all personnel
who come Inta contact with ishestes containing matarials.

%. Develep and Implement a training pregram for m2intainancs
personnel whe may come inte contact with asbestos containing
materials.

5. Develop and implement an In-house Inspection pragram to track
damage and/or deterioration of asbestos containing materiais an
a semi-annue! basis (minimum}.

8. Daveiep and implemunt & claaning program that utilizes HEPA
Filtered Vacuums and State of the Art cleaning methods to
minimize flber dispersal. This program should be in canjunction
with any emargency repair work psrformed on asbestss containing

matailals.

7. Kesp and maintaln written pracedures and records In campliance
with OSHA requiremants. Include alr and personnal monitering
recards.

a - —mass amsie wl
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TEL:GI 476 0614 P02

T\ CRAIG TESTING LABORATO RIEG. NG,
Rore Management Corpaoration April 17, 1 587

" /Lap. No.: @841 (Revized)

John Dupnocik, 4r.

Ashestos Safety Techniclan

Qver four yesrs of snviranmental sxperience divectly relating to ssbestos and asbestos
relatad hazards. His duties Inciude environmental 3nd personnel monitoring for abptement
projects, environmental surveys and Impact studies for bath the public and private sectors«

- Mr. Dupnock is @ graduste of the New Jersey Depsrtment of Heaith Safety Monitoring

! Schoo! and holds & current State of New Jersey Asbestas Safety Technician's License. He
has also completed & program of stucles on the Microscopical identification of Asbestos at
the McCrone Research Institute In Chicage, iHiinois.

Michsel D, Maschella

Ma-nagerlEnvirunmental Divislon
Exp_arlence and Qualifications

Over sleven years of environmantzl sxperiance directly ralating to asbestos and asbestos
related hazards. His dutlas include management of persenne! for asbestos related projects;
preparation of survey raports and environmenial Impact studies: abatement preject
splr.lﬂcatinn and coardinatian; developmant end Impiementatien of in-house guality control
- programs fo _Envlrnnmcntal Division Parsonnel.
Mr. Moschatia Is a graduale of the New Jarsey Department of Health Asbestos Safety
L-chniclln's Course and holds 8 current State of New Jersey Asbestos Safety Technician
conse.

Ha has algo completed programs of study In Microscogicel identification of Asbestos at the
McCrone Research Institute in Chicago, lllinois and the N1OSH 582 Course for Airbarne
Asbestos Sampiing and Evaluatien Techniques at the Qccupational Medical Centre In
Washington, D.C.. ' .

He Is & participant In the Round-Raebin Quality Control Test in bulk material identification
griginating from the USEFA /EMSL at Research Triangls Park, North Carelina and the
NIOSH P.A.T. tests for profictency checks to our guantltative airbarne analysls mathods.

To data he has suparvised 3 number of divarse projects Inveolving asbestas sbatement in
] s=hoals, institutions, 3% well 35 public pnd private bulidings.

:
]
£
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A g

ﬁu. .CRMG TESTING LARORATORINS, INC. .
¢« Sadore Maneaement Corparation April 17, 1987

Lah. No.: 88461 (Ravised)

RECOMMENDATIONS FOR 7-5 SADORE LANE (CENTRAL PARK GARDENS)

A ll'Illtl.l' plan_far removal of asbestiform materials should be formulated. Considerations
should be glvan to locations of materlal, environmantal condition and hazards of leng term
exposure and costs.

Testwell Craig Labcnt;:rlu, inc. would be pleased to asaist you In exploring your

alternatives as well 28 assisting In s training program or other consyitation in
connection with this reaport.

DEFINITIONS AND NOTES QF INTEREST

In classifying material, we use a chema af goed, falr and poor, ar @ combination
of these adjectives. The definitions used are as follows:

Good: Asbestos containing materlals In good candltion is whele and complete
and typical of new Installatlon. As such, it should not be expected
to reiease airbarne asbestes unless severely damaged.

Fair: Asbastas eantaining materfal in falr canditlon Is genarally complete
but shows some limited signs of damage or detsriaration. As such,
it would be expeacted to reiszsa alrborne asbestos whan disturbed,

Poor: Asbestos contsining matsrfal In poor condition s generally severaly
damaged or detariorated, with possible pieces missing. As such, [t
. could be expected to be releasing dirborna asbestes due to distrubances,
tuilding metlon or alr current.” ’

An excsilent cperaticns snd malntainanee program may be found In the 1985 edition
of the U.S. E.P,A. publication Guidanca for Cuntrnl!lna Asbestos Containing Materials
Coples may be arders rectly fram the U.S. E.F.A. By callinmg

In Buliding.
BO0~ 524~ 95%5 and requesting Publication EPA 560/5-85-024.

Dehatman mad cainrmy e ARt oo s v Eob (BRGSO TERTOTVC . DEOGINY e wrITEN SATTOVE
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Jane Clarke-James

Chief Chemist [Envirenmenta| Bivision
Education

Stockton State Callege ~ B.s. Chemlstry

Experienca and Quailf

catlons

ANOry experience relating to k3bestos and ggpe
8. Jamay currently oversegs our technicaj staff
&sbestiform materials,

Sha iy 5 pPartlc

abin Quaitty Control Tegt in
@riginating from the USEPA /EMSL a¢ i
NIQOSH P.A.T, te fi

. Carolina ang the
quantitative 3trborne analysis methods,

nd Assuance Proaram for Labcritnry Anafy.ﬁi
Testwel] Craig Testing learatec:'i. ine,
Bulk Asbestog Sample

is a regylgr Participant |n the
Quality Assurance Prg

U.S. Epaig
grim at Researeh Triangie | '
_ $COPY and Dispersion
siel ANBiysls of bulk

Stainfng {PLM/D3) ¢ typically fMployed |
Sampie in 8ccordance with the U.8, Epa Interim Method for the
otermination of Asbestoy In Buik Insulation Samples,

rized Light Micre,

a
*
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FIFTEENTH AMENDMENT
TO |
OFFERING PLAN OF .--
COOPERATIVE OWNERSHIP OF -
PREMISES KNOWN AS

i, 2, 3, 4 AND 5 SADORE LANE
YONKERS, NEW YORK 10710

R DATED: November 6, 1991

THIS AMENDMENT MODIFIES AND SUPPLEMENTS THE TERMS OF THE
ORIGINAL OFFERING PLAN DATED SEPTEMBER 24, 1982, AND THE FIRST
AMENDMENT DATED NOVEMBER 10, 1982; THE SECOND AMENDMENT DATED
AUGUST 17, 1583; THE THIRD AMENDMENT DATED SEPTEMBER 7, 1983; TEE
FOURTH AMENDMENT DATED NOVEMBER 30,; 19837 THE FIFTH AMENDMENT
DATED MARCH 2, 1984; THE SIXTH AMENDMENT DATED SEPTEMBER 6, 19847

'THE SEVENTH AMENDMENT DATED JULY 9, 1985; THE EIGHT AMENDMENT

DATED ‘MARCH 24, 1987:; THE NINTH AMENDMENT DATED APRII, 30, 1987;
THE TENTH AMENDMENT DATED JUNE 12, 1987; THE ELEVENTH AMENDMENT
DATED SEPTEMBER 8, 1987: THE ELEVENTH AMENDMENT DATED SEPTEMBER 8,
1987; THE TWELFTH AMENDMENT DATED JUNE 29, 1988; THE THIRTEENTH
AMENDMENT DATED DECEMBER 5, 1989; . AND THE FOURTEENTH AMENDMENT
DATED JUNE 27, 1990, AND SHOULD BE READ IN CONJUNCTION WITH SAID
PLAN. .

s e et me e



l, 2, 3, 4 and 5 Sadore Lane
Yonkers, New York 10710

Apartment Corperation:
Sadore Lane Gardens,; Inc. e

Owner-Sponsor:
Garden Towers Co.

FIFTEENTH AMENDMENT TO OFFERING PLAN
OF CO-OPERATIVE OWNERSHIP

This 2Amendment modifies and supplements the terms of the
Offering Plan (the "Plan®) dated September 24, 1982, and the First
Amendment dated November 10, 1982; the Second Ameridment dated
_ August 17, 1983; the Third Amendment dated September 7, 1983; the
Fourth Amendment dated November 30, 1983; the Fifth Amendment
dated March 2, 1984:; the Sixth Amendment dated September 6, 1%884;
the Seventh 2Amendment dated July 9, 1985; the Eight Amendment
dated March 24, 1587; the Ninth Amendment dated April 30, 1887;
the Tenth Amendment dated June 12, 1987; the Eleventh Amendment
dated September 8, 1987; and the Twelfth Amendment dated June 29,
1988; . the Thirteenth Amendment dated December 5, 198%; and the
Fourteenth . Amendment dated June 27, 1990, and should be read in
conjunction with said Plan. ‘

The terms of the Fifteenth Amendment are as follows: -
1. CERTAIN DEFINITIONS

(a) The term ‘'presentation Date®™ or ‘*Date of
Presentation™ or words of similar import shall mean the date that
the Amendment is delivered to the tenants of the building, or in
the event the Amendment is mailed, then five (5) days after the
date of such mailing.

(b) The term "Unsold Shares" means those shares of the
Apartment Corporation. not sold or fully paid for by the Closing
Date that are acquired by one or more members of a group consisting
of the Sponsor and a person or persons preoduced by the Sponsor.

(¢) The term "Resident Shareholder" .shall mean any
shareholder of the Corporation who resides in the apartment to
which the shareholder’s shares are allocated under this Plan.

M ORI e s —~ 4
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2.  UNSOLD SHARES

As of the date of this Amendment, the Sponsor, Garden
Towers Co., is the owner of 66,579 Unsold Shares. A listing of the
unsold units and their share allocations is annexed hereto as
Exhibit "A".

‘The shares allocated to the apartments designated on .- ::
Exhibit "A" constitute all Unsold Shares. B R 31

3. FINANCIAL DISCLOSURE

A. In reference to the above state unsold shares,
please note the following: .

> (2) the aggregate monthly maintenance for the
unsold shares is $126,156.38; and ' :

(b) the aggregate monthly rents received, from
tenants of units owned by the .holder of unscld shares, is
$218,404.01, excluding vacancy loss. B

Annexed hereto, as Exhibit "B", is a current rent roll

_for thedunSOld shares.

B. Other than maintenance charges, there are no
financial obligations to the Apartment Corporation which will

become due within twelve (12) months of the date of this Amendment,
-other than possible reserve fund contributions.

Pursuant to the terms of the Offering Plan,

" “Sponsor/Unsold Share Holder must make contributions to the reserve
“fund: aé additional apartments are sold, up to the sum of
“$1,000,00.00. The contribution is $7,692.00 for each 1% of shares

sold, prorated for fractions of 1%.

This financial obligation of the Sponsor/Unsold
Share Holder is satisfied by applying proceeds of the sale directly
to the reserve fund after each closing.

: C. As of the date of this amendment, there-are.no
unsold shares which are subject to mortgages or financing
comnitments.

. D. The holder of Unsold Shares is current on all
financial obligations under the Offering Plan, including, but not
limited to, maintenance, reserve or working capital fund payments,
assessments, and payments of all other cbligations under the plan.

) E. As of the date of this 2Amendment, some of the
principals of the Sponsor, as an individual Holder of Unsold Shares
or units or as general partners or principals of the Sponsor or
Holder of Unsold Shares owns more than 10% of the shares or units
in other buildings. The Offering Plans for these buildings are on

smem—r



file with the Department of Law and are available for public
inspection. The principal of the Sponsor, as an individual Holder
of Unsold Shares, is current on all financial obligations in these
other cooperatives in which he owns shares or units as individuals,
general partners or principals. A ‘

Annexed hereto as Exhibit "C" is a list of the identity
of each principal of the Sponsor who owns more than 10% of the
shares of other buildings, and the-address of said bpilding.

4. GBL BECTION 352-e({2-4)

: General Business Law ("GBL") Section 352-e(2~d), a copy
of which is annexed hereto as Exhibit "D¥, became law on July 23,
1991. It applies to all coocperative and condominium conversion
plans except those where all shares or units have been sold. The
law is intended to provide financial protection for a cooperative
corporation or condominium association if a sponscor or investor
fails to make monthly payments for its units.

In compliance with this new statute, the sponsor and/or
holders of unsold shares on behalf of all offerors represent that:

(a) In the event payment of maintenance, common charges,
assessments of late fees by a sponsor or other investor who does
not occupy the unit is more than thirty (30) days late, rental
payments from the tenant shall become directly payable to the
cooperative corporation or condominium association. When the nen-
occupying owner resumes payment of maintenance and common charges
on a current basis, non-purchasing tenants will be motified within
three business days of such payments becoming current and . their
.rental payments will once again‘be"payable'tOrtheﬂnonfoccupying
owner.

(b) - The offeror"willﬂprovide*eachﬁnonipurchasing tenant
with irrevocable notice of the provisions contained in GBL Section
352-e(2-d).

(c) any rights existing under any other laws are not
limited by this statutory requirement.

(d) Payment by the non-purchasing tenant to the
cooperative corporation or condominium association done pursuant -to
GBI Section 352-e(2-d) relieves the non-purchasing tenant from the
obligation to pay that rent to the non-occupying owner.

: (e) These requirements apply to the sponsor, its
successors or assigns and all purchasers who are owners of occupied
units or shares alleocated to occupied units. '

- et @I T W BT
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5. FINANCIAL STATEMENT

Annexed hereto as Exhibit "E" is the Certified Financial
statement for the years ending, February 28, 1991, and February 28,
1590, prepared by Sandler, Rosengarten, Denis & Berger, Certified
Public Accountants. '

6. NCORPORATION OF TEE P AND PRIOR NDMENTES

The Plan, 'as modified and supplemented by prior
amendments, is hereby incorporated with the sane effect as if set

forth at length. All provisions of the Plan as' amended which are
consistent with this Fifteenth Amendment shall remain in effect.

7. NO MATERTAL CHANGES

Except as set forth in this Fifteenth Amendment, there
have been no material changes in the Plan.

SPCONSOR:
GARDEN TOWERS CO.

APARTMENT _ORPORATION:
SADOI.£ LANE GARDENS, INC.
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BUILDING #1

APT. #

1A
1E
1F
1H
17
1L
1M
1P
1R
1T
U
1W
1y

APT. #

3B
3E
3F
3G
3H
3K

3N
3P
3R
3T
30
3V
3X
32

SHARES

96
130
155
124
108
162

96

96

64
162
130
114
162

SHARES

205
136
163
132
132
163

102
102

70
168
136
136
168
102

UNSOLD APARTMENTS

APT. #

2A
2E
2F
2H
2J
2K
2M .
2N
2P
2R
2T
20
2V
2X
22

APT, #

4B
4B
&G
47
4K
4L
4M
4P
45
4T
av
4w
4Y
42

100
134
159
128
112
159
100
100
100

68
166
134
134
166
100

207
138
134
118
165
170
104
104
138
170
138
122
170
104
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BUILDING #1 CONTINUED

[S————Y
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APT. # SHARES APT, #

5A 106 6A 108

5B 209 6B. 211

5E 140 6C 108 ~ .

oF 167 6E 142 Tts

56 136 6F 169

5K 167 6G 138

5L 172 )

5N 106 6J 122

5P 106 6L 174

SR 74 6N 108

58 140 60 211

5T 172 6P 108

5W 124 &7 174

5Y 172 cU 142
-6V 142

6Y 174

APT., # SHARES

7A 110

78 213

7C 110

7D 78

7G 140

7H 140

7J 124

7M™ 110

7P 110

75 144

7T 176

7V 144

7% 176

7% 110

e e e immmm e i s e e e
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BUILDING $#2

APT. # _ SHARES

1A 96
1F 155
1G 130
1R - 162
1L 162
1M . 96
10 60
is 124
iT 151
1v : 126
1W 110
APT. # SHARES
ac 87
G 126
3H 136
3T ' 120
3K 168
3L 168
3M 102
3P 97
3T 157
3W 116
3X 163

APT. #

2¢
2F
26

‘2H

2M

2N
2R
25
2U
2W
2X
2Z

APT. #

43
4D
4F
4G
4H
4J
4K
4L
4M
40
4P
4T
iW
4X
4Z

85
159
134
134

100
100

64
128

~130

114
166
100

104

€8
163
138
1238
122
17¢
170
104
207

=)
158
118
165
104
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BUTLDING §#2 CONTINUED

[ N I —

APT. % SHARES APT. #
5B 209 6A 108
5C 101 6C 103
5E 134 6E 136
53 124 6F ' 167
5N 106 6G 142
5P 101 6H 142
58 134 6T , 126
5T 161 6K 174
5V 136 6M 108
5W 120 6N 108
5Y 172 6R 72
52 106 6U 138
6V 138
_ 6W 122
6Y 174
62 108
APT. # SHARES
72 110
7¢C 105
7E 138
. 7G 144
7H 144
‘73 128
7K 176
7N - 110
7P 105
7R 74
78 138
v 140
7w 124
7X 171
72 110
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BUILDIRG #3

APT. #

1B
ip

iF
16
1J
1K
1L

10
1P
1s
1T
1u
v
1w
1X
1Y
1z

APT- #

by
3

3B
3C
3D
3G
3H
3J
3K
3L
3M
30
3P
38
IW

3¥Y

SHARES

Sé
64
130
le2
130
114
162
162
96
64
56
130
162
130
130
114
162
162
56

SHARES

102
205
102

70
136
136
120
168
168
102
205
102
136
120

le8

APT. #

2B
2C
2E
2F
2G
2H
2J
2K
2L
2P
25
2T -

2V
2W
2Y

APT. #

47
4C
4E
4G
43
4K
4M
4R
4S
4T
4U
4V
4W
4%
4Y
42

203

100 .

134
166
134
134
118
166
166
100
134
166

134
118
166

104
104
138
138
122
170
104

138
170
138
138
122
170
170
104
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BUILDING #3 CONTINUED

APT. #

5A
5D
SE
5G
5H
5J
5K
5M
SN
50
5Pp
5R
55
5T
5U
5V
EW
5X
52

APT. #

TA
7C
7D
7E
7F
7G
7H
73
7K
7L
N
70
7P
7v
7X
7Y

SHARES

106
74
140 .
140
140
124
172
106
106
208
106
74
140
172
140
140
124
172
106

SHARES

110
110

78
144
176
144
144
128
176
176
110
213
110
144
176
176

APT.

6B
€C
€D
6E

6G
6H
6J

. 6K

6L
60
6P.
&R
65
6U
€V
6W
6Y
€Z

211
108
76

142 7

174
142
142
126
174
174
211
108

76
142
142
142
126
174
108

A == et
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BUILDIKG #4

APT.

ix

B

1c e
1D

1E

17 «
1K

1L

1M

1N

10

1P

iR

1T

v

1X

1Y

1z

APT. #

3A
3B
3C
SH
3J
3K

3R
38
30
3w

SHARES

26
91
91
60
124
112
160
162
96
96
60
91
60
157
130

162 -

162
96

SHARES

102
205

97
136
118
168

66
130
136
120

APT.
2B
2C
2E
2G
2G
2J
2K
20
2S
2T
2U
2w
2Y

4A
4B
4C
4D
4E -
4F
4G
4H
4K
4L
40
4T
4V
4W
4x
4Y
4z

203
85

128 ..

132
132
116
164
203

128

161
134
118
166

SEARES

104
207

99

68
132
163
138
138
168

170

207
165
i38
122
170
170
104




BUILDING #4 CONTIRUED
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APT. § SHARES APT. ¢ SHARES

5A 106 6A 108

5B 209 6B 211

5C 101 &C _ 103 =

5D 70 6F 2167 :

5F 165 6G 142

5J . 122 6K 172

5K 170 6L 174

5L 172 6M 108

50 204 6N 108

5R 70 67 103

sT 167 €S 136

5V 140 60 162

5% 172 6W 126

5Y 172 6X 174

52 106 6Y 174
62 108

APT. # SHARES

7A 110

7B 213

7C 165

7E 138

7H 144

7K 174

70 213

7P 105

78 138

7T 171

7U 144

7X 176

7Y 176

72 110

T
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BUILDING #5

APT. #

APT. #

3A

. 3B

k]e
3D
3E
3J
3L

SHARES

128
128
128
94
128
114
114
132
132

SHARES

B4
136
136
136
208
118
136

APT.

2D
2E
26

2K
2L
2N
2P
2R

APT.

42
4B
4C
4E
4F
4G
4H
4K
4L
4M
4P
4R
45

SHARES

124

203
134

134
134
163
132
132

SHARES

86
138
138
207
138
138
120
138
138
167
138
138
104
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BUILDING #5 CONTINUED

APT. #

5B
5C
5F¥
SH
5J
5M
5N
5P
5R
55

7B
7E
7F
7G
7K
7L
™
7N
7P

7R

SHARES

140
140
140
122
122
165
165
140
140
106

SHARES

140
213
144
144
144
144
173
173
144
144

APT.
6A
6B
6C
6D
6E
6F

6H

6J
6K
6L
6P
6R

#

&

124
124
142
142
142
142




W4¢ BARTER TOWER O { SADORE LANE YINKERS Y 11t

LERSE  LERSE BASE  REPEAT  TOIAL ROOM LSE. AT,

TENLUNIT  TERRNT TELEPHONE  BEGIN  EXFIRES  CHARGE CHARGES CHARGES SECURITY SIZE TYPe  DESCR

B34 18 E. MORANTE 11/81/89 18/30/93  369.23 =342 3W.81 TP

826 1E S. CRUABRO 9/01/99 ©8/32/92  453.45 . .68 45345 4G4 -~
o8 if KASTROFF 85/31/93 ©5/38/93 54939 02 54,29 51214 -
816 4 ¥. COONES . R3/01/99 €2/28/92  441.54 L M5k 4L 86 .

812 1J S. CANTOR €3/31/03 @3/28/93  A5NL1b N T 7 AT /9 U

914'1L B, HORBWITZ ~ 84/01/99 @3/31/%2 515,58 LB 51952 518,92 v

816 1K K. RROMIN 86/01/58 €5/31/92  373.38 -2B.50 2888 37338

218 1P K. SRED o 07/01/99 86/38/92  SeB.42 LB 52042 499,95

222 1R R. BROAD 18/01/92 /38792 31976 -144.T6 17522 175.@2

g22 17 N. COOPER 03/21/9¢ 82/28/92  Sh2.60 .08 Sé2.68 54382

eoq 1Y T. J. SULLIVAN 18731792 10/38/92 48457 .00 4BA,ST 475,51

g% o SAM GREEN @8/e1/98 @7/31/92  458.82 -92.7% 3527 3549

e28 1Y fi, CHESTER 4/31/98 83/31/92  ABAEY T LE8 48423 48471

230 2f . WEYER 85/21/98 ©4/20/%2  345.92 00 5.92 346,19

232 ZE J. DELLARATE 18701792 89/38/92  48R.%b 00 &316 47119

234 oF J. LERNCN 22/31/9¢ ©1/31/9% 526,94 88 5294 521,34

236 2H L, MRRKS Q1/21/90 86/38/92  A45.31 T .88 44531 #4531

835 27 J. COHER 89/01/89 86/38/93  435.% 28 425,19 43519

240 2K B. SMOKE ' 2/01/92 11/38/92  S2B.B1 2 52881 528.81

P44 2K RIKE Ko PARTLAND p1/e1/98 12731791 24551 L00 345,51 34454

R46 2N S, ALTMAN 86/01790 @5/31/92 364,76 L88  3b4.76 3476

R4s 2P C. PAYNE 19/31/92 10/38/92  382.24 B0 28228 309

959 2R .00 00 02 .82
g5 2T B. EULNER 0./31/93 ©1/38/93 546,98 B9 545,95 546.98

54 2u H. BERSIR g2/01/98 @1/31/92  592.10 00 52 D938

g%t 2V K. GOLDSTEIN C@1/31/92 81/38/92 463,70 B2 463,70 4B T0

. 958 2X P, SOODEX . 83/01/98 ©2/28/92 483,49 LB ABS.A3 4BB.GE .
| 268 22 L. PDSNER 85/01/98 4730792  ASA.21  ~B8.57 . 3524 RLTE ' c
@52 33 E. ‘ADER 88/01/9¢ 07/31/92 62272 02 2072 62272

LBk 3E 1. - SCHPRECKAAN e8/81/99. @7/31/92 588,71 08 SeB.71 &7

@8 3F - K POLLACK 10/01/65  #8/38/93 523 . SN S.4
< @78:38 .- A. JACOBS o 10MR1/92- BO/TR/92 . A9T.56 LBE . - A9T.SA 46589

g7z 3 J. WALLATK e1/31/93 91/38/93  AT3.88 B3 A73.88 473.88

076 J&DCRUZ 88/31/91 ©B/38/91 - 641.88 00 bAl.BR 18,02

ee2 N L. SCHEARTI g2/Bi/90 B1/31/9 1,37 - .88 BL3IT bLE

@52 3p PAULINE THOMAS £7/31/93 RI/38/93 38852 -Te.3R 31228 38658

284 3R K, MARSRLA 9/01/93 @8/38/92 313,26 -106,22  205.94 31326

85 3T B. CHUBINSKY 2/01/89 88/32/93 508,31 B3 588,31 588.31

888 J. LYNCH 88/e1/90 87/31/92  ATE. 11 B8 ATS 11 ATS12

830 2V S. WOLINSKY : e5/31/93 @5/38/93  529.37 @ 529,37 MR

92 3% J. SCHERKER €5/01/9 84/38/92 4843 B0 AB4. 35 4BATS

8% 37 J. LAROSA 86/01/99 @s/31/92 34 L2 349,71 3WT6

182 48 R SINSHINE . @5/31/93 €5/38/93  891.67 @ 69167 SBLIS

104 & B, GLICKEAN 98/01/90 @7/31/92 445,94 L0 MS.94 M5.%

185 45§ H. BROMCIELD 07/01/90 ©6/38/92  452.4b L83 AS2.4F  AS2.46

188 4J 5, MEYER 10/81759 #9/38/93 437,53 -7 HLTE HLIT - &
112 & ¥. FLESHER 83/01/88 82/28/92  4S8.41 JBB AS9.41 459,83 : ,
12 AL L. WEISS . @3/31/93 @3/38/93  I51.b6 LB 55L.BF  SSLLbE

114 &M f. WEISS 03/91/89 88/33/93  388.82 B8 388.82 38B.ER !
116 4P L. HECHT 10/81/92 @3/38/92 381 7® L8 381,70 27,57 :
128 45 H, SHAPERD g2/01/50 01731792 MRS58 L8 4ER.5B  46B.B5 '
122 47 S, SCHECTER eS/01/89 e4/30/92  SS8.57 L8 356,57 558.%7

L e L
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443 BRRDEN TOWER {0

T

2

106 AW
132 &Y
. 13 41
134 SA

13t 5B

138 5E
P 140 5F

142 55
y 146 K
} 148 SL

152 SN

154 5P
| 156 58
1158 55

168 ST
1 164 SW
i 168 S5Y
" 178 bR
172 68
174 8C
! 176 bE

178 6F
' 169 65

BJ
roL
186N
150 60
192 6P
194 6T
196 bU
198 &V
234 7R

208 7C
218 7D
212 75
214 7H
216 I
228 ™
24 P

1
| 228 15

apmromarenine

;N
g
23 X
28 N
248 bH

REKI Kuib

Ld 2y RQ

1 SADORE LRHE
LERSE
TENANT TELEPHINE  BEGIN
D. HERMAN 81/31/53
J. BLOOX 85/31/93
1. CHASEN 86/01/90
#3 VACPNT &
L. SINSHINE 18/31/92
. BEYERSXY £5/81/8%
E. FEBAN 83/81/98
A. NICHAELS #3/01/90
F. RURIANA 07/01/92
5. KUPCHIN 18/31/92
R. HEALY 84/81/99
fi. BLATT 7/01/90
R. RUDLEY 10/81/52
A, DUBIN £5/31/93
M. MO MINN 12/01/89
FuTH BECKER 09/01/83
§. SILVERSTEIN 11/81/8%
¥, COHEN 11/01/90
F. GIBLIQ @5/01/98
N, SCHIENBERG 10/91/90
¥ VACANT ##
S. YRNOFSKY 84/61/99
H. GREENBERS 09/81/9@
B, FISHMAN 01/31/93
~J. BUTH 29/91/90
~.C. DUPEEE JR. 82/01/99
. B. BOLDBLOOM 11/21/89
T JRY & DENISE FRIEDMAN 10/81/91
§. R.EXANDER 5/01/99
&8 VRCRNT B
F. WERCADOANGEL MORALES #8/01/91
Y. BRRTZ 18/01/89
§. EREEN £5/01/93
g. KATZ 3/31/93
R. CAGAN 09/81/90
¥. PARSHALL 10/01/89
F E KILLER e7/01/93
5. SPICKLER 23/01/99
R MADOFF 3/01/99
A IPRRAZID 1001792
B. LASKY R7/31/93
L. STEIN 01/61/99
£. DIVOVISALYD 6/01/98
R, FISCHMAMN 07/01/98
P. MAIZACRE 25/01/99
B, WRIBHT 10/01/89
COOPER
BUILDING TOTALS : 99 TEHANTS

dnr 41 <a

YOM{ERS WY
LERSE BASE
EXPIRES  CHARGE
01/30/93 480,27
85/33/93 Sinie
85/31/92  S4k.27
346,15
10/38/92 14
B4/38/93 646,13
67/31/92  458.82
8a/3e/%2 529,38
85/30/93 484,06
10/30/92 535,97
P7/31/92  524.5%
8630792 3917
09/20/92 38146
85/38/93 34435
11/30/92 4584
£3/38/93 5327
10731792 299.%0
10/30/92  S4i.45
04/20/92 -~ 24b.0
09/30/92 654, 14
345,53
83/31/92 438,69
en/308/92  508.96
01/38/93  #83.15
@&/30/92 #2193
P1/31/94  SeS.16
18/20/93 36211
89/38/%1 694, 06
04/38/92 34602
534,58
er/2R/92 &le.%
@9/32/92  ASLIT
84/38/93  485.B6
93/38/93 68497
88/38/52  334.86
9/30/93 388,89
26/30/93  525.62
@2/28/92  A3.78
B2728/92 383,47
e9/30/92  3B/L.E2
87/38/93 288,15
12/31/93 S48
85/31/92 492,36
86/30/92 47,53
BA/30/92  SRE.3%
#9/38/593 75,23
.0
45279.15

~ EXT 10 TENANT NAXE INDICATES VACANCY OR HEW TENANT PENDING

1870
REPEAT  TOTAL
DHARGES  CHARGES
B2 488,27
.88 517.18
L8 58,27
L8 346,15
g AR
82 BALIR
00 458,82
B8 529,38
.00 484,06
.08 ° 535.97
B0 52455
08 391,17
.08 38L&
-83.99 26326
PP 455,84
o2 953276
02 3%9.3@
B0 54145
09 346,02
02 68414
80 .53
00 436,69
. 5289
L8 483.15
L0 42192
02 50516
B2 3%
B2 69406
.2 346,82
.8 53458
583,94  1002.00
W57
.83 405.Bb
LB 6847
B3 294,85
L 3609
B8 525.63
B0 4378
B8 393.47
00 381,82
~167.58  221.65
B8 542,89
L0 4323
00 47553
L85 528.3%
37823
9280  £93.80
240,92 45528, 07

T 2 -

ROOX

ACOOAET & DRDER

LsE. 8P

SECURITY SIZE TYPE DESCR

480,27
817.18
Shh. B9
-0
4.8

BA423 - o e ARG

458,82
529, 38
484, 06
525,96
524,55
0117
3443
231,42
455,58
496,42
402,32
531,33
346, 28
671,25
0
423,99
508.96
482.15
%1,93
525.56
st
1434.00
346,28
.02
1300, 0
457.17
405. 85
684, 97
294,86
213.9%
525,63
431,09
0270
I74.58
%2.49
569,19
492. 3
475.53
528,78
2823
R

44525, 74

. S



RLOUNT 8 ORDER .

a42 DBARDEN TOWER CO 2 SROGRE LANE YONKERS  RY 18712
LEASE  LERSE BASE  REPEAT  TOTAL ROOM LSE. 8T,
TENNIT  TENRNT TOLEPHRE  BEGIN  EXPIRES  CHARGE CHARGES [HARGES SECURITY SIZE TYPE  DESCR
ga2 1A NEWHAN o O 1B/R1/S2 e9/38/%2 ABTLIS 00 487,15 3L
804 IF f. FELLER : 1e/01/52 €9/38/92  SI24 B8 52k 528
@25 16 E. MORAHON go/e1/90 25/31/92 M3.04 B8 4h3.BF 443,34
8e8 1K J. BAGRN ) 85/01/90 04/38/92 45,39 09 635 445,68
ele IL KALEV & MARBRET KRRD 12731791 12/38/9% B41.B8 45A.12 1100.68 1182.88 .
812 1N SURPRENANT . 1831752 18/30/92 7S4S A8 ImAS INBE
ol4 10 M. BURPHY 1e/e1/% @/3e/82 3215 00 3815 UM
18 15 f. RICHARDSON 11/81/88 10/31/92 421,65 B2 21,65 3BLSS
pes T P. ESTREICHER 88/31/92 @B/38/92 - 4B2.S2 88 B2 48252
ge2 v M. WEINBERS : 85/81730 8/38/92  459.43 -21.B8 435S 4G0.43
Pz W B. RONICOLL : g2/B1/%% B1/31/5%  F2.B2 00 27282 37304
#es 2 C. DY PREE 11/81/89 19/38/83 B35 B0 33156 343.10
P8 2F H, CR¥TOR 25/01/50 83/38/32  SP1.50 .09 50150 50158
e3e 26 C. MEIANSKY e1/01/98 12/31/93 43422 BB 43422 455,93
g3z E. YRRTEN R1/01/92 12731793 414,38 B0 514,38 413.17
836 &4 K. KINS @2/01/%8 1731192  346.:0 LB 346,10 346,38
238 2N I, BERKOWITI 83/31/93 83/30/93 ~ 375.72 M@ 3R ISR
P40 2R B, COHEN 08/21/92 85/32/92  333.90 2893 30457 Rz
Bi2 25 K. YEWATK 03/31/93 83/38/93 468,33 ,B8 466,33 468,33
p44 20 f. CHAIFETI - 07/01/90 @6/33/92  425.09 08 425.09 425,09
B4b M P, LEVY 18/01/89 @3/28/93 39279 00 39279 WLes
- B4R 2Y N, YEIRAN @S/01/98 @4/38/92 . AST.60 LB i57.89 457.42
58 21 f. SPERLING 11/01/89 18/31/93  34l.16 -128.19 212,97 3582
R L F. BRASSD gasel/se 83731792 319.24 L0 319.24  319.58
‘@54 26 MILDRED COHEN 10/21/98 @9/38/92  462.88 G0 Ab2.BR 45227 |
RS M 1. CLBNE . 18/21/92 18/38/92  AE@.EE B0 4bR.BB 452,05 ‘ \
@sa3] P, 200DA (1/81/89 18/31/93. G99 .00 40,99 35A.83 | ~
860 XK J. FLYMN 89/31/98 @R/3/92 51235 B0 51235 S ‘
g2 3L N, DICKSTEIN : | g9/21/99 '99/32/92 496,09 09 496.89  495.0%
©gb4 M _B. BOSTN - g8/e1/ee €312 36399 00 263,39 36399
< 9E8- 3P F. RAPPAPIRT Ciesa/ez 10582 . 28562 -65.33 . RB.2h 3B
" 878 3T F. FINNEBAN 01/21/93 @1/20/93  SAR.EY .80 SABDY MY
MW 1. IUBEROFF : 11701789 18/3/93 31227 B2 272,27 390,88
874 3 L. OEITRL e7/01/53 ®6/20/93 2311 . W@ 8311 S
78 48 S. COHEN 1073192 1e/38/92  382.57 02 382,57 IS4
82 4D L. RC3S Q7/81/98 RB//92 299 08 29299 :2.9%
P32 &F 5. BROWN 07/21/92 87/38/92  £33.96 B2 B3395  SHB.EB
BB% 45 R. SO B3/81/53 ©2/30/92 - S.53 B 50753 S.S3
835 4H LOUISE ALTIER! 03/01/93 @2/30/93  4k6.2R 02 465,28 466,20
885 4J S. RAOLIN g9/01/99 88/38/92  286.5% ~lLS9 2.8 Y7L
898 4K F. SCHICKLER 1e/01/9 /3092  SeB.1@ 00 52810 50R.82
%2 4L M, NISSENBLATT 0731753 OT/R/3 5243 08 524,25 488.3%
894 &M FERDINAND 01/31/93 01/28/93 37828 ZM1.B5  599.B6  3%.28
0% 40 J. BIURIGED 10/01/89 €9/38/93  Seh.b2 80 Seh.B2 575,38
898 4P A, ROSENSWELS e2/e1/91 @1/38/93  398.51 .88 398,51 398,51 ‘ - e
182 47 LISEE & AFIRN 12/01/89 ©9/38/93 541,54 .08 5451 551.83
184 40 M. POPKIN 11/01/8% 10731793 . 336,73 L8 3%.73 I/
1% & M. KAUFRAN 9/01/69 QA/38/93 470,80 .80 70,88 470.89
198 &7 K. ARONSN _ 12/81/89 §1/38/93  48.53 -78.48  278.85 8.8
112 58 T. SPIESEL 18/31/52 10/38/92  625.29 @ 535.29 B2R.67
144 5 B. EITTLEMAN 03/31/93 e3/3/53 43,32 5812 37828 A8

116 & K. KANTOR 83/31/92 B3/38/%3 465,21 .00 45,21 #65.21 A~



wEHRKE

442 GARDEN TOMER CD

e paerteidd

At peapad

.INIT

126-5]
124
126 3P
128 S5
138 5T
132 SV
134 Sd
136 5Y
138 52
140 BA
144 6C
146 6E
148 6F
158 66
152 B4
154 61
15 6K
158 &M
160 BN
162 BR
164 bU
166 &V
168 ¥
‘2 BY
N Y
. A
178°7C
183 TE
182 75
184 TH
186 77
188 7
192 ™™
192 7P
194 7R
196 78
198 7V
200 T
227X
284 71
z85 25
288 6D

C2lea

X

K,

REKT ROLL L1STING

2 SADORE LANE
LEASE
TENAT TELEPHRNE  BEGIN
6. RACHLIN 10731792
R. FINTZ 89701758
DEL DURPIT 12/01/98
6 TEITELBAM 62/81/90
S. LEFKWITZ 63/81/93
B. DIAKIND 11/81/89
IRENE BREENHOUSE 11/81/89
M. BLOCK 12701789
A, MATZ 81/31/93
J. MITCHELL p3/81/90
S. TAIETZ 11/01/89
§. FINK 07/31/93.
N. FRIEDKIN 1e/81/32
1. NEHLKAN /01790
L. KORSIN 87/21/9@
H. ROBEN 81/31/93
S. WEINER 27/01/99
5. COHEN 85/81/99
L. GOLDEERS 05/01/92
D. BAIRAR 10/81/89
P. COSTELL:- 07781793
§. RIEBELHAPT 85/01/90
5. STENAVRSE 07761799
- . KATZ 07/01/93
©E. WAY 07/01/48
* B. GLAIER 18701789
© RM. WURTHA 88/1/92
i, CATRON e1/e1/90
§. SIOCOZZA e/e1/9e
H. TIRSCH®, es/e1/98
R. PERBET 10701789
Re ROKERMAN 07/81/93
B. POLLER 10/81/89
6. TURNER 10/01/89
P. BERZON 26/01/99
H. SIKONS 29/21/89
B. DRYER¥AN 93/01/98
F OPPENBERS 10/01/89
N. KORNHAUSER 87/81/9¢
A. SILVERSTEIN 82701792
K. DERDSA
CRISCULD
BARER
BUILDING TOTALS. : 95 TENANTS

sl 1731

YORKERS  NY

" [ERSE
EXPIRES

18/38/92
83/38/92
11/38/92
1731792

18/38/93
12738793
11738193
81738193
@2/28/92
18/28492
97/39/33
29/38/92
ea/e/92
Be/38/92
21730793
90/30792
04730792
84/38/92
09/30/93
85/30/93
8&/30/%2
e/30/92
86/38/93
8 /20/92
23/30793
87/31/92
12/31/93
81/31/94
e4/38/92
89/39/93
8/38/92
03/30/93
93/38/93
83/31/%2
@8/28/93
ea/3e/52
#9/38/33
85/28/92
81/31/94

TO TENANT NAME INDICATES VACANCY OR NEW TENANT PENDING

- 413,73
B2/38/93

18710
BASE ~  REPEAT
CHARGE  CHARGES
A20.88 -215.12
M2 e
3|7
.20
545, 89 .08
38,12 -189.91
09,36 -20.58
685, 86 .88
31,93 ~4L.79
m.e2 W8
2734 .09
465.44 -165.95
530,48 .82
49,36 .02
460,93 .22
£33.67 2
516. 74 .02
33082 .80
L 3.93 225
259,19 -109.38
435,58 .02
439,72 g
78,90 .82
£33, 59 82
363, 89 .02
7216 .00
35,68  ~42.99
A2.18 -34.b8
428,19 -]
44526 - .62
363.19 .82
508,43 .82
bab2 62
ml_ﬂ .w
282,29 N
456.26 .82
435,31 .28

3ba. 91 8
500,06 .09
5442 -71.57
60 202,09
.00 BR.8?
.83 kib, B
39566.33  SL.76

TOTAL
GHARGES

285.68
374,21
385.71
413.73
545, 8%
23,21
388.78
803,86
350. 14
332.82
321,34
30, 39
535,48
469,36
£ER.93
439,67
S1B. 74
336.82
235,668
148,61
43b.68
429.72
379,90
533.9
368,89
31216
313,69
/.50
428.19
443,20
363.19
568,43
b4, b2
350.29
282,29
466,26
§36.31
362.91
S5, 86
282.85
283.99

g, ee
ib, BB

39522. 15

SECURITY

237,62
31,18
385,71
A6 T3
545, 69
2274
§29.82
B36. 15
369,48
3338
338.64
485,69
2. 73
469,36
460,93
§39.67
SlB. 74
33%.01
312, 46
269.13
436,68
440,82
379.9¢
533.59
368, 89
383.23
344, 19
378,28
443,18
445,26
357.62
568,43
359.23
35e.21
282, 44
§34. 60
43b.31
369.82
ﬁ.%
339,98

N

)

N

39109

FEy  KLFURI Furaey  wes i

ACOOUNT & CORDER

RO LSE. ®PT.
SIZE TYPE  DESCR




‘444 GARDEN TOKER LD 3 SADCRE LARE YONKERS WY far1e : -

LEASE  LERSE BASE  REFEAT TOTAC RO LE. M.

TENUNIT  TENANT IELEPHONE  BEGIN  EXPIRES  CWARGE CHARGES  DHARGES SECURITY SIZE TWPE  IDESCR
gg2 18 F. PRELLR Q2/p1/98 91731792 346,58 80 34658 34b.BA \
ges 10 J. YCDEVITT . g5/31/93 ES/3/93 . 33348 -12232 21108 B8 P
885 1E ROSE FORD Q/01/50 88/238/92 - AAT3 B AR ART o
808 IF J. KURTTI 10/01/89 €5/38/93  A13.81 B el AR .
910 16 L. BLOX - /18 12731092 A5, 1S5 ZTR.ET  AR%.68 LRSS
812 1J H, SPECTOR : 10/01/89 €/3/83 - ABTLT6 159,95  @47.89 JeA.65
814 1K M. NEURINGER , es/e1/98 RG/31/92  S0A.88 .08 5e3.88 SM.2
o16 1L R. BUELL - _ 1/01/83 09/38/93  S48.6B B0 548,66 S4B.66
818 IN R, J. RAIAND R8/61/%0 87/31/92 . IN.IS 3N IS
822 1D J. JAcEwIcL gs/e1/ee @432 - ass.2l 0 ° 2852 285.39
824 1P J. DICAPRIO Q1/81/98 12/31/83 -~ AS.66 ~16,80 22926 k.6l
@26 1S - R. WRSSERMAN Q7/31/93 €7/38/93  4B3.99 L8 48399 430.62
g2 IT M. LAYMOK 1/R1/50 12731793 48411 2385  4bL.B6  ABE.ZA
83d U R. KERSCH 87/0L/% 85/20/92  A%A.® 00 AG4BR 454,80
232 1V E. XINAER 0S/21/50 04/30/92  AS2. 16 . 08 AS1b 45E.ES
34 1§ K. RICENAN 10/21/38 09/38/92 42473 Q8 42473 41B.T9
36 11 J. DONDVAN p3/0L/90 6/2B/%  A93.28  _ @0 43%.2d ASLTO
838 1Y 8. EIPS @s/81/98 84/38/92 64188 00 541,88 BA2.32
240 12 A, SARAACCD /2153 eI/N3  MB.E2 88 8822 MB.E
@42 B E. PAGNGILI gzse1/9 Q1/31/92 - blB.14 .68 bi8.14 61B.54
844 2C E. PINE g/Bl/oe @1/3L/92  25T.81 2.5 REID  MATE
846 £ H. WRBNICK 10/01/8% 89/38/93 46405 00 465,05 M40,49
@48 oF K. ‘KOST ea/et/se €1/31/92 WS.37 - T A
€50 25 N, WORGANSTEIN _ 18/31/92 1030792 M92.78 B A278 4T
952 2H C. LIBEID ' 10/31/92 18/38/92 453 L2 ASL3 4T3
@54 27 J. MIRCHIN B1/21/33 01/30/93 - 44L.T3 B0 6173 MEZS
8s6 2 D, ARMH . e7/21/90 ®/38/92  M0.37 82 49237 4937
858 2L .GRACE CLEARY 85/0:/30 €7/31/92 59934 B 5393 WA ~~
@22 B, BEIGER ee/e1/%0 eS5/3t/32 38588 08 3898 0.8
96t 25 5. SKOWNIXX CLo12/e1/52 11738792 ABR.ES B8 A88.25 MBB.ES
. esb 2T H. HODHSTRDT Q/I/S0 BB//52 5425 .80 SeeE SAED
. @782V - L. PARENE : L QAMBL/SR-€3/31/92 ¢ ASBZE B ASRTA 457,84
972 2w L. LITSKY ' : 18/01/98 @/30/92 43,55 B2 AT ASED
874 &Y s VACANT # . 1165.09 L8 116508 .E2
1 3R S, WEIL | gI/0L/%e B892 39S - .80 BTG5 HLES
882 B D. FRIEDHAN 12/R1/88 11/3831  S8LT2 T Y A
eaz X D. SOMDIR : es/el/me 013t/ 3TNA2 82 37793 3193
e84 30 C. WILPER 11701783 10/31/93  3BLES 82 VLS 31234
B85 3% BOLDWRSSER 12/01/89 11/38/33  MB.SA 00 MBS 3819
85 3 E & M PEREZ sl 1/®Al See LA ee B
LR A, CERRATD e7/31/93 1/3e/93  A3R.5B 88 A58 AR.38
292 K M. BRAGER @R/ 8/38/92 53672 0 5%.72 ShT2
094 L H. ROSENTHAL ' ®9/e1/98 @5/38/92 534k 09 S3R4b I
896 3 J. DELEAUDID a 8a/01/9¢ 07/31/92 363,74 8 WU BN
98 20 T, TRLISWN /0178y 1173893 ShL.AL B2 5h1.80 589.98
e LINDA LA MANNA e7/e1/% /3892 IS6.5A 00 35854 - 35854 . N
162 25 R. SIMON e1/81/99 12731793 3%8.1A B 0614 N.23
106 2 R. SCHAFFER easei/se 7/31/92 A% B2 437,285 WL
118 3¢ E LEVITT 18/21/92 18/%/92  A3.H 82 54346 53331
12 48 M. FELLIR 81/21/93 €1/38/93 LTS 2 BT BLT
114 4 D. CARTER 95/01/83 ©4/30/93  96.7@ B kTR H6.87
116 %€ 1, JESHJRIN B5/ei/3 @4/38/32  43%.9% 88 43,8 AR

e L ik st e B - -2
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4k4 GARDEN TWER CO

TERL INIT

- 4B
122 &)
124 &K
126 M
128 4R
128 A4S
132 4T
134 &U
135 &V

138 4K
148 &X
142 &Y
144 41
146 SA
15¢ =D

+T0 ET
B pu =<4

154 53
1% S
158 5J
162 K
162 S
164 N
166 S0
168 5P
78 SR

S5

w57 :

178 3V
182
182 X
188 51
1838 EB
1992 &
192 6D
154 BE
195 BF
138 66
2ol BN
o282 b1
224 6K
2eb bl
2ed &0
218 &P
212 eR
214 &5
216 BU
218 &V
<ol bh
222 BY

-24 £
;l_VAE 18

TEMANT

M. BHERSTIN
K. BRODY

5. RACHLIN
T. FOX

T, WCOORRELL
5. ODIE

J. LANG

S. FARBER
R TABOT

1. FOGELMAN
g, HILLER

I, WETIER
5, WEINSTEIN
A, KEIN
TRUSKIN
TELENKG ALESKTWSHY
L. HESS

8. B. NEWMAN
L. BERMAX

K. GUTMAN

L. FRIEDLAND
. COBER
B. RUBACKIN
C. PORTROY
F. INZIBEN
R. SAFFER

fi. KARER

5, TUSSIK

H. BG.DSTZIN
A. BRAVERAN
B. H. BREATEL
H. TESSER
BALLANT

E. YEVIN

C. 1D

5, MLIERD

R. KRZMER

5. PINS

B. OWARDFF
S, .DAVIS

f. SCHEINBERS
R. MANDELL
H. BES.ETTER
H. FEINER
K. BANTZ

S. BECKMN
ROSE K LUND
H. WRSSERMAN
8. STECHZMEERB
L. KREI&ER
. BIRARD
Y. KAJFMAN

REXI KuJlL u.m-i._'.\. 2. ana

3 GADDRE LANE

LEASE
TELEPHONE ~ BEGIN

gj/e1/89
81/01/98
12/31/91
ea/e1r9e
83/317/92
12/81/89
07/31/93
g1/e1/%99

- e1/e1/9
82/01/59

B1/01/%
1e/e1/%2
83/21/83
92731793
12/a1/92
es/¢1/99
B4s21/90
12/78./98
es/a1/99
es/a1/%
g1/e1/9¢
01/01/%0
B4/81/90
806/81/90
g2/e1/98
88/2:/%0
1e/e1/8%
gB/e1/90
gs/es/93
81/e1/51
18/31/%2
84/01/90
e3/31/93
12/01/89
11/81/89
g3/e179e
85/81/89
1e/eirs2
g1/e1/99
10/81/89
18/01/89
12/81/89
18/e1/%2
83/e1/93
BI/31/93
a7/81/90
1e/21/8%
es/el/5
1e/e1/89
88/01/98

e2/21/%0
11/ei/89

LY SRR )

YOMKERS  NY
LERSE ~ BASE
'EPIRES  CHARGE
B8/3/93  AT9.T1
12131193 - 47392
11/38/93 . 518.9
07/31/% 472,08
B/38/93 " 315.22
1W/HA3 8517
B7/38/93  £88.%4
12/31/93 396,43
12/31/93 45197
01/31/33 .0
12731791 460,50
e8/30/92 544,43
g2/oa/s2 36263
QI3 436,68
11/23/92 324,48
e5/21/52 436,28
/3192 4k
/A2 4638
er/31/52  485.33
Re/30/52 510,08
W/ B2
06/30/%2  380.99
83/31/92 6411
es/31/92 358,56
e2/28/92  323.%
§7/31/92 45288
9/30/93 5255
/302 ATS.8
/3093 52332
1273892 A3TL
18/38/92  S3LTL
g3/31/92  BLS
p3/38/93 684,97
11/38/33  331.56
16/38/93 26211
g2/2B/92  423.%%
e8/30/93  523.22
/R 195
1273191 #1.3
®/30/93 W19
B/38/93 40,57
11/3893 46111
Q2 683
/3053 ARL4
g5/38/93 31573
%/30/92  498.37
®/2093 428,63
e4/38/92 430,84
09/38/93 4014
1/31/52  53.19
%/20/92 5215
18/31/93  379.08

L o bF =)

9710

REPERT
CHAREES

N
N
- 00
.08
-
- oa
.28
N
.02
.0

IM

00

-187.63
.02
.20
82
.0
20
-123. 44
.02
.89
-T6. 24
22
-129, 39
N
.0
.82
85,98
leg
.82
.08
N
.08
.82
-107.01
.09
-75.99
.02
08
0%
~5b, 42
-195.83
.20
.20
N
-109. 01

TRTIEN

TOTAL-

CHARGES

479,71
473.%
S18.90
472.88
iz
457
608,94
336,43

§31.97
389,65

482:50
Shb. 43
175. 00
436,65
224,43
436.28
442,74
482,38
5. B9
518.28
344,22
304,71
648,11
229.27
383,94
§52.08
525, 5k
379,88
523. %
433,71
533,71
361,53
§64,97
231,58
155.18
423,94

M7.23

&19.56
481,37
47.91
424,15
25b. 28

§82.33

4R1, 46
31575
396,36
420,63
438.84
450, 14
539. 19
35315
379,88

RCCOUNT & DRDER

ROM LSE. AP

SECURITY SBIZE TYPE DESCR

LYLNY)
§72.73
518.93
472.88
236,99

425.43 .::-':'

698,94
393,13

474,97
389, 24

478,94
£34.25
208,23
436,66
324, 48
436,65
543,05
4E2.38
426.71
5i8.50
34422
360,93
615,75
345,52
384,19
452,08
5358
§75.86
3.3
433,71
2373
3B1.72
684, 97
338, 33
165,96
424,29
487.45
479.56
439.9%
387,18
553,26
284.71
669,63
401,46
35T
43B.2%
428. 64
§3i. 14
450, 14
539, 1%

3315
382.9%

s

P

e Ty



ol WA B W by

" 44 GARDEN TOMER CD 3 SADORE LARE CYOMKERS WY 16710

LERSE LERASE . BASE  REPERT TOTAL . ROM LSE. AT,

TOLLNIT  TENT | TOEMONE  BEGIN  EXPIRES  OWIRGE CHARGES  CWARGES SECURITY SIIE TYPE  DESCR
28 7C R. BXDSTEIN 11/61/80 18/31/93 348,19 .80 248,13 33.W -
21370 D, COPPOLA es/e1/%0 @1/31/%2 - 38178 .80 RL7E LM S
2% 7€ D CIRILD P6/81/50 5731792 - k6815 .80 468,15 4683
, C. SCHMARTZ BI/81/58 1231751 53167 -BR.47 4728 53167
©E T s 09/01/30 03/38/92 45,56 .8  45LS6 45156 . L aED o
28T Lo - - BS/01799 BA/J/52  A:21 L8 43031 . A0S L T T TR
24870 P TAMOR ‘ 10/31/92 10/38/32 428,39 R AR ARSI :
242 7K ENRICO FRANCIS MERLIND 10/31/31 10/3/91  6Al.B8 433,12 107588 107.60
244 . B CHINSKY 18/01/89 89/33/32 525,09 -B8.25 43,84 478,43
246 N D. LEFKOF ,_ B3/31/93 83738793 425,88 83 §25.88  425.88
24870 M. GREENBERE 10/01/89 ©9/33/93 64455 .00  b44.55 £53.70
250 TP ¢ VACANT 32 .75 L8 IS .08
254 7V W KAHN P4/01/98 @3/31/92  é52.32 .88 &R 6.T6
256 7X N. KAYA FRIEDMANESAUL FRI 11/01/85 18731793 46681 .00 465,01 48175
258 7Y NATHA KHON B/21/9 B8/30/9% 641,88 .80 4138 1R03.52
22 2% EISLER ' 82 1373 U375 .ee
852 58 HANDLER - .8 3400 3L .2
264 BINDLER : .80 181,60 181,08 .88
253X NREZ B3 692,92 H9B.92 .9
BUILDING TOTALS ¢ 123 TENANTS S4661.87 2B4.48 S4946,27 52692.82

+ NEXT TO TENANT NAME INDICATES VACANCY OR NEW TERRNT 'PEHDIN-E
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445 EARDEN TOWER CB
TEN.UNIT  TENANT
{ A J. BORDON
825 1B PAT PACEILLO
a5 IC K. FLEWDER
' oee 1D JH;ZUERT
COWE b ERETR
216 1K E. WCLAUGHLIN
818 1L L. FRUTKIN
920 1M S. SANDLER
82 1N 5. SANDLER
824 1-¢ A LEVY
226 1P M. HUDSON
828 IR TUTHILL
ese 1T HEP BRACKEN
g3z 1V D, KN
634 X J. RISARID
235 1Y L. BLOCK
238 11 F. INSEROLVII
g4e 2B DR. SCHWARTZ
W2 X J. HERCING
044 2E 6. MASSON
@46 26 C. SILVERMAN
843 oH # VREANT &
e 27 H. BRAND
2 2K 6. PHMERANTI
720 A HECKER
v 28 YINCENZA NIZCOLRI
ess 27 §. GOLDSTEIN
28 U R. SCHOR
862 ¥ A. LEPHCFF
54 2Y + YACANT 2%
266 3a C. BALLETTR
@58 38 - B. ARLTMAN
e7e X J. KIPEL
72 H D. BELLER
274 37 ¥, BELLIMID
76 2 A. SOBEL
es2 3R ++ YRCANT
834 38 A, COHEX
086 3 N. BERSENFELD
% N E. LURIA
9% 4R E. LEVITT
998 42 M, BLODM
10 40 V. VILLARD]
182 4) D. BIRCHIN
184 4E PATRICIA 0" RIORDAN
185 4 F. SCHUSTER
188 45 MARGOLIES
119 &H W, COHEN
112 & M. SCHWARTZ
LR T JAC
> 40 ANTONID DAVIS

HERI

Nt b O L

4 SADORE LANE

TELEPHONE

YONKERS, NY 19718

LEASE  LEASE BASE  REPERT
BEGIN  EXPIRES  CHARGE CHARGES
10/31/91 18/38/33 41259 .09
95/31/93 05/38/93  306.17 .0
84/B1/90 83/31/92  343.13 82
81731793 B1/38/93 316 .00
_ BI/R4/93 8B/2/93 . AB.B -]
€3/81/89 88/38/92 - 42.93 .68
29/81/90 28/30/92  519.89 .5
€7/31/93 97/38/93  469.26 .0
87/31/93 07/38/93  3l.el .2
1273192 12/38/92 49422 .22
09/01/98 ©8/30/92 30442 .02
83/01/9¢ @7/31/92  345.42 .02
81/31/93 81/30/93  297.14 .09
81/21/93 B1/38/93  'S3a4 .22
82/61/90 0i/31/9% A2.O9 .22
P4/21/5¢ 83/31/92 500,19 .82
06/21/98 05/31/92  S19.86 .02
10721788 ©9/20/93 35113 .20
03/21/98 QB//92  B4T.&4 08
@8se1/92 €7/21/92  375.B1 -136.65
12/61/89 11738191  437.15 .0
12/31/92 12/38192  &47.84 .82
459, 02 -

€8/01/90 ?7/31/92  Afe.42 .
85/31/93 B5/R/93  589.92 N
07721793 €7/2/93  S94.50 .02
07/01/99 86/30/92  A3&.T!L .02
@7/01/90 BH/30/52 0667 .00
87/01/93 85/32/93  415.92 .08
10731792 10/3/92 &Rl N}
498,14 .00

p1/01/9¢ 12/31/91 B34 -T0.1L
12/31/92 12738792 £79.2% 22
81731793 01/38/93  3\L.1L .82
BS/01/90 B4/30/92 435,86 N
83/01/98 @2/28/92  378.85 ~142.91
12731792 12/3W/92 50384 .02
B T N .

B7/01/90 B6/38/92  4BL.2h .00
B9/61/99 B5/3B/52  AES.6S 00
11/01/8% 18/20/93  34l.62 .09
07/01/50 ®/30/92 256,95 iR
87/81/93 £6/38/93  S&T.1b .08
B6/21/90 B5/31/52  42B.20 .00
02/01/99 81/31/52 242,98 .02
10/@1/52 89/30/92 AR5 T7 .02
07/01/9% 86/38/92  S528.85 .88
P1/81/91 18731753 466,94 .0
18/21/92 18/38/92  463.82 .82
83/21/9¢ @2/28/92 4241 .68
b4, B8 , 8

10/01/9] #/30/%1 694, B6 .0

rwe e w

TOTAL
CHARGES:

412,50

320,17
342,13
36216
£33.55
429,95
529,09
469,25
341,01
404,22
204,42
345,42
297. 14
532,46
422,29
568. 19
519,66
251,13
b4T, &4
279,16
437,15
447,84
450,28
419,42
509, 92
594,50
§34.71
586,67
415.92
Ag2. 18
A98, 14
233,38
879,20
380. 11
£35.86
235,14
523.B4
303,36
461,24
485,55
341,62
22¢. 88
587,16
405,28
242.98
45,77
528, 85
466,94
453,062
438, 41

b4l B8
B34, 26

OCCONT & DRDER

SECURITY

426.59

39,17
343.48

337.47
35
425,95
529,09
19,25
3,01
04, 2
304,42
5. 42
297 14
53246
#1,09
s22. b1
529.68
332.85
622,59
375081
421,92
&47. 84
L] n
40,42
509,90
534,50
434,71
438,40
44,92
196,58
- ﬁ
292,52
679,26
380,11
45,3
378,85
503, 84
.w
151,24
485,65
25870
343,48
57,16
403,28
24313
W57
528.85
466,69
AS4.37
AR.8

Iu
i0. 09

RO0M LSE. APT.
SIZE TyeE DESCR

. 3
.y T



' 445 SARDEN TJ&ER CO 4 SADCRE LRARE YOAKERS, KY 18‘718

LEASE  (ERSE . BASE  REPEAT ToTAL ROON L. T,

TENLINIT  TENANT TELEPHONE  BESIN  EXPIRES  CHARGE CHARGES  CHARGES SECURITY SIZE TYPE  DESCR
129 47 T. SPIESS 09/01/89 ©8/31/93 _ S08.57 .80 58.57 M55
122 &¥ BERMARD SHIRLEY ROBIN 80S 81/31/93 ©1/38/93  535.89 00 5589 53589 R
124 M L. BOHR - e1/61/% 12/31/93 . 37Tsd2 -1fe.12 5.0 393.88 - ‘ T
126 &X L. KLEIH £5/01/93 @4/38/93 521,12 B8 s21.12 S2L.12
128 &Y N. OHESIN 89/01/98 BR/38/92 528,83 M8 5883 SBE
138 AL L. GROMACK : 83731793 63/30/83 37859 <8818  2R4l  31e.83
Bk A, M BERLACH B4/01/90 83/31/92 - 524,82 @ 524,07 24,28
134 5B A. KLAMPERT e2/81/99 81/31/9¢  613.41 .08 613,41 513.81
136 5C Ho MONTANG . 05/01/98 84738792 . . 34559 09, 245,59 U586
13350 P. EILENBERG $7/01/93 86/38/93 30867 .08 20067 279.88
150 SF GUE ¢ KAREN FOGELMAN 18/01/8% 09/30/93 524,40 L00  5P4.48 . 495,73
142 57 R. GRCSSBALY 01/81/91 12738792  419.48 B2 A19.48 419,48
144 5K M, PODRAT Q401790 83731792 483,08 .83 483,08 433.08
146 & B, FOY 10/01/92 /B2 - Sel.és .80 L SILD
142 50  FLORENCT & EUBENE ALLEN 23/21/93 B2/30/93  b4S.ZR 03 bAB.ZR 4.2
153 SR M. GLRSSER . QL/e1/98 @S/31/52 386,53 B8 338,59 38874
152 57 K. ROSENTHAL 18/81/89 ©9/38/93  4B8.%9 .00 488,99 472.92
154 5V C. SOMN 0S5/B1/6% BA/30/93  464.TL L0 4471 A33E
158 X R. LEVY 02/81/58 @2/23/92  512.68 83 Si3.b8 514,08
15¢ 5Y J. RIZIG 87/01/90 @/30/52  SR3.41 82 Se3.&l 503,41
152 51 A, OPPENHEIMER 27/01/50 25/3@/%2 23208 -104.71 226,37 12383
164 6R 1. BERSE @8/81/99 e/31s%2 WA =Y ) - T R 3
165 6B H. HOFFHAN 29/01/98 ®3/38/92  T2B.T6 0 78,76 TRATE
166 6 . J. STOLPER 2B/01/9 QW32 LW LB 353 RS
172 &F H. SLOWES 3/81793 B2/28/92  54E.85 03 546,06 546.05
174 65 W. TRUSER 03/81/92 @2/30/92  437.67 2R84 Al6.B3  4%4D
178 8K R & D BAYLE ‘ g3/81/92 o/38/92  5@2.55 19604 982.B8 1522.82
180 6L N. DELESSANDRD le/eu ovas3 S B S5 BT o~
132 &% A. MORRIS 29/01/89 @8/20/93  I70.98 03 IM.99 IR
164 6N B. DXENHIRT Q1701798 12/31793 3340 L 3348 I5R.87
183 &P 5, EINSIEDLER o - .BT/31/93 Q773093 A4, 38 B2 APAD9 A4 39
199-£8 D.  JARD - - /01788 CESIF/OZ 43.B2 LB 43082 M4ST8
192 8U H. SEVELOWITZ . 03/81/90 82/28/92 = 444,53 08 &4 55 444,85
194 EW H. BRAUNSTEIN 07/81/53 85/30/93 - 421,78 B2 2176 42L78
196 £X H COMN . G2/01/99 BI/31/9% 436,89 .83 436,89 ALT2
155 BY 3. HEDHT . B4/B1/9¢ Q3/31/32  475.47 L0 ATS.AT  AT5.E8
228 7 H. RI#S 01/31/92 01/38/52  382.48 B2 3B3.58 332.40
2e2 TR REMD OBERTELLD €7/01/92 B6/38/52 34681 4093 RO HKIL.®
24 7B F. LOPEZ e7/01/93 @5/38/93 5271 02 BS271 &R
206 70 . FALLON 81/61/9; 12/28/92 3703 M ey e
208 TE J. DELMAN e3/01/99 @2/28/92 4202 B3 &le #6379
2le ™ D. ¥ATZ 12/04/89 11/38/93 . 43%.41 L00  &3T.41 459.28
212 T 1. ROBERS : 9/01/B5 @B/20/93  4%6.4b 02 4Te.4b 476,46
216 7=  F. DANZIGER 12/01/91 11/38/51  255.88 5.5 Ble.58 S70.@9
216 7 B. COHEN 29/01/90 88/32/92  296.57 LB 3/E.ET J9LE7
220 758 JERRY NORMA FAITH RARON 84/01/90 "@3/31/32  TAIS.14 L88  415.1¢ 415,52 S
222 71 LGUIS & BAIL VILLDFOMA 25/01/89 ©8/38/33  565.86 0 558 52575
224 T %, GRABOWIT2 e3/e./98 d2/28/92  Mu.Z2 BB 4152 MSSD
226 X 5. BENETT B5/81/8% 84/28/91 4B6.SL B2 ABB51 4BAEY
228 7Y R. ¥. POTTBERS 10/01/89 ©9/38/93  560.23 0 568,29 558.9b
2R 3. WISDHEL 83/01/90 @8/38/92  348.62 00 3aB.p2  4B.62
23RN FRIEDMAN & MEYERS 00 Zh.ie  22b.42 N
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STATE OF NEWYORK .

) G‘\ ‘I'zfsqﬁ; Lan.JSH‘H cal. Wo. €50

. 1991-1997 Regular Beesicos - “ RN
IN-ASSEMBLY - | |
efeave Jaly 23 (791 o

of A. BALESKI, GRANKIS, MAYERSCEDE . CLART.. SILVER ==

- K. 0f Ao BQTLAND. CATAPARO . coo%. c:qﬂ-'-'!.

DANZELS, DAVIS,  EAADEERG, EIXIND, LILLMAR, JXHX. EAOTWAR, NORZTLE, -
KOLAM, RAMMIREZ, SAKDERS, WEISIMBIRG - tat cequest of the Department -7~ .
and referced to the Committes 0D Sousing —

advanced to & third reading. asanded and Of=

der of third ceading

Incroduced bY .
mlti-Sponlo:-d b_x,‘ ,

of Law} -— read oOace

teported from committee,
dazed :gg:inud. retaining ita placs o= the oOr

AR AT ‘to amend the genstal business law, in talaticon Lo Ieal estare

synd icaticd offerliags

-mne Ppecple of the State 6f Wew Tork, represented 1D genate _and hsgec—

‘ bly, do enact As follows: -
scct!.m 1. Sectizn J52-e of the general business law is amended by
‘B sad as follows: . - . .
ha oD j

‘.dﬁlﬂhu“.‘

EXPLANAZL ¥——Hatter te jialice {anderscored) is paw: satter in prackets

[} is old lavw ko be omitted.
L3001812-04-1 . - @

@--m- --.-_




U R NN WL RPN

A, 7502—A & T2

B .

due. upon notice in sccordance with paragraph (c} of this subdivision,
All rentaz]l paysents from  the oOnepurZRAESing tenant resiging 1A Such

spartment or unit shall be- ﬂ.u-c:;x pavable k3] t he sparement cotporation
condominive’ associstion *he eror  shal rtevide esch  none

purchaping tensnt with jrrevocable notice of tive  provisions of "“f,
pubdivision,’

{c) If waintenance payeents. cowson charges or other fees g ggg'ui‘;g——-__ .

—secupy i owney have Kot been 4 in fu ht - § rative -
ion board of directors of injzs board s5f managers shall ide

due the

Bon rEhax in tenxnt  and the ing owner providin SRt , SO

mencing immedistely and ustil such time g3 paveencs are wade ‘Current,
all rental paveents dud are to be made pryadle to the cooperative cor-
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Sadore Lane Gardens,

BALANCE SHEET

February 28,

1991 and February 28,

Inc.

1990

(Income Tax Basis ef Accounting)

ASSETS

Land _
Building and improvements

Less, accumulated depreciation

Cash and cash equivalents

Cash - reserve fund

Escrow deposits -
Prepaid expenses and sundry assets

Reserve fund receivable

Mortgage costs net of accumulated amortization

Total assets

1891

e - -
&

$1,568,638

11,613,998
2,603,784

9,010,214

538,176
480,755
653,408
"393,645
484,616
191,418

!
- ——-— - ———

s e s St g ey i .

LIABILITIES AND STOCKHOLDERS' EQUITY

Liabilities

‘Mortgage payable
Accounts payable and accrued expenses

| Total liabilities

Stockholders' equity
Common stock authorized 103,585 shares,
$1 par value; issued and cutstanding
103,985 shares _
Additional paid-in capital
Accumulated deficit

Total stockholders' equity

Total_liabilities and stockholders®
eguity :

The accompanying notes are an integral part of t

-2-

$11,445,775 $11,500,000
266,194 228,941
11,711,969 11,728,941
103,985 103,985
1,668,265 1,614,040

(1,731,987) (1,368,697)

e A S -

40,263

S T G i

$11,752,232

Pt e

51,568, 638
9,883,255
11,451,893
2,201,704

9,250,189

617,848
544,518
638,887
308,806
500, 000
218,041

e ke b s . e s e s A

349,328

$12,078,265

t o ]

his statement.




Sadore lLane Gardens

, Inc.

STATEMENT OF OPERATIONS AND ACCUMULATED DEFICIT

Years ended February 28, 1991 a
{Income Tax Basis of

Revenues )
Maintenance including mortgage amortization
Other income :
Total revenues

Expenses excluding depreciation
Mortgage interest

Real estate taxes
Operating expenses
Total expenses excluding depreciation
Income before other deductions
Other deductions
Mortgage costs written off
Depreciation expense
Mortgage amortization
“ " motal other deducticns
Net loss

-rAccumulated.deficit ,
.~ 'Beginning .of year

End of year

-

nd February 28, 1580
Accounting)

1991

$3,654,005
400,233

4,054,238 4,006,810

1,133,213 1,135,625
781,020 724,324
2,020,367 1,788,536

- — - - — S — -

3,934,600 3,648,485

119,638 358,325
26,623 26,623
402,080 384,139
54,225 0
482,928 410,762 e, .
(363,290) (52,437)

The accompanying notes are an integral part of this statement.

-3
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Sadore Lane Gardens,

STATEMENT OF CASH FLOWS

Inc.

years ended February 28, 1991 and February 28,
(Income Tax Basis of Accounting)

cash flows from operating activities
‘Net loss o

Adjustments to reconcile net loss to net

cash provided (used) by operating activities'’

Depreciation and amortization expenses
Decrease (increase) in escrow deposits
(Increase) decrease in prepaid expenses
and sundry assets -
(Decrease) 1n accounts payable
and accrued expenses

Total adjustments

Net cash provided (used) by operating
activities
cash flows from investing activities
Increase in additional paid in capital
Capital expenditures

Net cach (used) by investing activities

cash flows from financing activities
Mortgage amortization
Decreasé in reserve fund receivable

Net cash provided by (used in)
financing activities.

Net increase (decrease) in cash
Cash at beginning of year

Cash at end of year

1881

428,703
(14,541)

(84,839)

366,576

-

3,286

54,225
(162,105)

D W S —

(107,880}

—— . ——

(104,554)

(54,225)

15,384

(38,841)

(143,435)

1,162,366

e srIiLI NI RIS

1990

1990

($52,437)

410,762
169,201

(71,083)
(67,547)

388,896

0
(117,010)

(117,010)

271,886

0
100,000

100,000

371,886
750,480

— . — s e

1,162,366

EEEXIETIREIE

The accompanying notes are an integral part of this statement.
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Sadore Lane Gardens, Inc.
.NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

: February 28, 19891 \
(Income Tax Basls of Accounting)

NOTE A - SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES

A summary of the Company's significant accounting policies applied in
the preparation of the accompanying finangia}_statements follows:

1. Basis of Accounting

The financial statements are prepared on the basis of reporting
adopted for income tax purposes.

2. Descrintion of Entity

On March 1, 19584 the Corporation commenged operations as a
cooperative housing corporation under section 216 (B} (1) of the

Internal Revenue Ccde. .

3. Depreciation

The * building and capital improvements»—are-being depreciated
under the straight-line and accelerated cost. recCovery methods
over +the estimated wuseful lives in accordance with Internal.

Revenue Code provisions.
NOTE B = LAND AND BUILDING

1and and building are stated at their tax cost purs
of the. Internal Revenue Code.

"NOTE C - RESERVE 'FUND RECEIVABLE

Pursuant to an anendment to the offering plan,

uant to-Section”351

the .cooperative
corporation was to receive $1,000,000 in specified installments from

the seller out of the proceeds of the sale of shares. As of February
28, 1990 the cooperative received a total of $515,384.

NOTE D - MORTGAGE PAYABLE

payments of interest only at

The mortgage requires.constant monthly ; ;
amortization of

9,875% per annum until April 1, 1990. On that date
the mortgage began and required constant monthly installments of
$99,860 including interest at 9.875% per annum with a balloon payment

of $10,751,864 on April 1, 15S8.

-
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sadore Lane Gardens, IncC.
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (Continued)

February 28, 1991 .
(Income Tax Basis of Accounting)

NOTE E - COMMITMENTS

The corpbration entered into the following contracts:

A. Income

1. Effective December 1, 19250 the Corporation ("sadore") has en-
gaged DJP Management Inc. as the managing agent of the garages
and outside parking areas for five years. _"sadore' sha 1
retain $259,200 annually, and any excess remaining after the
agents annual contractual fee of the total rents collected.

2. Effective October 1, 1989 Ideal-0O-Matic Inc. assumred
‘maintenance of the laundry machines for ten years at $50,400

‘per annum.

B. Expenses
1. Effective May 1, 1989 the managing agent. provided for an
annual fee of $170,000. The management fee for 1990 was
"$162,550.

NOTE F -"'REAL ESTATE TAX REFUND

The Corporation has real estate tax refunds pending of approximately
$1,100,000 plus interest due to certiorari tax filings. These refunds
will be recorded in the financial statements when the cash is

received.

L HAZEEIE
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Board of Directors
Sadore Lane Gardens, Inc.

our audit was made primarily to enable us to eXxpress an overall
opinion on the basic financial statements of Sadere Lane Gardens, Inc.
for the years ended February 28, 1591 and February 28, 1950 which are
presented in the preceding cection of this report. The supplementary
information presented hereinafter, although not considered essential
for a ¢fair presentation  of the balance sheet, statements of
operations, accumulated deficit and cash flows, has been_subjgcted_to
the audit procedures applied in the audit of the baslc flnanglal
ctatements. In our opinion, the supplementary information is fairly
presented in all material respects 1n relation to the basic financial

statements taken as a whole.

New York, New York
April 25, 1991




Sadore Lane Gardens, Inc.

SCHEDULE OF OTHER INCOME...

Years ended February
(Income Tax

Parking lot income
Washing machine income
Pool income

Interest income

Net insurance recovery

Sundry income

28, 1991 and February 28, 1990
Basis of Accounting)

1991 1990
$214,800 $200,000
50,400 43,867
60,534 57,466
67,634 54,399

0 28,603

6,865 17,662
$400,233  $401,997
BRI P 1




Sadore Lane Gardens, Inc.

SCHEDULE OF OPERATING EXPENSES

Years ended February 28, 1991 and February 28,

{Income Tax Basis of Accounting)

1991
Fuel '‘6342,804
Payroll 400,708
Power, light and gas 126,062
Repairs and maintenance 322,732
Management fees 17G, 000
Pool expenses (exclusive of real estate taxes) 52,427
Water and sewer charges 62,732
Supplies 148,614
Insurance 158,200
Payroll taxes 43,768
Printing and postage 2,316
Elevator 49,655
Union welfare and pension benefits 50,260
Professional fees - 21,226
Protection 34,615
~ Rubbish removal 8,249
Franchise tax o
Exterminator 9,551
TV antenna 4,324
Telephone 2,840
S.ondry : 9,284

1990

$310,
397,
116,

235,
162,

55,
62,
154,
118,
34,

4,
32,
51,

14

17,
6,

(5,
/911
;313
1,

3
€

5,

1990

604
718
832
477
550

279
17%
916
S88
976

734
204
106

260

960 -

327)

495
811

$2,020, 357 $1,788,536

—_—




SIXTEENRTH AMERDMENT
TO
"OFFERING FLAN OF
COOPERATIVE OWNERSHIP OF
PRIMISES YXNOWN AS

i1, 2, 3, 4 AND 5 SADORE 1ANE
YONKERS, NIW YORK 310710

DATID: APRIL 23, 1552

THIS AMENDMEINT MODIFIES AND SUPPLEMENTS THE TERMS OF THI
CRIGINAL OFFERING PLAN DATED SEPTIMBER 24, i$82, AND THEI FIRsT
AMENDMENT DATED NOVEMBER 10, 1982; THE SEICOND AMENDMENT DATED
AUGUST 17, 1§83; THE THIRD AMENDMENT DATED SEPTEMBEIR 7, 1983 THED
FOURTH AMEIKNDMENT DATED KCVEKBER 30, 1983; THE FIFTH AMENDMENT
DATED MARCE 2, 1984; THE SIXTH AMENDMENT DATED SEPTEMBER €, 158¢;
THE STLVENTE AMERDMENT DATED JULY §, 1%85; THE EIGHT AMENDMENRT
DATED MARCH 24, 1587; THE NINTH AMENDMENT DATED APRIL 30, 1s87;
THE TENTH AMENDMENT DATED JUNE 12, 1$87; THE ELEVENTH AMENDMENT
DATID SEPTEMBER 8§, 1987; THE ELTVENTH AMENDMENT DATED SEPTEMBEIR 8,
198737 THE TWELFTH AMENDMENT DATED JUNE 29, 1988; THE THIRTELENTH
AMENDMENT DATED DECEMBER S, 198%; THE FOURTEENTH AMENDMENT DATED
JUHE 27, 1990; AND THE FIFTEENTH AMENDMENT DATED NOVEMBER €, 1551,

‘AND SHOULD BE READ IN CONJUNCTION WITH SAID PLAN,




i1, 2, 3, 4 and 5 Sadore Lane
Yonkers, New York 10710

Apartment Corporation:
Sadore Lane Gardens, Inc.

Owner-Sponsor:
Garden Towers Co.

---———-—-————-.-———--—-———-w——--—_-

SIXTEENTH AMENDMENT TC OFFERING PLAN
OF CO-OPERATIVE OWNERSHIP

—-—---————----———u-——————-—---———--.'

This Amendment modifies and supplements the terms of the
offering Plan (the "Plan") dated September 24, 1982, and the First
Amendment dated November 10, 1982; the Second Amendment dated
August 17, 1983; the Third Amendment dated September 7, 1983; the
Fourth Amendment dated November 30, 1983; the Fifth Amendment
dated March 2, 1984; the Sixth Amendment dated September &, 13884;
the Seventh Amendment dated July 9, 1985; the Eight Amendment
dated March 24, 1987; the Ninth Amendment dated April 30, 1987;
the Tenth Amendment dated June 12, 1987; the Eleventh Amendment
..dated September 8, 1987; and the Twelfth Amendment dated June 29,
""1988;. the Thirteenth Amendment .dated..December 5, .1989; the
Fourteenth Amendment dated June . .27, 1990;. and the Fifteenth
amendment dated November 6, 1992, and should be read in conjunction
with said Plan.

The terms of the Sixteenth Amendment are as follows?

1. ESCROW TRUST FUND

The disclosure contained in this amendment replaces and
supersedes the former section of the plan dealing with the placing
of downpayments in escrow. As of April 27, 1892 all downpayments
being held in escrow will be placed in or transferred to an account
in conformity with the disclosure contained in this amendment.

The Sponsor will comply with the escrow and trust fund
requirements of General Business Law Section 352-e(2-Db) and 352-h

and the Attorney General’s regulations promulgated pursuant
thereto.
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Pending the determination of the Attorney Gneral to grant
or deny the application, the Sponsor, the purchaser or subscriber,
and the escrow agent shall abide by the interim directive issued by
the Attorney General. '

Attached to this amendment as Exhibit "B"* is a copy of
the escrow agreement which incorporates the terms of the Attorney
General‘’s regulations.

The escrow agent will maintain all records concerning the
escrow account for seven years after the release of funds.

2. INCORPORATION OF THE PLAN AWD PRIOR AMENDMENTS

The Plan, as modified ‘and supplemented by prior
amendments, is hereby incorporated with the same effect as if set
forth at length. All provisions of the Plan as amended which are
consistent with this Sixteenth Amendment shall remain in effect.

3. NO MATERTAL CHANGES

Except as set forth in this Sixteenth Amendment, there
have been no material changes in the Plan.

SPCNSOR: :
GARDEN TCOWERS CO.

AP:RTMENT CORPORATION:
SADORE LANE GARDENS, INC.
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EXHIBIT "AW

APPLICATION TO THE ATTORNEY GENERAL
FOR A DETERMINATION ON THE o
DISPOSITION OF DOWNPAYMENTS P

[Send this application to the reviewing attorney assigned to the
subject plan.]

Re: 1, 2, 3, 4, 5 Sa._dore Lzne !
Yonkers, New York
Address of Building or
Name of Project

File Number: C8l02366

application is made to the Attorney General to consider and
determine the disposition of down payments held pursuant to GBL
Sections 352-e(2-b) and 352-h. The following information is
submitted in support of this application: T

1. Name
of Applicant

2. Address
of Applicant

3. Name, Address, and Telephone Number
of Applicant’s Attorney (if any).

4. This is an application for

return of downpayment.
forfeiture of downpayment.
other:

—rr
—ra i

5. The project is [ ] a conversion of cccupied premises.
[ ] newly constructed or rehabilitated.
[ ] vacant (as is).

tructured as

X} a cooperative.
] a condominium.
1 a homeowners association. :
} 2 timeshare. ) ' :
] other:

6. The project is

s
{
{
[
L
[




[Erep—
-

haprrmen

| IR

[T p——r)

- P p—

iﬂw

s Name and Address
of Sponsor: Garden Towers Co., c/o0 Raskin, Matza & Cohen

5 gadore Lane, Yonkers, New York 10710

a. Name and Address
of Escrow Agent: Smith, Buss & Jacobs

433 Yonkers Avenue, Yonkers, New York 10704

g. If downpayments are maintained in an escrow account:

(a) Name of account Smith, Buss & Jacobs Attorney EScrow
Account .

(b} Name and Address
of Bank Manhattan Savings Bank, 778 Yonkers Ave., Yonkers
New York 10704

(c) Account number (if known) 1760019008

(d) Initial Interest rate (if known)

10. If downpayments have been secured by bonds:

(a) Name and Address of
bond issuer or surety:

(b) Copy of bond included in this application. (DO NOT SEND
ORIGINAL BOND.) If not included, explain:

11. If downpayments have been secured by a letter of credits

(a) Name and address of bank which issued the letter of
credit:

(b) Date of expiration of the letter of credit, if known:
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13.

Plan informstioen:

(2)
(=)

{c)

(€)

Date of £iling of plan: Eepienbar 24, 3983

Flan

[ ) has been declared effective. Approxizate
cate:

[ has not been declared effective.
1f effective, the plan

- [X) has closed or the f£irst unit has closed.
Approxirate date: Fobrusry 28, 3984

[ )] has neot clesed.

{ j don’y know..
Downpayments are secured by

[X] escrow lccountl

[ J Dbe&ngs.

[ ] letter of crezit.

Centrast infeorr-ation:

(2)

(&)

(c)
(c;
(e)

Cepy ©f contract and of all riders or modifiestien

letters are attached. (DO NOT SEND CRIGIKALS.)

Date on which subscription or purchase Egreexent
was signed:

Date(s) of dewvnpayment(s):

Tctal amount ¢f ﬁornpaynent(s):

Fanes and adcresses of gubscribers or purchasers affected

Ey this appilicaticen:

-



14. State the basis for your claim. Please be as specific as
possible. You may add additional sheets. Attach ccopies of
any relevant documents.

25. I am coentenporanecusly sending a copy of this application to
the follewing pessons:

‘Nete:. -~ You are reguired to m2il . a copy ©f this Applicaticn to
: - 2all other affected parties.

In filing this eapplicatien, I wunderstand th2t the
ctorney General is not my private attorney, but represents the

T putlic in enfercing laws designed to protect the public from

unlawful business practices. I alsc understand that if I have any
questions concerning my legal rights or respoensibilities I pay
contact & private attorney. The above application is true and
" accurate to the bast of my knowledge. False statements made herein
are. punishable &s & Class A. Misdezeanor under §Section 175.20
and/or Section 210.45 of the Fenal law,

Signature: . Date:

Naze (Printed):

Telephcne: (Home) (Business)

Mailing Address:




}; i— !‘l AGREEMEKRT made this gay of y 39,
ﬁj PR between Garden Tovers Co, {"SPONSCR") a3 sponsor of
{ o the offering plen snd gaith. Puss § Sacoby - {*ISCROW
. i ’ &Grﬁ!‘") as escrov agent, _
. l o N _ WHEREAS, garded Towvers Co. is the sponsor of an
: :_ f , ©ffering plan te econvert teo eooperativcfeéndoniniun awnership the
l

i . . Premises located at Mﬂwnw

- vhich Prexises ere known as Aagdere Ixne Oardens, Ine, 1 en2
. WHEREAS, E:.i&_h.._&n_u_i_;_._gg_u___ is auvthorized to act as

an escrow agent heraunder in accordance with Ceneral Business lsw
("GBL").8ection 352-e(2-b) and the Atterney Cenersl’s Tegulations

Prooulgated thereunder;: ang

WEZRIAS, SPONSOR desires that ESCROW AGEKRT acs 45 escrow agens

1,_ for deposits and paynments by purchasers and subscr;’.bers, pursuant
_F: | to the terns of this agreezent.

E) NOW, THERIFCRZ, in consideration ©f the covenasss and
1 | conditicns contained herein and other goo2 and valuatle
E.‘ .

oo consideratien, the paTties hereby agree as follows:

I\ T 13- :ETEF::'EWT_\'- Qf zH? zs:“;zw E-EQ' --.
jj : R =il

1.1 SPONSOR and ESCROW AGENT hereby establish and escrov accoun

-'J:__ the ESCROW AGENT for the purpose of holding deposits or

.payx‘:‘é_“j’:ts mace by purchesers or subscribers. The escrow

: 11 : : account has been cpened with Eanhittan gsvipgs Wgnx
(depository bank) st its branch Jocated at 278 Xonkers Avepye.,
' j e oy » The account number is 1760539008,



2.3
d.4

1.5

2.
2.1

The name ©f the sccount is lEiiha_ﬂﬂlz_l_dbuuﬁu_luiizngx
kacrov Recount.
ESCROW AGENT s the scle signatery en the account.
The'éscrow account shall be an intcretf-bcaring account as
@isclosed in the offering plan.
The escrow account is net an I0LA establighed pursuant to
Jugiciary lav gSectien £97. \

- : 4 .
All funds received from prospective purchasers or subscribers
pricr to closing, whether in the form of checks, drafts, =zoney
crders, wire transfers, or other instrurents which identity
the paycr, shall be deposited in the essrov aceount. Al

instruments to be deposited intos the ¢€ECTOW account ghall be

z2de payable to, or endorsed by the purchaser or subs:ribe: tz

the order of Erith, Buss § Yacods as escrow ngent“tor-ﬁgrggs -

Iovers Co. offering pla:.._Any,instruaent-plyable‘c:-enscrsed

cther than as reguired heredby, and which-eannot be deposited

inte such escrow ascount, ghall be returned to the prospective

purchezser or subscriber pro=ptly, but in no evers zore than
Live business days following receip: of such instrusent »y
ESCROW Acrx:i In the event o©of such return of funds, the
instruzent ghall bc-dceaed not to have been delivered ¢o
ESCROW AGENT pursusnt to the terms of this Agreement.

Hiﬁhin ten (10) business days after tender of the deposit
gubritted with thc subscription or purchase agreezent, ESCROW
AGENT shall notify the purchaser of the deposit of such funds

2

(o
'

e

[CE—
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in the bank indicated in the offering plan, provide the
account number, and disclose the initial interest rate. If
the purchaser does not receive notification of such deposit
within fifteen (15) business days after ;ender of the deposif,
the purchaser may cancel the purchase and rescind within
ninety (90) days after tender of the deposit, or may apply to
the Attorney Geéneral for relief. Rescission may not be
afforded where proof satisfactory to the Attorney General'is
submitted establishing that the escrowed funds were timely
deposited in accordance with these regqulations and requisite
notice was timely mailed to the subscriber or purchaser.
BELEASE-OF FUNDS.

ESCROW AGENT shall not release tﬁe escrowed funds of a
hdefaulting purchaser until after caonsummation of the plan as
defined in the Attorney General’s regulations. Consummation
of the plan shall not relieve SPONSOR of its fiduciary
obligations pursuant to GBL Section 352-h. |

SESCROW AGENT shall continue to hold the funds in escrow until

;ﬁbtherwise directed in (a) a writing signed by both sponsor and

purchaser or (b) a determination of the Attorney General or
(c) a judgment or order of a court of competent jurisdiction
or until released pursuant to the regulations of the Attorney
General pertaining to release of escrowed funds.

SPONSCR shall not object to the release of the escrowed funds

to (2a) a purchaser who timely rescinds in accordance with an

- offer of rescission contained in the plan or an amendment to

3
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the plsn or (b) all purchasers after an smendment a'bahdoning
the plan i{s sccepted for f£iling by the Department of Lav.

3.4 If there iz no written agreement bstween the parties to
felease the escrowed fund, ESCROW AGERT &hall net pay the
funds to SPOKSOR until ESCROW AGENT bas given the purchaser
wvritten ;soticc ©f net fewer than ten (10) business Zays.
Thereafter, the funds may be pald to SPONSOR unless the
purchaser has made application to the Departzent of law
pursuant teo the dispute rcso‘lution provisions contained in the

ttorney General’s regulations and has 86 notified ESCROW
AGINT in accordance with such provisions.

<. AR LA NS DI

4.1 ESCROW AGIKT shall) paintain all records concerning the escrow
account for geven years after releage ¢f the funds.

4.2 Upon the dissdlution of a lavw firm which wvas ESCROW AGINT, the
forzer partners or nerders ©f the £irm shall make aprropriste
arrangenents for the rmaintenince ©f these reccrds Ey ene ef
the partners or penbers of the firm of by the successcr firc

and shall notify the Departrent of law of such transfer.

4.3 ISCROW AGENT shell nmeke availatle 2o the Altorney General,

upen hi; reguest, gll books and rTecerds ©f ESSRDW ASTNT
Telating to the funds ﬁcposited and disbursed hereunder.
5. ERAS ’ =JON CROW AGENT

L
-

5.1 ESCROW AGENT shall maintain the accounts called for in this
Agreezent under the direct supervision and ecntrol ef ESCROW

AGINT.
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6.1

6.2

7.
7.1

A fiduciary relationship ghell exist betwsen ESCROW AGINT gnd
purchasers, &and ESCROW AGENT acknovledges 4ts fiduciary

obligations.

. RESPONSIBTLITIRG OF SPONEOR.

SPONSOR. agrees thet EPONSCR and its agents, including any
lolling agents, shall Jzxediately deliver all deﬁcsits and
payments received by thez pricr to closing of an individual
trensaction to ESCROW AGENT.

SPONSOR agrees that it shell not interfere with ESCROW AGINI'S
performance of its fisuciiry duties and compliance with the

Attorney General’s regulations.

-----

This Agreenent shall remain in effect unless and until i¢ is

cancelled, by either:

(2) Written notice given by SPONSOR to ESCROW AGENT of
cancellacion of designation of ESCROW ASENT %o act in
gaid capazity, vwhich cancellation shall take effest cnly

.wupcnnéhesfiling;ar.an:nmendnentuwith;theupepar:ne:: 34
law providing for a successor ESCROW AGENT; er

(£} The resignation of ESCROW AGENT uponm giving netice tc

SPONSOR of its dtsiré to sc resign, which resignation

ghall take effect only upon the Ziling ef an azenc=ent

with the Department of law providing for a successor

ESCROW AGENT: oT .
'(e) All shares or units offered pursuint to the plan have

been scld and all sales <transacticns have baen

-




Pr—

Fw-—o-.-

—

| A—

" o

o P w o, L P R
k.

-

T

e e i e

consumnated.

7.2 Upcn terninetien of the duties of ESCROW AGENT as described in
PETagraph 7.1 above, ESCROW AGENT ghall deliver &ny and all
funds held by it in escrev and any and al) contracts ©T

-@ocunents maintaine? by ISCROW ACERT to the nev esciov agent.

2.1 This Agreement shall be binding UPSn SPONSOR and ESCROW AGENT
and their successors and assigns. |

¥. VERUIRE v,

9.1 rnis' Agreenent shall re construel in accordance with an

governed by the lavs of the Stete of New York.

0.

4C.1 SPONSOR agrees that ESCROW AGCINT’s cormpensazion ghell nes be
peig frox escrowed principal ner fre= any interest accruing
theresn end that cexpensation toe ESCROW A;IHT, if arny, shall
net be delucted frorm escrowesd funds Py any financzial
instituticn under any circumstarce.

* - -
. . .- s b =~ - [}

LX Y

any Provisicn cf this Asreerent ¢ the arplicazien there:
¢ BNy perssn er circumstance is deter=mine? to be invilidrc:
unenicrceaxble, the rermaining provisisns e¢f this Agreenent ¢r
the application of such Provisien to cther persen or to other
circurstances shall not be affected theredby and shill be valia

and enforceatle to the fulles: extent perzitted by lav,




i2. EETIRE EEEERT.

i2.1 This Agreszent, rpndvtogethcr-wizh GBL bection 352-¢(2+b) and
the Attorney GCeneral’s regulations, constitutes the entire
agrcéaent bitwccn the parties with respect to the gubject
satter herecf.
IR WITNESS WHEREOF, the undersigned have executed ¢this

Agreexent &5 of the day and year first written above.

ESCROW AGENRT
SX.ITH, BUSS & JACCES

BY:

SPONSOR
CARDIN TOWIRS CO.

BY:
PRilip Roses, FPartner

- samp\ehibit\S 8. 020 -

~
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SEVENTEENTH AMENDMENT
7o
- OFFERING PLAN OF
COOPERATIVE OWNERSHIP COF
PREF.ISES KNOWN AS

1, 2, 3, 4 AND 5 SADORE LANE
YONKERS, NEW YORK 10710

DATED: NOVEMEIR 12, 1ss2

TEIE AMENDMENT MODIFIES AND SUPPLEMENTS THE TERMS CF THE
ORIGIKAL OFFERING PLAN DATED SEPTEMBER 24, 1582, AND THE FIRST
ANENDMENT DATED NOVEMBER 10, 31583: THE SECOND AMENDMENT DATEDS
AUGUST 17, 1983; THE THIRD AMENDMENT DATED SEPTEMBER 7. 1983; TH:
FOURTH AMENDMENT DATED NOVEMBER 30, 1883: THE FIrTH AMENDKENT
DATED MARCH 2, '1984: THE SIXTH AMENDMENT DATED SEPTEMBER €, 1984;
THE SEVENTH AMENDMENT DATED JULY §, 1985; THE EIGHT AMENDNENT
DATED MARCH 24, 1987: THE NINTH AMENDMENT DATED APRIL 30, 1¢37:
THE TENTH AMENDMEINT DATED JUNE 12, 1987; THE ELEVENTK AMENDMENRT
DATED SEPTEMBER €, 1587: THE ELEVENTH AMENDMENT DATED SEPTEMBER B,
1587: THE TWELFTH AMEMDMENT DATED JUNE 2§, 1988: TKE THIRTEENTH
AMENDMENT DATED DECEMBER 5, 1889: THE FOURTEENTH AMENDMENT DATED
JUNE 27, 1950: THE‘FIFTEENTH AMENDMENT DATED KOVEMBER €, 1991, AND

THE SIXTEENTH AMENDMENT DATED APRIL 23, 1552, AND SHOULD BE READ Ik

COKJUNCTION WITH SAID PLAN.



1, 2, 3, 4 and 5 sSadore lLane
Yonkers, New York 10710

Apartment Cocrporation:
Sadcore Lane Gardens, Inc.

Owner—-Sponsor:
Garden Towers Co.
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SEVENTEZNTH AMENDMENT TO OFFERING PLAN
OF CO~OPERATIVE OWNERSHIP
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This Amendment modifies and supplements the terms of the
Offering Plan (the "Plan") dated September 24, 1582, and the First
Amendment dated November 10, 1982; the Second Amendment dated
august 17, 1983; the Third Amendment dated September 7, 1983; the
Fourth Amendment dated November 30, 1983; the Fifth Amendment
dated March 2, 1984; the Sixth amendment dated September 6, 1984;
the Seventh Amendment dated July 9, 19$85; the Eight Amendment
dated March 24, 1987; +the Ninth Amendment dated April 30, 1987;
the Tenth Amendment dated June 12, 1987; the Eleventh Amendment
dated September 8, 1987; the Twelfth Amendment dated June 29, 1988;
t+he Thirteenth Amendment dated December 5, 1989;- the Fourteenth
amendment dated June 27, 199%0: the Fifteenth Amendment dated
November 6, 1991, and the Sixteenth Amendment dated April 23, 1992,
and :should be read in conjunction with said Plan.

The terms of the Seventeenth Anerndment are as follows:

1. CERTAIN DEFINITIONS

(a) The term ‘'presentation Date" or '"Date of

Presentation" or words of similar import shall mean the date tha%
the Amendment is delivered to the tenants of the building, or in
the event the Amendment is mailed, then five (5) days after the
date of such mailing. ‘

(b} The term "Unsold Shares™ means those shares of the
Apartment Corporation not sold or fully paid for by the Cleosing
‘Date that are acquired by one or more members of a group consisting
of the Sponsor and a person or persons produced by the Sponsor.

Y
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{c) The term “Resident Shareholder” shall mean any
sharehclder of the Corporation whe resides in the spartment to
which the shareholder’s shares are alloceted under this Plan.

2.  UMNSOLD SHARES

As of the date ©of this Amendment, the Sponsor, Garden
Tewers Co., is the owner of €3,666 Unscld Shares. A listing ef the
unscld units &nd their share allocations is annexed heretec as
Exhibit "av,

The shares allocated to the apartments designated on
Exhibit "A" constitute 2ll Unsold Shares.

3. LINANCIML DISCLOSURE

A. In reference to the above gtate unscld shares,
Please note the follewing:

(2) the aggregate =monthly maintenance for the
unsold shares is 5186,541.38: and

(b) the aggregate monthly rents received, €re=
tenanis cf units owned by the holder of unsold gshares, is
$228,2€7.02, excluding vacancy loss.

- B. Other than maintenance charges, there are ne
financial orligations to the Apartmers Corporation which wil
beccre due within twelve (12) months of the date of this Arendrent,
other thzrn possible reserve fund contributions.

- Pursuant tc the terms of the Cifering Pla-n,
Spenscr/Unseld Share Helder rnust make contrilutions to the reserve
furd es adf:iticnzl aparivents are s0ld, up tc the gu= ef
§i,C0Z,C00.0%.

This finenciel ctligatzion of the SpEonRsor/Unss.a
Share Hoider is satisfiel by &prlying proceeds cf the sale diressiy
to the reserve fund 2fiter eszch cleosing. - :

c. As ©f the date of this amendment, there are ne
unscl2 shares which are subject to Rorigzges or financing
coritments.

. D. ~ The holder of Unscld Shares is current on all
financial obligations under the Offering Plan, including, but not
lirited to, maintenance, reserve or working capital fung payments,
Assessments, and payments of all other obligations under the pian.

E. As ©f the date of this Anmendrment, some eof the
Principals of the Spenscr, as an individual Holder of Unseld Shares
©r units ©r as general pariners or Principals of the Sponser ecr
Holder of Unscld Shares owns mere than 10% of the shares or units
in cther buildings. The Offering Plams for these buildings are zn
file with the Derartzent o©f lav and are available for puklic



inspecticn. The prifncipal £ the Sponsor, as an individual Holder »\

©f Unseld Shares, is current on all finmancia] cbligations in these
Other cocperatives in which he ouns shares or units 8% individuals,
general partners er principals. -

4. TINANCIAL STATEMENT

Annexed herete as Exhibit *s" ig the Certified Financia:
Statenent for the years ending, Fubruary 28, 1592, and February 22,
1991, prepared by Sandler, Rosengarten, Denis & Berger, Certifies
Public Accountants. .

The Plan, as podified ana supplemented by opricr
amendments, is hereby inceorperated with the same affect as {7 ges
forth at length. All provisions of the Plan as amended which are
consistent with this Seventeenth Anendrent ghall remain in effecs.

6. R ANGES

Excert as set forth in this Seventeen:zh Armendmernt, there
have been no naterial changes in the Plan.

SPONSOR:
GARDEN TOWERS €O.

AFPARTMERT CORPORATION:
SADORE 1ANE GARDENS, INC.

1
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SANDLER, ROSENGARTEN, Dents & BERGER

; -
CERTIFIED PUBLIC ACCSOUMNTANTS
80 CRTTERMILL RQOAD 3
GREAT NECK, N.Y. LIO2) ’ !
WILLIAM ROSENGARTEN, CPA TELEP-ONE .
BERNAAD . SANDLER, CPA 1516] 773-u00e -
TASC A DENIS. CFA FAlSimiLE
CAVIO BERGER, CPA {sisjTra-<caz
Board ¢f Directors i
Sadecre Lane Gardens, Inc. :
Independent Auditers' Report o
i
We have audited . the Ealance sheet (income tax basis of i
aczounting) of Sadcre Iane Gardens, Inc. as of February 29, 1992 and _—
February 28, 291 and the related statements of cperatiocns and i
accamulated cef+c1t and cash fleows (income tax basis of accounting) i
fcr the years then ended. These financial statesments ares the
respohsibility of the Cumpanv s management. Our responsibility is to -y
express an opinicn on these financial statements based on our audlt. h
We conductad our audit in ace ordance with generally aczsepted
auditing stanaavds. Those standards require  that we clan and perlora 3
the audit < obtain reascnable assurance about whether the financial "4
stataments are free of material misstatement. An audit includes o
examining, on a test ©bkasls, evidence supporting- the amounts and
disclosures in the financial statements. An audit also  includes -

assassing <the accounting principles used and significant estizmates
made by nanagement, as well as evaluat;ng the "overall financial
‘stateément Drasenbat_un. We Lelieve that -ocur audis rovides a
reasonable btasis for our opinien.

‘As . described in Nots 2A-1, = the:Corporation's policy is to prepars
ieg financial statements on the accounting basis vsed to preparas 1tTs
income . tTax rewurns. Accordinely, <he accompanying financial

stataments are nct intended to present Iinancial positicn and results
of cperations in conformity with generally acceptad accounting
principles. :

In cur ccrinieon, == Sinancizl é;atazents refersed <2 ove
cresent fairly, in all matarial zspects, tihe Zinancl ial posivion of
Sadere Lane Gardens, Inc. as of F__ruary 22, 19¢2 and February 28,
1291 and +he raesults of its operations and it cash flews for the
years then ended, in conforaity with the basis cf azccsunting cdescribed

in Note a-1.
jg<45¢; 'diilﬁée%%??gy

Great Neck, New York
april 28, 219292

o
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Sadore Lane Gardens,

Inc.

BALANCE SHEZT

February 292,

19982 and February 28,

193l

(Income Tax Basis of Accounting)

ASSETS

Land
Building and improvements

Less, accumulated depreciation

Cash a:.d cash eguivalents

Cash - reserve Iund

Escrow deposits

Prepaid expenses and sundéry assels

.«Reserve fund receivable ) .
‘Mortgage costs net of accumulated amortizatlon

Total assets

AND STOCXEQLDERS'

iabili cies
‘Mortgage payvable
Accstnts pavable and

accrued expensas
Deferred rszal estate

tax refund

Total liabilities

Stcckholders' eguity.
csr
S1 par value; issued and outstznding
i 103,985 shares
Addicional paid-in capital
Accunmulated deficit

—d
-mcn stock authorized 103,985 shares,

1s292

1991

51,568,638 -51,568,633

10,263,839 10,045,360
11,832,477 11,612,998
3,015,125 2,603,784
§,817,3352 9,010,214
437,041 528,176
430,755 480,753
857,067 653,408
224,786 393,645
476,924 484,616
164,795 191,418

o ——— A —— —

511,458,720 $11,752,232

EQUITY (DEFICIEINCY) i

$11,374,259
343,562
315,605

P — S el el

12,033,726 1,711,36%

$11,445,77S

266,194

(@)

103,985 103,835
1,739,481 1,668,265

(2,418,472) (1,731,587;

———— . — - - - ———

motal stockholders'! eguity (deficiency)

motal liabilities and steockholders'

equity (deficiency) $11,458,720 $11,752,232

The acccompanving notes are an integral part cf this statement.

- -

o g e n




Sadore Lane Gardens,

Inc.

STATEMENT OF OPERATIONS AND ACCUMULATED DEFICIT

Years ended February 29, 1992 and February 28,
{Income Tax Basis of Accounting)

Reveanues

Maintenance including mortgage amortization

Other income

Total revenues

Expenses excluding depreciation

Mortgage interest
Real estate taxes

Operating expenses

Total expenses excluding depreciation

Income (1655) before other deductions

other deducticns

Amortization of mortgage costs

Depreciaticn expense
Mortgage amortizaticn
Environmental cleanup
Total other deductions
Net loss

Adccunulated deficit
Beginning of year

End of year

The acccmpanying notes are an

1992

v

$2,927,906

1991

19351

$3,654,005

456,338 400,232
3,384,244 4,054,238
1,126,504 1,133,213

o} 731,020
2,270,045 2,020,367

- A S — —

3,398,548

—— ———— -

3,524,600

(12,30%)

26,623
411,34

71,216
165,000

{686,48%)

(1,731,%87)

115,623

26,623
402,080
54,225

— —— — - —

(363,250)

(1,388,657}

— i — . — —

($2,418,472) ($1,731,987)

integral par:z ¢f this statement:

-3 -



sadore Lane Gardens,

STATEMENT OF CASH FLOWS

| vears ended February 29,

Inc.

1992 and February 23;

(Income Tax Basis of Accounting)

cash flows from operating activities
Net loss

Adjustments to reccncile net loss to net
cash provided (used) by operating activities

Depreciation and amortization expenses

(Increase) in escrow deposits

(Increase) decrease in prepaid expenses
and sundry assets

Increase in accounts payvable
and accrued expenses

Increase in deferred real estate tax
refunds

Tetal adjustments

Net cash provided by cperating
activities '

- cash flows from investing activities

Tnerease in additicnal paid in capital
Capital expenditures

A _ Net cash (used) by investing activities

Cash flows from financing activities
Mortgage amorzization
Decréase in reserve fund resceivable
Net cash (used in) financing
activities '
Net (decrease) in cash
Cash at beginning of year
Cash at end cf year

The acconmpanying notes are an

- -

1852

($686,485)

437,964
(203,659)

168,859
77,368
315,605

———— — " v —

796,137

——— s —

71,216

(37,511)

(71,216)
7,6

(63,524)

(101,135)
1,018,931

1991

1591

($363,290)

428,703
(14,541)

(34,839)
37,253

2

——————— — —

366,576

. 54,225
{162, 105)

(107,880)

(104%,594)

(54,225)
15,384

(38,841)

(143,425)

$1,018,331

1

integral part ¢f this statement.



Sadore Lane Gardens, Inc.
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

February 29, 1992
{Inccome Tax Basis of Accounting)

NOTE A - SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES

A summary of the Company's sign;ficant accounting policies &pplied in
the preparatiocn of the acccmpanylng financial statements follows:

1. Basis of Accountipeg

The financial statements are prepared on the basis of repecrting
adopted for income tax purposes.

2., Description of Fntity

e ettt e il

on March 1, 1984 the Corporaticn commenced operations as za
cooperative housing corperation under section 216 (B) (1) of the
Internal Revenue Cocde.

3. Depreciation

The building and capital improvements are being depreciated
under the straight-line and accelerated cost <recovery methecds

over +the estimated useful lives in accordance wikth. Internal “™:

Revenue Code provisicns.

NOTE B - LAND AND BUILDING
. Land and building are stated at their tax-cost pursuant to Section 251
of the Internal Revenue Code.

NOTE C - RESERVE FUND RECEIVABLEZ

Pursuant te an amendment to the offering plan, the cooperative
corporation was to receive $1,000,000 in specified installments from
the seller cut of thz proceeds of the sale of shares. As oz FTekbruary
25, 1992 the cooperative received a total of $523,076.

NOTE D - MORTGAGE PAYABLE

The mortgage reguired constant monthly payments of interest only at
9.875% per annum until zpril 1, 1990. On that datsz amortization of
the mortgage began and required constant monthly installments of
§99,860 including interest at 9.875% per annum with a balloen payment
of $10,751,864 on April 1, 1998.
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Sadore Lane Gardens, Inc.
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMZINTS {Continued)

February 29, 1982
(Inceme Tax Basis of Accounting)

NOTE E - COMMITMENTS

The cecrporation entered into the following contracts:

A. Inccme

1. Effecrtive December 1, 1520 the Corpcration ("Sadore") has en-
gaged DJP Management Inc. as the managing agent of the garages
and outside parking areas for five years. "Sadore® shall
retain $259,200 annually, plus any excess remaining after the
agents annual ccntractuali fee.

2. Effective Qctober 1, 1989 Ideal-O-Matic Inc. assumed
maintenance of the laundry machines for ten years at $50,400
per annum. : S

B. SXroaenses.

Effective May 1, 1250 the managing agent provided for an
annual fee cf $170,000. A ST

REAL ESTATE TAX REFUND

i
I

The srporaticn has received real estate tax refunds nét of legal
fees ©f $$83,100. The refunds are the result of csrtiorari -tax
filings and relate to the years 1986 through 1591. In addition the
~2a3] estzte taxes wera raducsd Zcr the 1892 tax year. The =cnthly
Saintenance was raduced by approximately $100,000 2 wmcnth for =k
period August 1, 1991 <througn May 31, 1552. The +ax refund was

allocated over the same ten menth period cf +the maintenance
reducticn. Accerdingly the porticn of the real estate tax refund that
relates to the period Marca 1, 1992 through May 31, 19952, is
ciassicied as deferred real estate tax refunds in the balance shest.




sadore Lane Gardens, Inc.
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (Continued)

February 29, 1992
(Income Tax Basis of Accounting)

HOTE G - INCOME TAXES

The Internal Revenue Service, and Yew York State have taken the
position that real estate cooperatives are subject to Section 277 of
*he Internal Revenue Code. :

Section 277 of the Code provides that a- membership organization that
is operated to provide services to members is permitted to deduct
expenses attributable to the . furnishing of .services to the nenbers
only to the extent of the income derived during such year from its

members. Section 277 permits 2 membership organization to reduc
income from non-membershilp SoUurces only by eLpenses . incurred 1in
generating <this lncone. Accordingly, -the income :.earned by Sadore

Zrom the non-membership sources suca as ~interest, commercial, and
- .prefessional apartment rentals, etc. in excess of expenses properl
actributable, are subjethto'the:lnccme:taxes'whlch:have been recorded

in the accompanying financial statements.
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AUDITORS' REPORT CN SUPPLEMENTARY INFdRMATION

Board of Directors i
Sadore Lane Gardens, Inc. “g

our audit was made primarily to enable us to express an overall
opinion on the basic financial statements cf Sadore Lane Gardens, Inc. .
for the years ended February 29, 1992 and February 28, 1591 which ares™ .
presented in the preceding section of this report. The supplementary 5
information presented hereinafter, although not ‘considered .essential
for-. a fair presentation of the balance  sheet, statements of ‘
cperations, accumulated deficit and cash flows, has been subjectad to ‘Q
+he audit procedures applied in <the audit of .the basic financial '
.statements. In our opinion, the supplementary infecrmation is fairly
presented in all matérial respects 1in relation to the basic financial :
statements taken as a whole. =

Great Neck, New York
April 28, 1992
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Sadore Lane Gardens, Inc.

SCHEDULE OF OTHER INCOME

Years ‘erided February 29,

(Income Tax Bas*s of Ac

rarking lot inccne
washing machine incone

Pool income *

. Interest income

.1992 and February 28,
counting)

1992

— .

$259,200
50,400

60,519

78,755

'$456,338 -

19g1

1891
$214,3800
50 400
60,,34
67 624

6,865

--———-——

5400, 233




Sadore Lane Gardens, Inc.

SCEEDULE OF CFPERATING EXPENSES

Years ended February 29, 1992 and February 28,

(Income Tax Basis of Accounting)

1592
Fuel $249,643
Payroll 472,635
Power, light and gas 141,248
Repairs and maintenance 426,148
Management fees 170,000
Pool expenses (exclusive of real estate taxes) 56,443
Water and sewer charges 71,096
Supplies 148,499
Insurance 169,568
Payroll taxes 50,750
Printing and postage 7,410
- Elevator ‘ 42,531
.Union welfare and pension benefits 56,944
Professional fees 50,518
Protection 48,544
Rubbish removal 12,056
Income taxes €4,380
Exterminator 14,430
TV antenna 1,716
Telephone 1,983
sSundry 12,104

1891

1ssl

—— o e

$342,804

400,708
126,062
322,732
170,000

£2,427
62,732
148,614
158,200
43,768

2,316
45,655
50,260

21,226,

34,61.
8,249

0
9,851
4,324
2,840
9,284

$2,270,045 $2,020,367

-10-



EIGHTEENTH AMENDMENT
TO
OFFERING PLAN OF
COOPERATIVE CWHERSHIP OF
PREMISES EKNOWN AS
i, 2, 3,74 AND 5 SADORE LANE

YONKERS, NEW YORK 10710

DATED: JANUARY 7, 1994

THIS AMENDMENT MODIFIES AND SUPPLEMENTS THE TERMS OF THE
ORIGINAL CFFERING PLAN DATED SEPTEMBER 23, 1982, AND THE FIRST
AMENDMENT DATED NOVEMBER 10, 1982; THE SECOND AMENDMENT DATED
AUGUST 17, 1983; THE THIRD AMENDMENT DATED SEPTEMBER 7, 1983; THE
FOURTH AMENDMENT DATED NOVEMBER 30, 1983; THE FIFTH AMENDMENT DATED
MARCH 2, 1984; THE SIXTH AMENDMENT DATED SEPTEMBER 6, 1984; THE
SEVENTH AMENDMENT DATED JULY 9, 1985; THE EIGHTH AMENDMENT DATED
MARCH 24, 1987; THE NINTH AMENDMENT DATED APRIL 30, 1987; THE TENTH
AMENDMENT DATED JUNE 12, 1987; THE ELEVENTH AMENDMENT DATED
SEPTEMEER 8, 1987; THE TWELFTH AMENDMENT DATED JUNE 29, 1988; THE
THIRTEENTH AMENDMENT DATED DECEMBER 5, 1989; THE FOURTEENTH
AMENDMENT DATED JUNE 27, 1990; THE FIFTEENTH AMENDMENT DATED
NOVEMBER 6, 1991; THE SIXTEENTH AMENDMENT DATED APRIL 23, 1592; AND
THE SEVENTEENTH AMENDMENT DATED NOVEMBER 12, 1992 ' AND SHOULD BE
READ IN CONJUNCTION WITH SAID PLAN.

amend-gc.cep
01/18/94



EIGHTEENTH AMENDMENT

Apartment Corporation:
SADORE TANE GARDENS, INC.

Sponsor:
GARDEN TOWERS CO.

The Cooperative Offering Plan, a Plan to convert  to
cooperative ownership premises at 1-5 Sadore Lane, Yonkers, New
York, dated September 28, 1982, as heretofore amended (the "Plan')

is hereby further amended as follows:

(1) The Sponsor has no financial obligations to the Apartment
Corporation other than for payment of maintenance charges and the
payment of reserve fund contributions at the rate of $7.3972 per
share sold. None of the units owned by the Sponsor‘are subject to
mortgages, loans or financing commitments. The Sponsor is current
in all its financial obligations to the Apartment Corporation, and
during the previous twelve months the Sponsor has not been in
default with respect to any such obligations beyond any applicable
grace period.

(2) The Sponsor, as Holder of Unsold Shares, holds the Shares
allocated to those Apartments indicated on Exhibit "A"™ annexed
hereto. The aggregate monthly maintenance charges due in
connection with the Unsold Shares are $180,678.45. The aggregate
monthly rents received from tenants of Apartments to which Unsold
Shares are allocated are $203,071.02. The Sponsor plans to market
the vacant Apartments to which Unsold Shares are allocated

amend-gc.cop
12/20/93 -1 -
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immediately. As those Apartments are sold the monthly maintenance

will decreasef

(3) Annexed hereto as Exhibit "B" are the Apartment
Corporation’s audited financial statements for the years ended
February 29, 1992 and February 28, 1993.

(4) Some of the principals of the Sponsor, as individual
holders of unsold shares or units or as general partners or
principals of the sponsor or holder of unsold shares, own more than
10% of the shares or units in other cooperative or condominium
conversion projects. The offering plans for these buildings are on
file with the Department of Law and are available for public
inspébtion. The principals of the Sponsor, as individual ﬁolders
of unsold shares, are current on all financial obligations in
respect of these other cooperatives in wﬁich they'owns shares or
units as individuals, general partners or principals.

““Annexed hereto as Exhibit "c" is a list of the identity of
each principal of the Sponsor who owns more than 10% of the shares
of other buildings, and the address of said building.

(5) The current board of directors of the Corporation was

elected at the annual stockholders’ méeting which was held on June

52i, 1993. The following were elected as officers and directors:

Louis Monaco, president
Herbert Goldstein
Charles Scheinberg
Gordon Burrows

Philip Rosen

amend-gc.cop
12/20/93 -2
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2braham Roller

Michael Pinzur

O0f the foregoing, Philip Rosen, 2Abraham Roller and Michael
Pinzur are affiliated with the Sponsor or a Holder of Unscold
Shares. The Sponsor gave up control of the board of directors as
of the meeting held on April 26, 1984.

‘ (6) The current maintenance charges is $2.93 per share per

month.

{7) The Sponsor has selected Gross and Gross to replace the
prior Escrow Agent.

(a) All deposits, downpayments, or advances made by
purchasers prior to closing of each individual transaction, will be
placed, within five business days after the agreement is signed by
all necessary parties, in a segregated special escrow account of
Gross and Gross, the Escrow Agent, whose address is QlWest Prospect
Avenue, Mount Vernon, New York 10550 and.whose telephone number is
914-699~1919. The signatories on this account authorized to
withdraw funds are:

Mark A. Gross Hannah S. Gross
The name of the account is‘Gross and Gross Attorney Trust Account,
located in Citibank, N.A., at 895 Pelham Parkway, Pelham Manor, New
York. This bank is covered by federal bank deposit insurance to a
maximuﬁ of $100,000 per account.

(b) The account will not be interest-bearing and no
interest will be crgdited to the purchaser at closing. The account
is an IOLA established pursuant to Judiciary Law Section 497.

amend-gc.cop
12/20/93 -3 -
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(c¢) All instruments shall be made payable to or endorsed
to the order of Gross and Gross as escrow agent.

(d) Attached to this amendment is a copy of the escrow
agreement which incorporates the terms of the Attorney General’s
regulations.

(8) This Offering Plan may be used for twelve (12} months
from the date of this amendment.

(9) The offering Plan, as modified, supplemented and exténded
hereby, is incorporated herein by reference with the same effect as
if set forth at length. All terms used in this Amendment, not
otherwise defined herein, shall have the same meanings ascribed to
them in the Offering Plan.

“(10) Except as set forth hereip there have been no material

changes in the terms of the Offering.

SADORE LANE GARDENS, INC.
Apartment Corporation

GARDEN TOWERS CO.
Sponsor

amend-gc.cop
12/20/93 - 4 -




1-5 SADORE IANE, YONKERS, NEW YORK

UNSOLD APARTMENTS

Exhibit A

BUILDING NO. 1

APT. # SHARES APT. § ‘ SHARES
1A 96 23 _ 100
1E 130 2E 134
1F 155 2F 159
1H 124 2H 128
1J 108 2J 112
1L 162 2K 159
1M 96 2M 100
1P 96 2N 100
1R 64 ' 2P 100
T 162 27 166
1U 130 2U 134
1w 114 2V 134
1Y 162 ' 2X 166
APT. # SHARES APT. % SHARES
3B 205 4B 207
3E 136 AE 138
3F 163 4G 134
3G 132 43 118
3H 132 4K 165
3N 102 4L 170
3P 102 4M 104
3R 70 4P 104
3T 168 . 4T 170
3U 136 : 4V 138
3V 136 4W 122
3X 168 4Y 170
32 102 4% 104

unsold.sad -1 -
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BUILDING KRO.

APT. #

5A
5B
58
5F
5G
5K
5L
5N
5P
58
57
5W
5Y

APT. #

7A
7B
7C
7D
7G
7H
73
7™
7P
75
7T
A
7X
72

1 - CONTINUED

SHARES

106
209
140
167
136
167
172
106
106
140
172
124
172

SHARES

110
213
110

78
140
140
124
110
110
144
176
144
176
110

Building Totals:

Apartments: 8%

Shares:

unsold.sad

12,285

6A
6B
6C
6E
6F
6G
1)
6L
6N
ev
6Y

SHARES

108
211
108
142
169
138
122
174
108
142
174



BUILDING NO. 2

APT. #

1A
1F
1K
M
10
1s
1T
v
1w

APT. #

3C
3G
3H
3J
3K
3L
3M
3P
3T
3w
3X

unsold.sad .

. EHARES

96
155 .
162

96

90
124
151
126
110

SHARES

97
136
136
120
lé6s
168
102

97
157
116
163

APT. #

2C
2F
2G
2H
Z2M
2N
2R
25
20
2W
2Y

o2

SHARES

95
1598
134
134
100
100

64
128
130
114
166

=T

APT. #

42
4D
4F
4G
4H
4J
4K
4L
4M
40
4P
4T
aw
4X
4Z

SHARES

104

68
163
138
138
122
170
170
104
207

99
159
118
165
104

L
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BUILDING NQ. 2 - CONTINUED

APT. # SHARES
5B 209
5C 101
5E 134
53 124
5N 106
5P 101
55 134
5T 161
5V 136
SW 120
5Y 172
5% 106
APT. # SHARES
7A 110
7C 105
7E 138
7G 144
7H 144
7T 128
7K 176
7N 110
7P 105
7R 74
78 138
YA : 140
7W 124
7% 171
72 110

Building Totals:

Apartments: -85 g

Shares:

unseold.sad

APT. #

64
6C
6E
6F
6G
6H
6K
&6M
6N
6R
518)
6V
6w
6Y
62

SHARES

108
103
136
167
142
142
174
lo08
los

72
128
138
122
174
lo8




BUILDING NO. 3

APT. #

1B
iD
1E
iF
T
1K
1L
1M
10
1P
1s
iT
ERY)
v
1w
1X
4
1%

APT. #

3A
3C
3D
3G
3J
3K
3L
3M
30
3P
35
3w
3y

unseold.sad

SHARES

86
64
130
162
114
162
162
96
64
86
130
162
130
130
114
162
162
86

SHARES

102
102

70
136
120
168
168
102
205
102
136
120
168

APT. #

2B
2C
2E
2F
2G
Z2H
2J
2K
2L
25
27
FAY
2W

APT. #

4R

4C
4E
4G
4T
4K
4M
4R
45

T 4T

40
4V
4W
4X
4Y
4Z

SHARES

203
100
134
166
134
134
118
166
le6
134
l66
134
118

SHARES

104
104
138
138
122
170
104

72
138
170
138
138
122
170
170
104

"

=
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BUILDING NO. 3 — CONTINUED

APT. % SHARES APT. §# SHARES
5A 106 6B 211
5D 74 &6C 108
5E 140 : 6D 76
5G 140 6E 142
5H 140 6F 174
5J 124 6G 142
5K . 172 6H 142
5M - 106 6J 126
SN 106 6K 174
5P 106 6L 174
5R 74 &0 211
58 140 6P 108
ST 172 6R 76
50U 140 65 142
5V 140 538 142
5W 124 ev 142
5% 172 6Y 174
52 106 67 108
APT. % SHARES

7A 110

7C 110

7D 78

7E 144

7F 176

7G 144

7H 144

7J 128

7L 176

7N 110

70 , 213

7P 110

FAY 144

7X 176

Building Totals:
Apartments: 111

Shares: 14,849

unsold.sad -6 -

S



BUILDING NO. 4 i

APT. % SHARES APT. # SHARES .
. 1
1A 96 2B 203 !
iB 91 2C 95
1c 91 2E : 128 ;
iD 60 2G 132 :
1E 124 2J 116
1J 112 2K 164
1K 160 20 203
1L 162 28 128
1M 96 27 161
1N 96 2U 134 :
10 60 2W 118 : :
1P 91 2y 166
1R _ ' 60 )
1T 157
iv 130
1X 162 \
iy 162 ' S
17 _ 96 A
APT. § SHARES APT. # SHARES
_ A~
32 102 ' 42 104 E
3B 205 4B 207
3C .97 . 4C _ 99
3H 136 4D 68
3T 118 4E 132
3K 166 : 4F 163 :
3R 66 4G 138 o
3s 130 4H 138 . ;
3U 136 4R 168
3w 120 4T 165 N
4V 138 .y
AW 122
4% 170 .
4Y 170 g
47 104 -

unsold.sad -7 - -
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BUILDING NO., 4 - CONTINUED

APT. ¥ SHARES
5A 106
5B 209
5C 101
5D 70
5F 165
5G 140
5J 122
5K 170
5L 172
50 209
5R 70
5T 167
5V 140
5% 172
5Y 172
52 106
APT. # SHARES
7B 213
7C 105
7E ' 138
JH 144
7K 174
70 213
7P 105
75 138
7T 171
70 144
7% 176
7Y 176
72 110

Building Totals:
Apartments:

Shares

‘ unseold.sad

99

13,544

ApT. #

6A
6B
6C
6F
6G
6K
6L

- 6M

6N
6P
65
6U
6X
6Y

62

SHARES

lo8
211
103
167
142
172
174
lo8
lo8
103
136
142
174
174
108



BUILDIKG KO. 5

A2PT. #

G
LK
LL
M
1E
1H
iJ
1K
1L

APT. #

3A
3B
3C
3D
3E
3J
3L
38

APT, #

5B
5C
5F
5H
5J
5M
5N
5P
5R
558

unsold.sad

SHARES

128
128
128

94
128
114
114
132
132

SHARES

84
136
136
136
205
118
136
102

SHARES

140
140
140
122
122
169
169
140
140
106

APT., #

2D
2E
2G
2K
2L
2N
2P
2R

APT. #

4A
4B
4C
4E
4F
4G
4H
4K
4T,
4M
4P
4R
48

 APT. #

6B
6C
6E
6F
6H
6J
6K
6L
6P
6R

SHARES

124
203
134
134
134
163
132
132

SHARES

86
138
128
207
138
138
120
138
138
167
138°
138
104

SHARES

142
142
211
142
124
124
142
142
l42
l42
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BUILDING NO. 5 ~ CONTIRUED

APT. ¢ SHARES
7B 144
7E 213
7F 144
7G . 144
7K 144
7L 144
™ 173
7N 173
7P 144
7R 144

Building Totals:
Apartments: 68
Shares: 9,503

Project Totals:

Apartments: 456
Shares: 61,665
Building 2
eJ l26%

Building 3
7Y 176%

* NOT AN UNSOLD SHARE UNIT
BUT OWNED BY SPONSOR

unsold.sad =10 -
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SANDLER, ROSENGARTEN, DENis & BERGER ‘
CERTIFIED PUBLIC ACCOUNTANTS "
B0 CUTTERMILL RCAQ
GREAT NECK. N.Y. IIC2)

WILLIAM ROSENGARTEN, CPA i TELEPHONE :
AEANARD J. SANDLER, CPa {sig) 7r3-ac00 i
TASGQ A, DENIS. CPA FACSTMILE

DAVID BERGERA. CRA {Si8} 773-<022

INDEPENDENT AUDITORS' REPORT

Board of Directors
Sadore Lane Gardens, Inc.

We have audited the balance sheets (income tax Dbasis of
accounting) of Sadore Lane Gardens, Inc. as of February 28, 1953 and
February 29, 1992 and the related statements of operaztions and
accumulated deficit and cash flows (income tax basis of accounting)
for the years +then ended. These financial statements are the
responsibility of the Company's management. Our responsibility is +o
express an . opinion on these financial statements based on our audit.

We conducted our audit in accordance with generally accepted
auditing standards. Those standards require . that we plan and perform .
the audit tc obtain reasonable assurance about whether the financial s, ;
statements are free of material misstatement. An audit includes '
examining, on a test basis, evidence suppecrting the amounts arnd
disclosures in the financial  statements. An audit alsc includes

.assessing the accounting . principles used and significant estimates
made by -management, as well as evaluating the overall financial

- statement presentation. . We believe that our audit provides a
reasonable basis for our opinion.

As described in Note A-1, the Corporation's policy is.to prepare
its financial statements on the accounting basis used to prepare its
income tax returns. Accordingly, the accompanying financial
statements are not intended to present financial position and results -
of operations in conformity with 'generally accepted accounting —
principles.

In our opinion, the financial statements referred to above
present fairly, in all material aspects, the financial position of
Sadore Lane Gardens, Inc. as of February 28, 19893 and February 28,
1992 and the results of its operations and its cash flows for the
years then ended, in conformity with the basis of accounting described
in Note A-1l. . .

;é/:s"'“f‘fﬂ-‘{/‘; A‘ﬁw&ﬁ_,, 1 ,_,_j_;gm 37

Great Neck, New York
April 28, 1593
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Sadore Lane Gardens, Inc.
BALANCE SHEET

February 28, 1993 and February 23, 13832
(Income Tax Basis of Accountlng)

ASSETS
1993 1992

Land 1,568,638 "S51,568,638
Building and improvements 10,420,374 10,263,839
11,989,012 11,832,477

Less, accumulated depreciaticn 3,433,010 3,015,125
8,556,002 8,817,352

cash and cash equivalents 70,806 437,041
Cash - reserve fund 478,187 480,758
Escrow deposits 897,943 857,067
.. Prepaid expenses and sundry assets 204,346 224,786
" Reserve fund receivable 476,924 476,924
Mortgage costs net of accumulated amertization 138 172 164,795

: . Total assets 310, 822 380 $11,458,720

LIABILITIES AND STOCKHOLDERS' EQUITY (DEFICIENCY)

Mortgage payable $11,295,982 $11,374,55%
Accounts payable and accrued expenses 323,170 343,562
Deferred real sstate tax refunds 0 315,605

Total liabilities 11,619,152 12,033,726

Stockholders'! equity
Common stock authorized 103,985 shares,
$1 par value; issued and outstandlng
103,985 shares
Addltlonal paid-in capital
Accumulated deficit

103,985 103,985
1,818,058 1,735,481
(2,718,815) (2, 418, 472)

Total stockholders' equity (deficiency)

(796,772)

(575,006)

Total liabilities and stockhcoclders?

equity (deficiency) $10,822,380 511,458,720

The accompanying notes are an integral part of this statement.

- -



Sadore Lane Gardens,

Inc.

STATEMENT OF OPERATIONS AND ACCUMULATED DEFICIT

Years.ended February 28, 1993 and February 29, 1992
(Income Tax Basis of Accounting)

Revenues
Maintenance . )
Less: Mortgage amortization

Other income
Total revenues
Expenses egcluding depreciation and
amortization
Mortgage interest
Real estate taxes (Note F)
Operating expenses
Total expenses excluding depreciation
Income (loss) before other deductions
Cther deductions
Amortization of mortgage costs
Depreciation expense
Environmental cleanup
Total other deductions
Net loss

Accunulated deficit
Beginning of year

End of year

The accompanying notes are an integral part of this statement.

-3~

1993 1892
$3,342,319 $2,927,508
78,3577 71,216
3,263,742 2,856,550
420,947 436,338
3,684,685 3,313,028
1,118,101 1,126,504

265,871

2,155,642 2,270,045
3,540,618 3,398,558
144,075 (83,521)
26,622 26,623
417,785 411,341
0 165,000
442?418 602,964
(300,345) (686,485)

(2,418,472) (1,731,987)

($2,718,815) ($2,418,472)




Sadore Lane Gardens, Inc.

STATEMENT CF CASH FLOWS

Years ended February 28, 1993 and February 29, 1992

(Income Tax Basis of Accounting)

1993 1892
Ccash flows from operating activities
Net loss ($300,343) ($686,485)
Adjustments to reconcile net loss to net
cash provided (used) by operating activities
Depreciation and amortization expenses 444,418 437,964
(Increase) in escrow deposits (40,876) (203,659)
Decrease in prepaid expenses and
sundry assets ) 20,560 168,859
(Decrease) increase in accounts payable
and accrued expenses (20,422) 77,368
(Decrease) increase in deferred real
" estate tax refunds (315,605) 315,605
Total adjustments 88,075 796,137
Net cash provided (used) by eperating
activities (212,268) 109,652
: cash flows from investing activities
. Increase in adqltional paid in capital 78,577 71,216
% Cag&tal expenditures (156 ,535) (218,479)
Net cash (used) by investing activities (77,958)  (147,263)
(290,226) (37,611)
é Cash flows from financing activities . o
§ Mortgage amortization (78,577) (71,2186)
: Decrease in reserve fund receivable 0 7,692
é Net cash (used in) financing
activities (78,577) (63,524)
T Net (decrease) in cash (368,803) (101,135)
Cash at beginning of year 917,796 1,018,931
Cash at end of year $548,993 $917,796

The accompanying notes are an integral part of this statement.
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Sadore Lane Gardens, Inc.
NOTES TC FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

February 28, 1993
(Income Tax Basls of Accounting)

NOTE A -~ SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES

A summary of the Company's significant accounting policies applied in
the preparation of the accompanying financial statements follows:

1. Basis of Accounting

The financial statements are prepared on the basis of reporting
adopted for income tax purposes.

2. Description of Entity
On March 1, 1984 the Corporation commenced operations as a
cooperative housing corporation under section 216 (B) (1) of the
Internal Revenue Code.

3. Depreciation

The building and capital improvements are being depreciated

under the straight-line and accelerated cost recovery methods
over the estimated wuseful 1lives in accordance with Internal
Revenue Code provislions. :

NOTE B - LAND AND BUILDING

Land and building are stated at their tax cost pursuant to Section 351
of the Internal Revenue Code.

NOTE ¢ - RESERVE FUND RECEIVABLE

Pursuant to an amendment +to the offering plan, the cooperative.

corporation was to receive $1,000,000 in specified installments from
the seller out of the proceeds of the sale of shares. As of February
28, 1993 the cooperative received a total of $523,076. :

ROTE D - MORTGAGE PAYABLE

The mortgage regquired constant monthly payments of interest only at
the rate of 9.875% per annum until April 1, 1990. Cn that date

amortization of <the mortgage  began, reguiring constant monthly .

payments of $99,860 including interest at the rate 9.875% per annum
with a balloon payment of $10,751,864 on April 1, 1958. B

PR
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sadore Lane Gardens, Inc.
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (Continued)

February 28, 1993
(Income Tax Basls of Accounting)

NOTE E - COMMITMENTS

The corporation entered into the following contracts:

A. Income

1. Effective December 1, 19%0 the Corporation (“sSadore!)
engaged DJP Management Inc. as the managing agent of the
garages and outside parking areas for five Yyears. The
agreement provides that "Sadore" shall retain $259,200

annually, plus any excess remaining after the agents annual
contractual fee.

2. Effective October 1, 1989 Ideal-0O-Matic Inc. assumed

maintenance of the laundry machines for ten years at $50,400
per annum.

B. Expenses

1. Effective July 1, 1992, the management fee was increased by
$1,000 a month to $15,167 per month.

NOTE F - REAL ESTATE TAX REFUND

In 1992, the Corporation received real estate tax refunds net of legal
fees of approximately $1,000,000. The refunds were the result of
certiorari tax filings and relate to the years 1986 through 1%91. The
monthly maintenance was reduced by approximately $100,000 a month for
the peried &Augqust 1, 1991 through May 31, 1%92. The tax refund was -
allocated over the same ten month period as the maintenance reduction.
Accordingly, the portion of the real estate tax refund that relates to
the period Maxch 1, 1992 through May 31, 1992, ($315,605) which was
classified as deferred real estate tax refunds in the balance sheet in

1992 was treated as a reduction of the real estate tax expense in
1993.



Sadore Lane Gardens, Inc.
NHOTES TO FINANCIATL, STATEMENTS (Continued)

February 28, 1893
(Income Tax Basis of Accounting)

NOTE G - INCOME TAXES

The Internal Revenue Service, and New York State have taken the
position that real estate cooperatives are subject to Section 277 of
the 1Internal Revenue Code. That position is™ disputed by some tax
authorities.

Section 277 of the Code provides that a membership organization that
is operated to provide services to members is permitted to deduct
expenses attributable to the furnish;ng of services to the members
only to the extent of the income derived during such vear from its
members. Section 277 permits a membership organization to reduce
income from non-membership sources only by expenses incurred in °
generating this income. Accordingly, the income earned by Sadore from
the non-membership sources such as interest, commercial, and

professional apartment rentals, etc. in excess of expenses proper ly ™\

attributable, would be subject to the income taxes. Since the issue
is in dispute, the Corporation, although accruing the liability for
financial statement purposes, does not ‘intend to show any -tax
liability on the tax return until the controversy is resolved.

NOTE H - FUTURE MAJCOR REPAIRS AND REPLACEMENTS

The Corporation's governing documents do not require the accumulation
of funds to finance estimated future major repairs and replacnents.
The Corporation has not conducted a study to determine the remaining
useful lives of the components of common property nor estimates of
the costs of major repairs and replacements that may be required in-
the future. The board has also not developed a plan to fund +hose
needs. When funds are required to meet future needs for major repairs
and replacements, the Corporation plans to Dborrow, increase
maintenance assessments, or delay repairs and replacements until the
funds are avallable. The effect on future assessments has not been
determined.
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SANDLER, ROSENGARTEN, DENiS & BERGER
CEZERTIFIED PUBLIC ACTCTCUNTANTS
B0 CUTTERMILL R~CAD
GREAT NECK, N.T. HCZ!

WiLLlaM ROSTNGARTEN. CPA - TELEAHONE
AERNARD J. SANOLER, CPA (sis} 773-<00Q
TASC A. SENIS, CPA FACEIMILE
CAVID BEERGETA. CRA (sig} 773-«0a2

AUDITORS' REPORT ON SUPPLEMENTARY INFORMATION

Board of Directors
Sadore Lane Gardens, Inc.

our audit was made primarily to enable us to express an
overall opinion on +the basic financial statements of Sadors Lane
Gardens, Inc. for the years ended February 28, 1993 and February 29,
1992 which are presented in the preceding sectlon of this report.
The supplementary information presented hereinafter, although not
considered essential for a fair presentation of the balance sheet,
statements of operatlons, accumulated deficit and cash flows, has been
subjected to the audit procedures applied in the audit of the kasic
financial statements. In our opinion, the supplementary information
is fairly presented in all material respects in relation to the basic

financial statements taken as a whole.
%ﬂ*‘nﬁ T LU%‘-"ZJ"-’

Great Neck, New York
April 28, 1993

e - e
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Sadore Lane Gardens, Inc.’

SCHEDULE OF OTHER INCOME

Years ended February 28, 1993 and Febru

(Income Tax

Parking lot income

Washing machine income

. Pool:inconme

Interest income

Sundry income

.1993

$259,200
50,400

60,528

41,104

ary 29,
Basis of Accounting)

199z

$456,338




Sadore Lane Gardens, Inc.

SCHEDULE OF OPERATING EXPENSES

Years ended February 28, 1993 and February 29,
(Income Tax Basis of Accounting)

1993
Fuel , $297,241
Payroll 564,385
Protection . 698
Power, light and gas 143,489
Repairs and maintenance 323,914
Management fees 178,000
Pool expenses (exclusive of real estate taxes) 41,664
Water and sewer charges 74,223
Supplies . 110,538
Insurance . : 164,550
Payroll taxes ] 61,050
Printing and postage 1,323
Elevator maintenance 41,289
Union welfare and pension benefits 69,609
Professional fees 24,595
Rubbish removal 2,008
Income taxes - 31,114
Exterminator 8,397
Telepheone 1,624
sundry 8,931

199z

1992

$249,643
472,635
48,544
141,249
426,146
170,000

56,443
71,096
148,499
169,968
50,750

7,410
42,531
56,944
50,518
13,056

64,380
14,430

1,983
13,820

$2,155,642 $2,270,045

=-10—
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ESCROW AGREEMENT

4
Aotd
ACREEMENT made this ¢ day of November, 1993, between Garden

Towers Co. ("Sponsor") as sponsor of the offering plan and GROSS
AND GROSS ("Escrow Agent®) as escrow agent.

WHEREAS, Sponsor is the sponsor of an offering plan to convert
to cooperative ownership the premises located at 1,2,3,4 and 5
Sadore Lane, Yonkers, New York;

WHEREAS, Escrow Agent is authorized to act as an escrow agent
hereunder in accordance with General Business Lav ("GBL") Section

352-e(2-b) and the Attorney General’s regulations promulgated
thereunder; and .

WHEREAS, Sponsor desires that ESCROW AGENT act as escrow agent

for deposits and payments by purchasers pursuant to the terms of
this agreement.

Now, THEREFORE, in consideration of the covenants and

conditions contained herein and other good and valuable consider-
ation, the parties hereby agree as follows:

1. ESTABLISHMENT OF THE ESCROW ACCOUNT.
1.1 SPFONSOR and ESCROW AGENT hereby establish an escrow
account with ESCROW AGENT for the purpose of holding deposits or
payments made by purchasers. The escrow account has been opened

‘with citibank, N.A. at its branch located at 895 Pelhanm Parkway,
Pelham Manor, New vork. The account number is 177-70118151.

1.2 The name of the account is Gross and Gross Attorney
Trust Account.

1.3 ESCROW AGENT is the sole signatory on the account.

1.4 The escrow account shall not be an interest-bearing
account as disclosed in the offering plan.

1.5 The escrow account is an IOLA established pursuant
to Judiciary Law Section 497.

2. DEPOSITS INTO THE ESCROW ACCOUNT.

5.1 All funds received from prospective purchasers prior
to closing, whether in the form of checks, drafts, money orders,
wire transfers, or other instruments which identify the payor,
shall be deposited in the escrow account. All instruments to be
deposited into the escrow account shall be made to, or endorsed by
the purchaser to the order of Gross and Gross as esCIOW agent for
1,2,3,4 and 5 Sadore Lane, Yonkers, New York offering plan. Any
instrument payable or endorsed other than.as regquired hereby, and
which cannot be deposited into such escrow account, shall be




returned to the prospective purchaser promptly, but in no even:
more than five (5) business days following receipt of sucl.
instrument by ESCROW AGENT. In the event of such return of funds
the instrument shall be deemed not to have keen delivered to ESCRCE
AGENT pursuant to the terms of this Agreement.

2.2 Within ten (10) business days after tender of the
deposit submitted with the purchase agreement, ESCROW AGENT shal:
notify the purchaser of the deposit of such funds in the ban..
indicated in the offering plan, .provide the account number, an-
disclose the initial interest rate, if any. If the purchaser dce.
not receive notification of such deposit within fifteen  (15)
business days after tender of the deposit, the purchaser may cance:
the purchase and rescind within ninety (90) days after tender o:
the deposit, or may apply to the Attorney General for relief.
Rescission may not be afforded where proof satisfactory to th:
Attorney General is submitted establishing that the escrowed fung:
were timely deposited in accordance with these regulations &
requisite notice was timely mailed to the purchaser.

3. RELEASE OF FUNDS.
3.1 Intentionally omitted.

3.2 ESCROW AGENT shall continue to held the funds :
escrow until otherwise directed in (a) a writing signed by bot
United and purchaser or (b) a determination of the Attorney Genar:
or (c} a judgment or order of a court of competent jurisdiction c
until released pursuant to the regulations of the Attorney Geners
pertaining to release of escrowed funds.

3.3 Sponsor shall not object to the release of <t
escrowed funds to a purchaser who timely rescinds in accordanc
with an offer of rescission contained in the plan or an amendms:

to the plan.

3.4 If there is no written agreement between the parti:
to release the escrowed funds, ESCROW AGENT shall not pay the fund.
to Sponsor until ESCROW AGENT has given the purchaser writ:t:

notice of not fewer than ten (10) business days. Thereafter, tr.
funds may be paid to Sponsor unless the purchaser has na:
application to the Department of Law pursuant to the dispu-
resolution provisions contained in the Attorney General’s regul:

tions and has so notified ESCROW AGENT in accordance with surs
provisions.

4. RECORD KEEPING,

4.1 ESCROW AGENT shall maintain all records concernin.
the escrow account for seven (7) years after release of the funds

4.2 Upon the dissolution of a law firm which was ESCRC
AGENT, the former partners or members of the firm shall mak«

ESCROWGT.AGR -2~




appropriate arrangements for the maintenance of these records by
one of the partners or members of the firm or by the successor firm
and shall notify the Department of Law of such transfer.

4.3 ESCROW AGENT shall make available to the Attorney
General, upon his request, all books and records of ESCROW AGENT
relating to the funds deposited and disbursed hereunder.

5. GENERAL OBLIGATIONS QF _ESCROW AGENT.
5.1 ESCROW AGENT shall-maintain the accounts called for

in this Agreement under the direct supervision and contreol of
ESCROW AGENT.

5.2 A fiduciary relationship shall exist between ESCROW
AGENT and purchasers, and ESCROW AGENT acknowledges its fiduciary
obligations.

6. RESPONSIBILITIES QF SPONSOR.

6.1 Sponscor agrees that sponsor and its agents, including
any selling agents, shall immediately deliver all deposits and
payments received by them prior to clesing of an individual
transaction to ESCROW AGENT.

6.2 Sponsor agrees that it shall not interfere with
ESCROW AGENT'’S performance of its fiduciary duties and compliance
with the Attorney General’s regulations.

7. TERMINATION OF AGREEMENT.
7.1 This Agreement shall remain in effect unless and
until it is cancelled, by either:

(a) ‘Written notice given by SPONSOR to ESCROW
AGENT of cancellation of designation of ESCROW
AGENT to act in said capacity, which cancel-
lation shall take effect only upon the filing
cf an anmendment with the Department of Law
providing for a successor ESCROW AGENT; or

(b) The resignation of ESCROW AGENT upon giving
notice to sponsor of its desire to so resign,
which resignation shall take effect only upon
the filing of an amendment with the Department
of Law providing for a successor ESCROW AGENT;
or

(c) All shares or units offered pursuant to the
plan have been sold and all sales transactions
have been consummated.

7.2 Upon termination of the duties of ESCROW AGENT as
described in paragraph 7.1 above, ESCROW AGENT shall deliver any

ESCROWGT.AGR ~-3-



- 8. SUCCESSORS AND ASSIGNS.

8.1 This Agreement shall be bkinding upon sponsor and
ESCROW AGENT and their successor and assigns.

2. GOVERNING LAW.

9.1 This Agreement shall be construed in accordance with
and governed by the laws of the State of New York.

10, ESCROW AGENT’S COMPENSATION.

10.1 Sponsor agrees that ESCROW AGENT'S compensation
shall not be paid from escrowed principal nor from any interest
accruing thereon and that compensation to ESCROW AGENT, if any,
shall not ke deducted from escrowed funds by an f1nanc1a1 institu~
tion under any circumstances.

11, SEVERABITITY.

11.1 If any provision of this Agreement or the applica-
tion thereof to any person or circumstance is determined to ke
invalid or unenforceable, the remalnlng provisions of this
Agreement or the application of such provision to other persons or
to other circumstances shall not be affected thereby and shall be
valid and enforceable to the fullest extent permitted by law.

12, ENTIRE AGREEMENT.

12.1 This Agreement, read together with GBL Section 352-
e(2-b} and the Attorney General’s regulations, constitutes the
entire agreement between the parties with respect to the subject .
matter hereof.

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, the undersigned have executed this
Agreement as of the day and year first written above.:

' ESCROW AGENT

HANNAH S. GROSS, Partner

o % %L&/

PHILIP Rospﬁ Tarther =

ESCROWGT. AGR | .
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Tndividual’s
Name

EXHIBIT "C"

PERCENTAGE INTEREST IN OTHER CO-OPS

BY HOLDERS OF UNSOLD SHARES

Percentage
Interest

Building
Address

" PHILIP ROSEN

MILDRED ROLLER

MICHELLE ROSEN
WENDY LANDIS
PHYLLIS RASKIN

RITA ROSEN

amend-gc.cop
12/20/93

31.25%

27.50%

71.25%

31.25%

21.25%

|_l
n
oe

27.50%

3015-17 Riverdale Ave.
Bronx, New York

2035 Central Park Ave.
Yonkers, New York

480 Riverdale Ave.
Yonkers, New York

3015-17 Riverdale Ave.

Yonkers, New

2035 Central
Yonkers, New

2035 Central

.Yonkers, New

2035 Central

" Yonkers, New

2035 Central
Yonkers, New

Bronx, New York

..480 Riverdale Ave.

York

Park Ave.
York

Park Ave.
York

Park ave.
York

Park Ave.
York





